



May 2019 Commencement Exercises

ALMA MATER

"Blue and Gold"

Composed by Robert Rosen, BS, '16

Where minds are filled with wonder, and hearts are full of pride,
There stands our Alma Mater, so radiant a shine.
Nurturing thy scholars, like parents raise their young.
Dear Hofstra, we are grateful, and thus we thank thee for ...

Inspiring us, and guiding us through all the great unknown.

Oh hail the blue and gold!

Unrivaled motivation, invaluable and true.

Selfless with thy knowledge, and vision to pursue.

Through all the lands we journey, thou shall remain our home,
Dear Hofstra, we are grateful, and thus we thank thee for ...

Inspiring us, and guiding us through all the great unknown.

Oh hail the blue and gold!

May 2019 Commencement Exercises This is the unofficial program of the May 2019 commencement exercises. Degrees and honors will be awarded only upon successful completion of all requirements. This program is based on information available at the time of printing, and changes may occur based on pending outcomes. The official program will be archived in August 2019.

Table of Contents

Alma Mater Inside From	ıt Covei
History of Hofstra	5
Commencement Notes	7
Honorary Degree Recipients	11
Presidential Medal Recipient	15
Donald and Barbara Zucker School of Medicine at Hofstra/Northwell Commencement	16
Celebration of Scholarly Excellence	22
Academic Honors	
Latin Honors Recipients and Candidates	
Hofstra University Honors College	
Departmental Honors	
Outstanding Senior Scholar Honor Societies at Hofstra University	
Baccalaureate Commencement: Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Peter S. Kalikow School of Government, Public Policy and International Affairs; School of Education; School of Humanities, Fine and Performing Arts; School of Natural Sciences and Mathematics Hofstra Northwell School of Graduate Nursing and Physician Assistant Studies School of Health Professions and Human Services Baccalaureate Degrees: Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences	
Peter S. Kalikow School of Government, Public Policy and International Affairs; School of Education; School of Humanities, Fine and Performing Arts; School of Natural Sciences and Mathematics Hofstra Northwell School of Graduate Nursing and Physician Assistant Studies School of Health Professions and Human Services	
Baccalaureate Commencement: Frank G. Zarb School of Business, Fred DeMatteis School of Engineering and Applied Science, and The Lawrence Herbert School of Communication	45
Baccalaureate Degrees: Frank G. Zarb School of Business, Fred DeMatteis School of Engineering and Applied Science, and The Lawrence Herbert School of Communication	49
Graduate Commencement.	52
Graduate Degrees	57
Master's Degrees With Distinction	62
Maurice A. Deane School of Law Commencement	64
Maurice A. Deane School of Law Degrees	68
Trustees of Hofstra University	

History of Hofstra

n September 1935, Nassau College – Hofstra Memorial of New York University opened its doors in a three-story, white-shingled home that still stands on our South Campus, with 19 faculty, 159 day students, and 621 evening students.

Today, Hofstra University is an institution of international reach and reputation with almost 11,000 students, more than 138,000 alumni, and more than 330 top-ranked undergraduate and graduate program options, including a law school, medical school, and school of graduate nursing and physician assistant studies.

In between, the story of Hofstra is defined by the pioneering spirit of those first professors and students, whose pride and purpose are the foundation upon which our university continues to grow and thrive.

Hofstra owes its name – and its beginnings – to lumber magnate William Hofstra and his wife, Kate, who purchased 15 acres in Hempstead in 1903. There, they built the family home – now known as Hofstra Hall – amid the estates and farms along Fulton Avenue. The home was dubbed "The Netherlands" in recognition of William Hofstra's Dutch ancestry.

Over the next 30 years, the couple traveled extensively (in fact William Hofstra was booked on the Titanic but changed his plans at the last minute), built their businesses, and invested in charitable causes. Kate, a noted equestrian and animal lover, was the first vice president of Bide-A-Wee Home for Animals and sponsored the Hofstra Challenge Cup at the Madison Square Garden Cat Show.

When Kate Hofstra died in 1933, a year after her husband, she left money to Bide-A-Wee, and for the care of her pets – 25 cats, four dogs, and three parrots. (Legend has it that the "Hofstra cats" you see around campus today are a nod to her legacy.)

She specified that the bulk of the estate and property be used for a charitable, scientific, or humanitarian purpose named in honor of William, setting the stage for a partnership with New York University. A few years later, NYU's Long Island extension – a coeducational commuter college – was launched.

But the new institution was ambitious, and the affiliation with NYU didn't last long. By 1939, Hofstra College became an independent institution.

And no sooner did Hofstra College get its charter and accreditation, than it faced the prospect of closing because so many students, faculty, and administrators left to fight in World War II.

Buildings were shuttered, varsity sports were suspended, and an Army plane from nearby Mitchel Air Force Base crashed into Barnard Hall, prompting the school to cut down nearly every tree on campus to ensure that planes had enough clearance. It would be more than 30 years before then-President James Shuart embarked on a bold plan to restore greenery to the campus, which today is blanketed with trees, blooms with tens of thousands of tulips every spring, and is a nationally recognized arboretum.

The end of World War II ushered in a period of remarkable growth. From the mid-1940s to late-1960s, enrollment mushroomed and 13 new academic buildings, including John Cranford Adams Playhouse, named for Hofstra's president at the time, were constructed. It was during this period that the annual Shakespeare Festival – now in its 70th year and performed on Hofstra's historically accurate replica of the Bard's Globe Stage – began.

Groundbreaking programs were created, and historic milestones reached.

Hofstra became one of the first universities to be fully accessible to individuals with physical disabilities – years before a federal law was enacted. And the University's program to help diverse students get access to higher education – called NOAH – became a model for a similar New York state program. Hofstra became Long Island's first private university in 1963. Two years later, Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. delivered the commencement address.

And just a generation after an Army plane crashed on campus, Mitchel Air Force Base was closed, paving the way for Hofstra to acquire the land that is now North Campus. And by 1970, when the School of Law welcomed its first class, Hofstra was a residential campus, with six towers, a student center, and the fabled Unispan rising above Hempstead Turnpike.

By the 1980s, the University was hosting more than 500 cultural events annually, including art shows, film festivals, seminars, concerts, drama and dance programs, and national and international conferences. During this period, the campus grounds won official recognition as an arboretum from the prestigious American Public Gardens Association. Today, the

campus is landscaped with more than 12,000 evergreen and deciduous trees representing more than 600 species and dotted with more than 70 outdoor sculptures that are part of the permanent collection of the Hofstra University Museum of Art.

In 1982, Hofstra's legacy as a center for presidential study began with a conference that brought together government officials, journalists, and historians to examine the presidency of Franklin Delano Roosevelt. Since then, the University has hosted a conference on every president since FDR – a scholarly tradition that led directly to the establishment of the Peter S. Kalikow Center for the Study of the American Presidency and, eventually, to Hofstra becoming the only university in the nation to host three consecutive presidential debates (2008, 2012, and 2016). Two Hofstra presidential debates rank among the top 10 most watched in television history.

These debates drew thousands of international media to campus, provided extraordinary civic engagement opportunities for students, and solidified Hofstra's reputation as a university dedicated to the study of the politics and policy of the presidency. In all, seven U.S. presidents have visited Hofstra's campus: Dwight D. Eisenhower, Gerald Ford, Jimmy Carter, George H.W. Bush, Bill Clinton, Barack Obama, and Donald Trump, for conferences, debates, honors, or other visits.

As the 20th century ended, the University opened a new classroom building, Breslin Hall; established the School of Communication; named the School of Business for alumnus, trustee, and former NASDAQ Chairman and CEO Frank G. Zarb; and welcomed among its commencement speakers Long Island native Billy Joel.

The young commuter school had grown into a global institution that drew students from 52 U.S. states and territories and 90 countries. At the dawn of the new millennium, Hofstra was about to embark on the most transformative period in its history.

Hofstra launched a historic partnership with Northwell Health to create the Donald and Barbara Zucker School of Medicine at Hofstra/Northwell and the Hofstra Northwell School of Graduate Nursing and Physician Assistant Studies – both dedicated to training the next generation of health care providers with a new model focused on community-based care.

The launch of the School of Health Professions and Human Services, the Fred DeMatteis School of Engineering and Applied Science, and the Peter S. Kalikow School of Government, Public Policy and International Affairs followed. Meanwhile, the School of Law was named for Hofstra law alumnus and former Endo Laboratories executive Maurice A. Deane, and the School of Communication for Pantone Matching System inventor and Hofstra alumnus Lawrence Herbert.

The new schools and academic programs ushered in modern, new buildings for the medical school and the Zarb School of Business, which turned 50 in 2016. The new Business School Building is a high-tech wonder that includes a behavioral research lab, an enhanced business incubator, and Hofstra's Center for Entrepreneurship. The University is now in the planning stages of building a new home for the DeMatteis School of Engineering and Applied Science.

The first decade of the new century ended with Hofstra celebrating its 75th anniversary, highlighted by the University's first Fall Festival, a weekend of activities that included a carnival, outdoor concert, and fireworks show. The event was so successful that it has become an annual tradition.

Hofstra also continues to invest heavily in programs that encourage civic engagement and community service, including the National Center for Suburban Studies at Hofstra University, the Center for Civic Engagement, and the Center for "Race," Culture and Social Justice. And WRHU-88.7 FM, Radio Hofstra University, grew into a national juggernaut, winning two prestigious Marconi Awards and becoming the flagship station for the NHL's New York Islanders – the only student-run station to produce and distribute live game radio play-by-play for a major league sports franchise.

In March 2008, President Stuart Rabinowitz announced that his Holiness the 14th Dalai Lama, Tenzin Gyatso, was the first recipient of Hofstra's Guru Nanak Interfaith Prize. The prize was established through an endowment from the family of Sardar Ishar Singh Bindra, and has since been awarded to numerous individuals and organizations for their efforts to facilitate interfaith dialogue. At about the same time, the Bindra family also established the Sardarni Kuljit Kaur Bindra Chair in Sikh Studies, making Hofstra one of just a few institutions of higher education with endowed chairs in Sikh, Catholic, and Jewish studies.

In the years to come, we will continue to adhere to the principles that have guided Hofstra from its earliest days: a steadfast commitment to excellence in teaching and research, to public service and civic engagement, to the free expression of ideas in robust but respectful discourse, and to diversity and global understanding.

Much has changed since those first students and faculty arrived, but Hofstra's core values are enduring. Eighty years ago, not long after Hofstra separated from New York University, the first graduating class was given a choice. They could receive their degrees from NYU, or from Hofstra.

They chose Hofstra.

Hofstra Pride and Purpose. Then, now, and forever.

Commencement Notes

THE FLAG

The Hofstra flag, bearing the seal of the University, was presented to Hofstra on April 19, 1940, by Dr. Alexander Loudon, envoy extraordinary and minister plenipotentiary, in the name of Her Majesty, Wilhelmina, queen of the Netherlands. The seal is derived from the coat of arms of the House of Orange-Nassau. The motto, "Je maintiendray," means "I stand steadfast."

THE CEREMONIAL MACE

The ceremonial mace, carried by the grand marshals in the academic procession, was given to Hofstra by Halsted Billings Vander Poel, son of former Trustee W. Halsted Vander Poel.

The mace is made of silver with a shaft of ebony. Its design is based upon one of the oldest maces of Yale University, dating from the time of Queen Anne. Engraved upon the head is the Hofstra seal. Around the upper portion of the haft appears the quotation from the Book of Proverbs: "The hearing ear, and the seeing eye, the Lord hath made even both of them."

The history of the mace in ceremonies begins in the 13th century when ceremonial maces were borne by the sergeant at arms, a royal bodyguard established in France by Phillip II and in England by Richard I. When used in our Commencement Exercises, its presence symbolizes the authority by which commencement is held and under which degrees are granted.

THE MARSHALS' SCAPULARS

The marshals in today's academic procession are wearing specially designed scapulars of their offices. The scapulars draw their basic characteristics from the official seal of the University. Each is designed against a background of silver thread, laid with gold lace and embroidered threads of red, blue, and green, the colors of the Hofstra seal.

The scapular of the grand marshal carries the University seal in full color as the breastplate. The breastplates of the other marshals are linked with other significant sections of the seal. The badges of the trustee and guest marshal, faculty marshal, and graduate marshal carry four, three, or two tassels of gold, in order of rank, while the scapulars of the highest rank, grand marshal, and the baccalaureate marshal are without tassels. Assistant marshals carry batons.



THE GONFALONS

Of the 14 gonfalons, three of the fishtail ensigns plus the Hofstra seal were first presented in University ceremonies during the dedication of the Hofstra Library in 1967. The gonfalon for the Maurice A. Deane School of Law was added in 1970, followed by the Hofstra University Libraries gonfalon in 1993, The Lawrence Herbert School of Communication gonfalon in 1996, the Honors College gonfalon in 2001, the Donald and Barbara Zucker School of Medicine at Hofstra/Northwell gonfalon in 2009, and the Fred DeMatteis School of Engineering and Applied Science and the School of Health Professions and Human Services gonfalons, both dedicated in 2013. The gonfalons of the Hofstra Northwell School of Graduate Nursing and Physician Assistant Studies; Peter S. Kalikow School of Government, Public Policy and International Affairs; School of Natural Sciences and Mathematics; and School of Humanities, Fine and Performing Arts were dedicated in 2015.

The history of the ceremonial use of gonfalons seems lost in antiquity. Probably best remembered is their appearance at the head of the parades of the Crusades where they presented the coats of arms of legion commanders. The gonfalons of Hofstra carry the seals of the colleges and schools of the University.

The seal of Hofstra is worked in threads of gold, silver, red, blue, and green against a background of white silk, derived from the great seal of the House of Orange-Nassau, and is at the center of the stage. (See note under "The Flag," on page 7.)

The gonfalons are displayed from left to right.

The gonfalon of Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences carries the seal of the province of Friesland, the original home of the Hofstra family. The fishtail below the seal has the colors of Hofstra, blue and gold, at the left and right, and the colors of the college, white for arts and gold for sciences, through the center.

The gonfalon of the School of Education carries the seal of the province of Groningen. The colors of Hofstra, blue and gold, trim the gonfalon, while the light blue of education is the center color.

The gonfalon of the Frank G. Zarb School of Business carries the seal of the province of Gelderland. The University colors of blue and gold trim the gonfalon, with the traditional "drab" filling the center stripe of the fishtail.

The gonfalon of the Maurice A. Deane School of Law carries the seal of Noord Brabant province, is trimmed in the University colors of blue and gold, and carries a band of purple through the center to indicate law.

The gonfalon of the Hofstra University Libraries carries the seal of the province of Rotterdam. University colors of blue and gold trim the gonfalon. The center area carries the colors of the Hofstra colleges and schools and is overlaid with a band of lemon yellow, representing the discipline of library science.



The gonfalon of The Lawrence Herbert School of Communication carries the seal of the province of Arnhem. The University colors of blue and gold trim a center panel of crimson representing communication.

The gonfalon of Hofstra University Honors College adapts the seal of the Frisian town of Tytsjerksteradiel. The gonfalon design uses the University colors in a traditional woven heraldic pattern representing the interrelationship of disciplines in Honors College.

The gonfalon of the Donald and Barbara Zucker School of Medicine at Hofstra/Northwell carries an emblem representing the "staff of Asclepius," the traditional symbol of medicine. It is trimmed in green to represent the discipline of medicine, and carries bands of the University's and Northwell Health's colors.

The gonfalon of the Fred DeMatteis School of Engineering and Applied Science carries the seal of the House of Orange-Nassau coat of arms. University colors of blue and gold trim the gonfalon. The orange center represents the degrees conferred by the school.

The gonfalon of the School of Health Professions and Human Services carries the seal of the province of Overijssel. The University colors of blue and gold trim the center panel of sage green, representing health professions and human services.

The gonfalon of the Hofstra Northwell School of Graduate Nursing and Physician Assistant Studies carries an emblem of a shield and flame to represent the professions of nursing and physician assistant studies. It is trimmed in purple to represent leadership, and carries the colors of blue, orange, red, and yellow to represent collaboration, humanism, courage, and innovation. The flame breaking through the shield embodies the break from the traditional model of education.

The gonfalon of the Peter S. Kalikow School of Government, Public Policy and International Affairs is derived from the Dutch city of The Hague, the seat of government of the Netherlands and the seat of the United Nations International Court of Justice. The words "vrede" and "recht" translate into "peace" and "justice," the cornerstones of the Kalikow School. The center of the gonfalon includes the three branches of the U.S. government, with the crown being replaced by people, symbolizing a government "by the people." The gonfalon was created by Peter S. Kalikow, a proud alumnus of Hofstra University.

The gonfalon of the School of Natural Sciences and Mathematics displays symbols within a shield that represent the atom, symbolizing the natural sciences; pi (π) , symbolizing mathematics; and two lions, symbolizing Hofstra pride. The colors represented in the gonfalon symbolize pure reason (white), growth (green), clarity (black), and order (purple), along with the University's traditional blue and gold.

The gonfalon of the School of Humanities, Fine and Performing Arts displays symbols within a shield that represent the key to learning, symbolizing humanities; eye and primary colors, symbolizing the visual arts; masks of comedy and tragedy placed on a musical scale, symbolizing performing arts; and lions, representing Hofstra pride. The colors represented in the fishtail symbolize the array of disciplines incorporated in the school, along with the University's traditional blue and gold.

ACADEMIC HERALDRY

The wearing of caps, gowns, and hoods at college and university functions dates to the Middle Ages, when they were first worn by monks and students for warmth in the damp and drafty 12th-century castles and halls of learning. Through the years, their styles and colors have come to represent certain specific meanings.

Gowns for the bachelor's degree have a semistiff yoke, long pleated front, and intricate shirring across the shoulders and back. The bachelor's gown is worn closed and is distinguished primarily by its long pointed sleeves.

The gown for the master's degree has the same yoke effect as that of the bachelor's, but is designed so that it may be worn open or closed. The back of the sleeve is oblong and cut square, with the front part carrying a cutaway arc.

Gowns for the doctoral degree may also be worn open or closed. They have long velvet panels down the front and three velvet bars on the bell-shaped sleeves. This velvet trimming may be either black or the color distinctive of the field of learning to which the degree pertains.

Members of the Hofstra University Board of Trustees wear academic robes and caps in the distinctive colors of the University. A small, embroidered replica of the seal of the University is worn on each lapel.

It is the hood that gives color and definitive meaning to the academic costume. The hood is of varying sizes for master's and doctoral degrees and of material to match the gown. It is lined with the color or colors of the institution conferring the degree. The hood is bordered with velvet of the proper width and color to indicate the field of learning.*

Business	. Drab	Law	Purple
Communication	. Crimson	Liberal Arts and Sciences	White
Education	Light Blue	Medicine	Green
Engineering and		Nursing and	
Applied Science	. Orange	Physician Assistant Studies	Apricot
Health Professions and		Philosophy	Dark Blue
Human Services	. Sage Green	2 2	

May 2019 graduates are wearing blue academic attire bearing the Hofstra University crest. Graduates may keep their custom-made attire.

^{*}The colors above represent Hofstra University degree-granting schools and colleges. It is also acceptable for PhD graduates to receive dark blue academic regalia regardless of school or college.

Honorary Degree Recipients

listed in alphabetical order

WOLF BLITZER

Wolf Blitzer is CNN's lead political anchor and the anchor of *The Situation Room with Wolf Blitzer*, providing viewers with in-depth reports about the political, international, and breaking news stories of the day.

In 2016, Mr. Blitzer served as moderator for the CNN Republican Presidential Primary debates in Las Vegas and Houston, and the Democratic Presidential Primary Debate in Brooklyn, New York. He was pivotal to CNN's election coverage throughout America's Choice 2012, and moderated three of CNN's Republican presidential debates, including the first-of-its-kind tea party debate. During the 2008 presidential election, Wolf Blitzer spearheaded CNN's Peabody Award-winning coverage of the presidential primary debates and campaigns. He also led CNN's Emmy-winning "America Votes 2006" coverage and "America Votes 2004." Furthermore, he anchored the network's coverage during the inaugurations of Presidents Barack Obama and George W. Bush.

In addition to politics, Mr. Blitzer is known for his in-depth reporting on international news. In January 2013, he traveled to Cairo, Egypt, to sit down at the presidential palace with President Mohamed Morsy. In December 2010, he was granted rare access to travel to North Korea with former New Mexico Gov. Bill Richardson.

Known for his Middle East expertise, Mr. Blitzer reported from Israel amid the war between that country and Hezbollah during the summer of 2006, and he returned to the region with CNN anchor Anderson Cooper in 2012. In 2005, he was the only American news anchor to cover the Dubai Ports World story on the ground in the United Arab Emirates.

Wolf Blitzer began his career in 1972 with the Reuters News Agency in Tel Aviv. Shortly thereafter, he became a Washington, D.C., correspondent for *The Jerusalem Post* and reported from the nation's capital for more than 15 years. He has been with CNN for 28 years, having joined in 1990 as the network's military affairs correspondent at the Pentagon. He then served as CNN's senior White House correspondent covering President Bill Clinton from the November 1992 election until 1999, when he became the anchor of CNN's Sunday public affairs program *Late Edition with Wolf Blitzer*, where he remained for more than a decade.

Over the decades, Mr. Blitzer has reported on a wide range of major breaking stories around the world that have shaped the international political landscape. In 1982, he was in Beirut during the withdrawal of PLO and Syrian forces. Mr. Blitzer covered the first Israeli-Egyptian peace conference in Egypt in 1977, and, in 1979, he traveled with then-President Jimmy Carter on visits to Egypt and Israel for the final round of negotiations that resulted in the signing of the Israel-Egypt Peace Treaty. He was among the first Western reporters invited into KGB headquarters for a rare inside look into the Soviet intelligence apparatus; he returned to Moscow in December 1991 to cover the collapse of the Soviet Union and the transition from Mikhail Gorbachev to Boris Yeltsin.

Throughout his career, Wolf Blitzer has interviewed some of history's most notable figures, including many U.S. presidents and foreign leaders and the Dalai Lama, among others. In March 2014, he was awarded the Sol Taishoff Award for Excellence in Broadcast Journalism by the National Press Foundation. In 2013, he was recognized as the eighth recipient of the Urbino Press Award from the Italian Embassy for his excellence in journalism. In 2011, Mr. Blitzer received the distinguished Leonard Zeidenberg First Amendment Award from the Radio Television Digital News Foundation, and the Panetta Institute for Public Policy's Jefferson-Lincoln Award.

Among the numerous honors he has received for his reporting, Mr. Blitzer was a part of the CNN team to earn a 2012 Emmy Award for the network's coverage of the revolution in Egypt, leading up to and including the resignation of Hosni Mubarak. In addition, he was vital to the network's efforts to earn the 2006 Emmy Award for live coverage on Election Day. He is also the recipient of the 2004 Journalist Pillar of Justice Award from the Respect for Law Alliance and the 2003 Daniel Pearl Award from the Chicago Press Veterans Association. He was also among the teams awarded a George Foster Peabody Award for Hurricane Katrina coverage; an Alfred I. du Pont Award for coverage of the tsunami disaster in Southeast Asia; and an Edward R. Murrow Award for CNN's coverage of the September 11 terrorist attacks in 2001.

Wolf Blitzer earned a Bachelor of Arts in history from the State University of New York at Buffalo, and a Master of Arts in international relations from the Johns Hopkins University School of Advanced International Studies in Washington, D.C.

JORDAN J. COHEN

Jordan J. Cohen, MD, is president emeritus of the Association of American Medical Colleges (AAMC), chairman emeritus of the board of the Arnold P. Gold Foundation, and professor emeritus of medicine, George Washington School of Medicine and Health Sciences.

As president and chief executive officer of the AAMC from 1994 to 2006, Dr. Cohen led the association's support and service to the nation's medical schools and teaching hospitals. He launched initiatives in each of the association's mission areas of education, research, and patient care; expanded and modernized the AAMC's services for medical students, applicants, residents, and constituents; strengthened the association's communications, advocacy, and data gathering efforts; and established many initiatives for improving medical education and clinical care. As the voice of academic medicine for more than a decade, Dr. Cohen also spoke extensively on the need to promote greater racial and ethnic diversity in medicine, to uphold professional and scientific values, and to transform the nation's health care system.

Prior to his leadership of the AAMC, he served as dean of the medical school and professor of medicine at Stony Brook University, and president of the medical staff at Stony Brook University Hospital. Before that, Dr. Cohen was professor and associate chairman of medicine at the University of Chicago-Pritzker School of Medicine, and physician-in-chief and chairman of the Department of Medicine at the Michael Reese Hospital and Medical Center. From 2006 to 2012, he was professor of medicine and public health at George Washington University and has held faculty positions at Harvard, Brown, and Tufts Universities.

Dr. Cohen currently serves on the board of the Arnold P. Gold Foundation and on the advisory board of the Bucksbaum Institute for Clinical Excellence at the University of Chicago. He is a member of the National Academy of Medicine and serves on the visiting committees of Harvard Medical School, University of Chicago-Pritzker School of Medicine, University of Pittsburgh School of Medicine, and, until recently, Weill Cornell Medicine-Qatar.

He is a former chair of the American Board of Internal Medicine and was vice chair of the board of regents of the American College of Physicians. He has served on the editorial board of the *Journal of the American Medical Association* and on the board of Sidra Medicine in Doha. He chaired the VA's National Academic Affiliation Council and co-chaired the Institute of Medicine's Global Forum on Innovation in Health Professional Education.

He is a past-president of the Association of Program Directors of Internal Medicine and has served as a member of the board of directors of the Accreditation Council for Graduate Medical Education, the Josiah Macy Jr. Foundation, the National Library of Medicine, the China Medical Board, the Morehouse School of Medicine, and the Qatar Foundation.

Dr. Cohen is a graduate of Yale University and Harvard Medical School and completed his postgraduate training in internal medicine on the Harvard service at Boston City Hospital. He also completed a fellowship in nephrology at Tufts Medical Center. He has authored more than 130 publications and is a former editor of Kidney International's *Nephrology Forum*.

ROGER W. FERGUSON, JR.

Roger W. Ferguson, Jr. is president and chief executive officer of TIAA, the leading provider of retirement services in the academic, research, medical, and cultural fields and a Fortune 100 financial services organization.

Mr. Ferguson is the former vice chairman of the Board of Governors of the U.S. Federal Reserve System. He represented the Federal Reserve on several international policy groups and served on key Federal Reserve System committees, including Payment System Oversight, Reserve Bank Operations, and Supervision and Regulation. As the only governor in Washington, D.C., on 9/11, he led the Fed's initial response to the terrorist attacks, taking actions that kept the U.S. financial system functioning while reassuring the global financial community that the U.S. economy would not be paralyzed.

Prior to joining TIAA in April 2008, Mr. Ferguson was head of financial services for Swiss Re, chairman of Swiss Re America Holding Corporation, and a member of the company's executive committee. From 1984 to 1997, he was an associate and partner at McKinsey & Company. He began his career as an attorney at the New York City office of Davis Polk & Wardwell LLP.

Mr. Ferguson is a member of the Smithsonian Institution's Board of Regents and serves on the New York State Insurance Advisory Board. He is a fellow of the American Academy of Arts & Sciences and co-chairs its Commission on the Future of Undergraduate Education. He serves on the boards of Alphabet Inc., General Mills Inc., and International Flavors & Fragrances Inc.

He is chairman of The Conference Board and serves on the boards of the American Council of Life Insurers, the Institute for Advanced Study, and Memorial Sloan Kettering Cancer Center. He is a fellow of the American Philosophical Society and a member of the Economic Club of New York, the Council on Foreign Relations, the Group of Thirty, and the National Association for Business Economics.

Mr. Ferguson served on President Obama's Council on Jobs and Competitiveness as well as its predecessor, the Economic Recovery Advisory Board, and co-chaired the National Academy of Sciences' Committee on the Long-Run Macroeconomic Effects of the Aging U.S. Population.

Roger W. Ferguson, Jr. holds a BA, JD, and PhD in economics from Harvard University.

JOE MORTON

Emmy Award and multiple NAACP Image Award-winning film, television, and stage veteran Joe Morton is best known for his dynamic role as Rowan Pope in ABC's groundbreaking series *Scandal*. In early 2016, Mr. Morton made an appearance in *Batman vs. Superman: Dawn of Justice* as Silas Stone, and reprised his role in the superhero hit film *Justice League* in November 2017. He also recently portrayed the role of Roy Wilkins alongside Bryan Cranston in the Emmy-nominated HBO biopic *All the Way*, adapted from the Tony Award-winning Robert Schenkkan play. Currently, Joe Morton stars as Reverend Arthur Finer in the new CBS series *God Friended Me*, a light, hour-long procedural from *Alcatraz* co-creators Steven Lilien and Bryan Wynbrandt.

Mr. Morton recently returned to the stage as the titular role alongside Tom Hanks in Shakespeare Center of Los Angeles' production of *Henry IV*. Staged by Tony Award-winning director Daniel Sullivan, the critically raved show featured Mr. Morton as Henry IV and Tom Hanks as Sir John Falstaff and ran 24 performances. In spring 2016, Mr. Morton returned to his theater roots as he portrayed the groundbreaking comedian Dick Gregory in the one-man show *Turn Me Loose*, executive produced by Emmy, Grammy, Oscar and Tony Award-winner John Legend. Mr. Morton was recently honored with the NAACP Theatre Lifetime Achievement Award and was awarded the Lucille Lortel Award for Outstanding Lead Actor in a Play. He was also nominated for the Drama League Award for Distinguished Performance. Mr. Morton brought *Turn Me Loose* to Los Angeles at the Wallis Annenberg Center for the Performing Arts in October 2017.

The Broadway trained, decorated actor has more than 40 years of experience in theatre, television, and film. Besides his Emmy-winning role in *Scandal*, Joe Morton is also widely known for playing the title character in John Sayle's sci-fi film *The Brother From Another Planet*, and as the ill-fated scientist Miles Dyson in *Terminator 2: Judgment Day*. His other film credits include *Speed 2, American Gangster, What Lies Beneath, Blues Brothers 2000*, and *The Astronaut's Wife*, among many others. On the small screen, he delighted TV audiences for five seasons as the jack-of-all-trades scientist Henry Deacon in the Emmy-nominated SyFy series *Eureka*; recurred as Daniel Golden, the attorney to Peter Florrick (Chris Noth) in CBS's *The Good Wife*; and is widely known for his role in *The Cosby Show* spin-off *A Different World*. Mr. Morton recently appeared in the Kyra Sedgwick-produced TNT medical drama *Proof*, in which he played esteemed neurosurgeon Dr. Charles Russell alongside Jennifer Beals and Matthew Modine.

Born in Harlem, Mr. Morton was raised in a military family and spent parts of his childhood in West Germany and Okinawa before finishing school in New York. After attending Hofstra University, he debuted on Broadway in the Tony Award-winning musical *Hair*, followed by his starring role in *Raisin*, the Tony Award-winning musical adaptation of Lorraine Hansberry's *A Raisin in the Sun*, for which he garnered a Tony nomination and a Theatre World Award for his portrayal of the embittered Walter Lee Younger. He also appeared in David Hare's *Stuff Happens* at the National Theatre in London as Colin Powell, and played Serge in *Art* on Broadway (and in London's West End) with Judd Hirsch and George Wendt.

Joe Morton is a huge proponent of diversity in Hollywood and uses his platform to express the need for more contemporary non-white roles in television and film. He also devotes his rare free time to writing, playing his guitar, and recording music. Music has been a huge part of his life, and his talent has led him to write and score a multitude of songs for various film and TV projects.

Presidential Medal Recipient

THE HONORABLE LORETTA LYNCH

One of the most highly accomplished public figures in America today, former Attorney General Loretta Lynch has been a leading progressive voice during her more than 30-year highly distinguished career. She served as the 83rd attorney general of the United States from 2015 to 2017.

She is the first female African American attorney general of the United States, appointed by President Barack Obama. She also served as the head of the U.S. Attorney's Office for the Eastern District of New York twice, under both President Clinton and President Obama. Described by President Obama as "the only lawyer in America who battles mobsters, drug lords, and terrorists, and still has the reputation for being a charming 'people person,'" she has been instrumental in shaping the direction of the nation on numerous tough issues. She improved the relationship between local law enforcement and the communities they serve, and she has taken bold stances on criminal justice reform.

Ms. Lynch has spent years in the trenches rising through the ranks as a prosecutor, aggressively fighting terrorism, financial fraud, and cybercrime – all while vigorously defending civil and human rights.

While leading the U.S. Attorney's Office for the Eastern District of New York, she became known for the high-profile civil rights conviction of two Brooklyn police officers who brutally assaulted Haitian immigrant Abner Louima.

While in private practice, Ms. Lynch served as a volunteer legal advisor for the International Criminal Tribunal for Rwanda, established to prosecute those responsible for human rights violations in the 1994 genocide in that nation.

Born in Greensboro, North Carolina, the daughter of a school librarian and a fourth-generation Baptist minister, Loretta Lynch was also inspired by stories about her grandfather, a sharecropper in the 1930s, who helped members of his community who had no recourse under the Jim Crow system. She earned a Bachelor of Arts in English and American literature from Harvard College and a Juris Doctor from Harvard Law School.

DONALD AND BARBARA ZUCKER SCHOOL OF MEDICINE AT HOFSTRA/NORTHWELL COMMENCEMENT

Monday, May 13, 2019, 2 p.m. Toni and Martin Sosnoff Theater John Cranford Adams Playhouse

PRESIDING

Stuart Rabinowitz, JD

President, Hofstra University

Andrew M. Boas and Mark L. Claster Distinguished Professor of Law

Program

PROCESSIONAL, the audience standing

POMP AND CIRCUMSTANCE, NO. 1, SIR EDWARD ELGAR THE HOFSTRA BRASS ENSEMBLE

MASTER OF CEREMONIES

LAWRENCE G. SMITH, MD, MACP

Dean, Donald and Barbara Zucker School of Medicine at Hofstra/Northwell

INVOCATION, the audience standing

REV. SONIA R. TREW-WISDOM, DMIN, MDIV Director of Pastoral Care, Northern Westchester Hospital

NATIONAL ANTHEM, the audience standing

Led by Elise Adriana Stave, MD Zucker School of Medicine, Class of 2019

GREETINGS

STUART RABINOWITZ, JD

President, Hofstra University

MICHAEL J. DOWLING

President and CEO, Northwell Health

CONFERRING OF HONORARY DEGREE

JORDAN J. COHEN, MD

President Emeritus, Association of American Medical Colleges; Professor Emeritus of Medicine and Public Health, George Washington School of Medicine and Health Science

Doctor of Humane Letters, honoris causa

Presented by LAWRENCE G. SMITH, MD, MACP

Dean, Zucker School of Medicine

Citation and Conferring of Degree by President Rabinowitz

COMMENCEMENT SPEAKER

JORDAN J. COHEN, MD

President Emeritus, Association of American Medical Colleges; Professor Emeritus of Medicine and Public Health, George Washington School of Medicine and Health Science

STUDENT SPEAKER

DEVORA LICHTMAN, MD

Zucker School of Medicine, Class of 2019

PRESENTATION OF CANDIDATES FOR DOCTORAL DEGREE IN MOLECULAR BASIS OF MEDICINE

LAWRENCE G. SMITH, MD, MACP Dean, Zucker School of Medicine

CONFERRING OF DOCTORAL DEGREES IN MOLECULAR BASIS OF MEDICINE

STUART RABINOWITZ, JD President, Hofstra University

PARADE OF DOCTORAL DEGREE IN MOLECULAR BASIS OF MEDICINE RECIPIENTS

BETTY DIAMOND, MD

Director, MD/PhD and PhD Programs, Zucker School of Medicine

HOODING OF DOCTORAL DEGREE IN MOLECULAR BASIS OF MEDICINE RECIPIENTS

BETTY DIAMOND, MD

Director, MD/PhD and PhD Programs, Zucker School of Medicine

DANIEL GRANDE, PHD

Professor of Orthopedic Surgery, Zucker School of Medicine

YONG-RUI ZOU, PHD

Associate Professor, The Center for Autoimmune, Musculoskeletal and Hematopoietic Diseases The Feinstein Institute for Medical Research

OATH OF THE SCIENTIST

BETTY DIAMOND, MD

Director, MD/PhD and PhD Programs, Zucker School of Medicine

PRESENTATION OF CANDIDATES FOR DOCTORAL DEGREE IN MEDICINE

LAWRENCE G. SMITH, MD, MACP Dean, Zucker School of Medicine

CONFERRING OF DOCTORAL DEGREES IN MEDICINE

STUART RABINOWITZ, JD President, Hofstra University

NAVAL OATH OF OFFICE

TYLER R. LOPACHIN, MD

Zucker School of Medicine Alumnus, Class of 2018

PARADE OF DOCTORAL DEGREE IN MEDICINE RECIPIENTS

R. ELLEN PEARLMAN, MD

Associate Dean for Advanced Clinical Learning, Zucker School of Medicine

HOODING OF DOCTORAL DEGREE IN MEDICINE RECIPIENTS

DAVID BATTINELLI, MD

Vice Dean, Zucker School of Medicine

OATH OF THE PHYSICIAN

LAWRENCE G. SMITH, MD, MACP Dean, Zucker School of Medicine

CLOSING REMARKS

LAWRENCE G. SMITH, MD, MACP Dean, Zucker School of Medicine

RECESSIONAL, the audience standing

POMP AND CIRCUMSTANCE, NO. 1, SIR EDWARD ELGAR

THE HOFSTRA BRASS ENSEMBLE

The audience is requested to remain in place until the academic procession has withdrawn.

Immediately following commencement, there will be a reception for graduates, guests, faculty, and members of the platform party at the Donald and Barbara Zucker School of Medicine at Hofstra/Northwell, North Campus.

Class of 2019

DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY

PATRICIA MARIE M. AVANCENA, PHD

Developmentally Predetermined Follicular Dendritic Cell Clusters and Their Limited Antigen Capacity Restrict

the Magnitude of Germinal Centers Advisor: Yong-Rui Zou, PhD

JACQUELYN MARIE NESTOR, PHD

Analyzing a Two-Part Model of NPSLE: Microglia, Complement and Potential Therapeutic Implications

Advisor: Betty Diamond, MD

Jolanta Barbara Norelli, PhD

Effects of Doxycycline and Tenogenically Differentiated Adipose-Derived Stem Cells on the Repair of Achilles

Tendon Defects

Advisor: Daniel Grande, PhD

DOCTOR OF MEDICINE

Dina Abiri, MD

CAMILO J. ACOSTA, MD

Daniel S. Alanko, MD

Brandon E. Alba, MD Jessica Lynne Arrott, MD

ASAD M. ASHRAF, MD

PATRICIA MARIE M. AVANCENA, MD

TANER A. AYDIN, MD

YONATAN Y. BARDASH, MD

BONNIE HOPE BENTSON, MD

KARA BLOOMGARDEN, MD

LEVI S. BROWN, MD

KEVEN I. CABRERA, MD

NICHOLAS CHAN, MD

BRADLEY CHI, MD

JOSEPHINE R. COURY, MD

MADISON L. DALY, MD

Katrina Lingat Dimaano, MD

JENNIFER CATHERINE DRUMMOND, MD

KEVIN K. DUH, MD

RUSSELL R. ELMES, MD

BRIAN EDWARD EMMERT, JR., MD

STEPHANIE ANGEL ENG, MD

EVIN S. FELDMAN, MD

DENNIS POWERS FITZGERALD, MD

VLADISLAV G. FOMIN, MD

VICTORIA KATHERINE FORT, MD

MICHAEL G. FUNARO, MD

STEPHANIE L. GAMBINO, MD

RACHEL PAULA GERBER, MD

Juan Carlos Gonzalez, MD

ROBERT GRAD, MD

RACHEL LEIGH GRAY, MD

BRITTANY C. GUTTADAURIA, MD

DANIEL H. HART, MD

CHELSEA E. HARTMAN, MD

SARAH A. HARTMAN, MD

D. C. H. M.

PATRICK S. HARTNETT, MD

MICHAEL XINHAI JIN, MD

DENNIS J. KESELMAN, MD CHRISTOFOROS KOUMAS, MD

NEEL J. LALKIYA, MD

BRITTANY KATHRYN LATTANZA, MD

Eva Levy, MD

DEVORA LICHTMAN, MD

DISHEN LIN, MD

Lena Liu, MD

CHRIS Z. LU, MD

MICHAEL LUKE, MD

KELSEY NAOMI MCLEOD, MD FRANKLIN MCNEIL IV, MD

Margaretta Masse, MD

KATHERINE LAUREANA MINAYA, MD

SHENEIZA A. MOORE, MD

Frank Mota, MD

SARA MOZAYAN, MD

PETER CHRISTOPHER NAUKA, MD

ERIC M. NEASI, MD

JACQUELYN MARIE NESTOR, MD

Jolanta Barbara Norelli, MD

ANITA H. NGUYEN, MD

DESIREE A. OYOLA, MD

VASSILIKI PAPAGERMANOS, MD

ELLEN PEKAR, MD

DAVID W. PFLAUM, MD

Danielle Y. Qing, MD Kristin Reese, MD

JUDITH RIVAS, MD

AUBREY CHRISTINE ROGERS, MD

ROBERTO ROSARIO, MD

NARAYANAN SADAGOPAN, MD

JESSICA LAUREN SCHWARTZ, MD

EDOM SEYOUM, MD

MICHELLE Y. SHI, MD

ADAM BLYN SIEGEL, MD

APRIL R. SLAMOWITZ, MD

ELISE ADRIANA STAVE, MD

DANIEL BENJAMIN STEINER, MD

JOSIAH D. STRAWSER, MD

Yujie Sun, MD

JONATHAN W. TAM, MD

ALEXIS E. TCHACONAS, MD

ELENA R. THOMPSON, MD

Ana Lucia Valle, MD

BENJAMIN VILLACRES MORI, MD

CHRIS WANG, MD

KELLI CHRISTINE WATSON, MD

NICOLE M. WEI, MD

CAITLIN HALEY WHELAN, MD

ELAINE KATHERINE WILLIAMS, MD

BENNY YIU WONG, MD

MICHAEL T. WOTMAN, MD

Pratiksha R. Yalakkishettar, MD

ARIELLE SHAINA-SARA YESHUA, MD

EDWARD ZHOU, MD

MASTER OF SCIENCE, MEDICAL SCIENCE

THOMAS L. TEE, MS

PRESENTATION OF AWARDS

ANESTHESIA

LINDA SHORE-LESSERSON, MD *Professor of Anesthesiology*

CARDIOVASCULAR AND THORACIC SURGERY

SHEEL VATSIA, MD

Associate Professor of Cardiovascular and Thoracic Surgery

DERMATOLOGY

AMIT GARG, MD, FAAD

Chair, Department of Dermatology

EMERGENCY MEDICINE

LANCE BECKER, MD

Chair, Department of Emergency Medicine

FAMILY MEDICINE

TOCHI IROKU-MALIZE, MD, MPH Chair, Department of Family Medicine

MEDICINE

THOMAS McGINN, MD, MPH Chair, Department of Medicine

NEUROLOGY

SOUHEL NAJJAR, MD

Chair, Department of Neurology

OBSTETRICS AND GYNECOLOGY

JILL RABIN, MD

Professor of Obstetrics and Gynecology

OPHTHALMOLOGY

RICHARD BRAUNSTEIN, MD

Professor of Ophthalmology

ORTHOPEDIC SURGERY

NICHOLAS SGAGLIONE, MD

Chair, Department of Orthopedic Surgery

PEDIATRICS

ROYA SAMUELS, MD

Assistant Professor of Pediatrics

PHYSICAL MEDICINE AND REHABILITATION

ADAM STEIN, MD

Chair, Department of Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation

PSYCHIATRY

JOHN M. KANE, MD

Chair, Department of Psychiatry

RADIOLOGY

JASON NAIDICH, MD

Chair, Department of Radiology

SCIENCE EDUCATION

DAVID ELKOWITZ, DO

Associate Professor of Science Education and Pathology and Laboratory Medicine

SURGERY

GENE COPPA, MD

Chair, Department of Surgery

UROLOGY

ROBERT WALDBAUM, MD

Chair Emeritus, Department of Urology

DEAN'S RECOGNITION AWARD

LAWRENCE G. SMITH, MD, MACP Dean, Zucker School of Medicine

BRANSON SPARKS HUMANISM AWARD

RONA WOLDENBERG, MD Associate Dean for Admissions

FACULTY COUNCIL AWARD FOR LEADERSHIP AND SERVICE

PENNY STERN, MD, MPH President, Faculty Council

MEMBERS OF ALPHA OMEGA ALPHA HONOR MEDICAL SOCIETY

JOSEPHINE R. COURY, MD NEEL J. LALKIYA, MD

KATRINA LINGAT DIMAANO, MD BRITTANY KATHRYN LATTANZA, MD

Brian Edward Emmert, Jr., MD

Lena Liu, MD

EVIN S. FELDMAN, MD

VLADISLAV G. FOMIN, MD

STEPHANIE L. GAMBINO, MD

ROBERT GRAD, MD

DENNIS L. KESLMAN, MD

FLENA P. THOMSON, MD

DENNIS J. KESELMAN, MD

CHRISTOFOROS KOUMAS, MD

ELENA R. THOMPSON, MD

NICOLE M. WEI, MD

MEMBERS OF GOLD HUMANISM HONOR SOCIETY

BONNIE HOPE BENTSON, MD

KEVEN I. CABRERA, MD

KEVIN K. DUH, MD

BRIAN EDWARD EMMERT, JR., MD

FRANK MOTA, MD

DANIELLE Y. QING, MD

ROBERTO ROSARIO, MD

ELISE ADRIANA STAVE, MD

CHRISTOFOROS KOUMAS, MD

ALEXIS E. TCHACONAS, MD

MICHAEL LUKE, MD PRATIKSHA R. YALAKKISHETTAR, MD KATHERINE LAUREANA MINAYA, MD

DEGREES CONFERRED WITH DISTINCTION IN RESEARCH

BRANDON E. ALBA, MD
ASAD M. ASHRAF, MD
ELISE ADRIANA STAVE, MD
YONATAN Y. BARDASH, MD
JOSEPHINE R. COURY, MD
BENNY YIU WONG, MD

PETER CHRISTOPHER NAUKA, MD

CERTIFICATE OF SPECIAL PROFICIENCY IN MEDICAL ULTRASOUND

RUSSELL R. ELMES, MD
PETER CHRISTOPHER NAUKA, MD

EVIN S. FELDMAN, MD

JUAN CARLOS GONZALEZ, MD

BRITTANY KATHRYN LATTANZA, MD

KRISTIN REESE, MD

ADAM BLYN SIEGEL, MD

JONATHAN W. TAM, MD

CHRIS Z. LU, MD ELENA R. THOMPSON, MD

IMPACcT – *Improving Patient Access, Care, and cost through Training*

BONNIE HOPE BENTSON, MD

VLADISLAV G. FOMIN, MD

VICTORIA KATHERINE FORT, MD

MICHAEL LUKE, MD

DAVID W. PFLAUM, MD

JOSIAH D. STRAWSER, MD

RACHEL PAULA GERBER, MD

PRATIKSHA R. YALAKKISHETTAR, MD

DENNIS J. KESELMAN, MD

MEDICAL SPANISH CERTIFICATE

Eva Levy, MD

KATHERINE LAUREANA MINAYA, MD

ROBERTO ROSARIO, MD

Marshals for the Academic Procession

Grand Marshal DAVID ELKOWITZ, DO

Associate Dean and Director of the Academy of Medical Educators

Faculty Marshal Penny Stern, MD, MPH

President, Faculty Council

Graduate Marshals JOANNE WILLEY, PHD

Chair, Department of Science Education Teacher of the Year, First 100 Weeks

ROYA SAMUELS, MD

Assistant Professor of Pediatrics Teacher of the Year, Second 100 Weeks

Members of the Joint Board of the Zucker School of Medicine

Mr. Alan Bernon

Mr. Roger Blumencranz

MR. MARK CLASTER

MR. DANIEL CROWN

MR. MICHAEL DOWLING

Dr. Arno Fried

MR. RICHARD D. GOLDSTEIN

Dr. Leo A. Guthart

MR. SAUL B. KATZ

Dr. Diana Lake

MR. WILLIAM L. MACK

Ms. Janis Meyer, Esq.

Ms. Marilyn Monter

Mr. Ralph Nappi

Mr. Stuart Rabinowitz

MR. LEONARD H. SHAPIRO

Mr. Frank G. Zarb

MR. ROY ZUCKERBERG

CELEBRATION OF SCHOLARLY EXCELLENCE

Friday, May 17, 2019, 4 p.m. Toni and Martin Sosnoff Theater, John Cranford Adams Playhouse

PRESIDING

Stuart Rabinowitz, JD

President of the University

Andrew M. Boas and Mark L. Claster Distinguished Professor of Law

Program

PROCESSIONAL, the audience standing

POMP AND CIRCUMSTANCE, NO. 1, SIR EDWARD ELGAR THE HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY BRASS ENSEMBLE NICHOLAS COACCI, BSED, '18 Conductor

MASTER OF CEREMONIES

HERMAN A. BERLINER, PhD
Provost and Senior Vice President for Academic Affairs
Lawrence Herbert Distinguished Professor

WELCOME AND COMMENTARY

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

CLASS OF 2019 STUDENT SPEAKER

Brandon J. Jurewicz Spanish and Speech-Language-Hearing Sciences (dual major) Latin American and Caribbean Studies (minor)

PRESENTATION OF OUTSTANDING SENIOR SCHOLAR AWARD

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

Presented to

Bianca Nicole Saraniero, *Class of 2019 Biology*

PRESENTATION OF THE JOAN AND DONALD E. AXINN LIBRARY UNDERGRADUATE RESEARCH AWARDS

BENJAMIN RIFKIN, PHD
Dean, Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences
Professor of Russian
School of Humanities, Fine and Performing Arts
Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

PRESENTATION OF THE LAWRENCE A. STESSIN PRIZE FOR OUTSTANDING SCHOLARLY PUBLICATION

PROVOST BERLINER

Presented to

Benjamin Burrington, PhD Assistant Professor of Physics and Astronomy School of Natural Sciences and Mathematics Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences "The OPE of Bare Twist Operators in Bosonic S_N Orbifold CFTs at Large N," Journal of High Energy Physics, vol. 2018, no. 8, 2018, 202

RUSSELL CHUN, MA

Assistant Professor of Journalism, Media Studies, and Public Relations

The Lawrence Herbert School of Communication

"Visual Rhetoric of the Presidency: An Analysis of the Trump and Obama White House Messaging in Their First 100 Days in Flickr Images," *Journal of Visual Literacy*, vol. 37, issue 1, 2018, pp. 18-39

AMIR GANDOMI, PHD

Assistant Professor of Information Systems and Business Analytics

Frank G. Zarb School of Business

"To Tier or Not to Tier: An Analysis of Multitier Loyalty Programs' Optimality Conditions," *Omega*, vol. 74, 2018, pp. 20-36

PRESENTATION OF THE MENTOR OF THE YEAR AWARD

NEIL H. DONAHUE, PHD

Vice Provost for Undergraduate Academic Affairs and Internationalization Professor of German and Comparative Literature School of Humanities, Fine and Performing Arts Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Presented to

SLEIMAN R. GHORAYEB, PHD
Professor of Engineering
Fred DeMatteis School of Engineering and Applied Science
Professor of Radiology and Molecular Medicine
Donald and Barbara Zucker School of Medicine at Hofstra/Northwell

RECOGNITION OF DEPARTMENTAL HONORS, LATIN HONORS, AND SPECIAL ACHIEVEMENT AWARDS

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

PROVOST BERLINER

Introductions by

VICE PROVOST DONAHUE

ROBERT BRINKMANN, PHD
Vice Provost for Scholarship and Research and Dean of Graduate Studies
Professor of Geology, Environment and Sustainability
School of Natural Sciences and Mathematics
Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

RECESSIONAL, the audience standing

SINE NOMINE, RALPH VAUGHAN WILLIAMS THE HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY BRASS ENSEMBLE

The audience is requested to remain in place until the academic procession has withdrawn.

Marshals for the Academic Procession

Grand Marshal LING HUANG, PHD

Associate Professor of Chemistry

School of Natural Sciences and Mathematics Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Faculty Marshal JINGSI CHRISTINA WU, PHD

Associate Professor of Journalism, Media Studies, and Public Relations

The Lawrence Herbert School of Communication

Student Marshal BIANCA NICOLE SARANIERO, CLASS OF 2019

Biology

ACADEMIC HONORS

Some undergraduate students in today's ceremony are wearing special scapulars that identify them as Latin Honors recipients and candidates. They have earned this distinction by maintaining a high grade point average and by completing the requirements for University honors. Latin Honors are conferred upon students who have achieved the following grade point averages:

summa cum laude 3.85 magna cum laude 3.75 cum laude 3.60

DANIELLA KARYN CHERNOFF

ALEXANDRA E. CIRANNI

Dean's List honors are awarded each semester to students who earn a 3.5 or higher grade point average.

Provost's Scholars are full-time students who achieve a 4.0 grade point average in a given semester.

At its own award ceremony, *Hofstra University Honors College* confers designations of: HUHC Graduate with Distinction (30 honors credits with departmental honors, 3.6+ GPA); Graduate (30 honors credits, 3.4+ GPA); Associate (18 honors credits, 3.4+ GPA); and Recognition (24 honors credits to include transfer honors credits, 3.4+ GPA).

Students earning *Departmental Honors* or *High Honors* have performed substantial individual research in the field of their major, under close faculty supervision, on a topic of their special interest, and have defended their research or thesis before a departmental committee.

LATIN HONORS RECIPIENTS AND CANDIDATES

The following students graduated August 31, 2018, December 31, 2018, or January 31, 2019, or will graduate May 31, 2019, or August 31, 2019. Degree candidates and recipients with a final grade point average of 3.6 or higher qualify for Latin Honors.

Geology

Exercise Science

AUGUST 31, 2018, DEGREE RECIPIENTS

JOSHUA BRIAN COHEN Journalism CUM LAUDE KELLY ANNE DORNEY MAGNA CUM LAUDE Information Technology JONATHAN CHARLES GRANT CUM LAUDE Marketing MAYANK HARISH IAIN Computer Science and Mathematics CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE NICHOLAS JAMES LEWIS LINDSAY NICOLE MALINGS Early Childhood and Childhood Education and Science, Technology, Engineering and Mathematics CUM LAUDE ETHAN WORTH MARSHALL Journalism CUM LAUDE CLAUDIA HOPE MODICA CUM LAUDE Geography VICTORIA SELENA RODRIGUEZ Early Childhood and Childhood Education CUM LAUDE TUNISIA SEDA Film Studies and Production CUM LAUDE SAMANTHA SHUART Religion and Linguistics CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE SARA NICOLE WHITMAN Journalism SHI YUAN ZHENG Accounting CUM LAUDE

DECEMBER 31, 2018, DEGREE RECIPIENTS

GABRIELLE VICTORIA AKERS-GOODWIN MAGNA CUM LAUDE Criminology and Psychology ZUHA ASGHAR ANWAR Neuroscience MAGNA CUM LAUDE MARISSA BALASH CUM LAUDE Psychology MORGAN NICOLE BARKHOUSE Speech-Language-Hearing Sciences SUMMA CUM LAUDE JULIANA CHRISTIAN BECK Fine Arts SUMMA CUM LAUDE AMELIA ELIZABETH ROTTWEILER BECKERMAN SUMMA CUM LAUDE English BRITTANY JEAN BONASERA Psychology CUM LAUDE NAOMI BRILL Psychology CUM LAUDE PHILIP MICHAEL CALLEIA Computer Science **CUM LAUDE** STACIE CAMIRAND Marketing and Entrepreneurship CUM LAUDE JOSEPH PATRICK COFFEY-SLATTERY MAGNA CUM LAUDE Film Studies and Production STEPHANIE MARIAH COHEN Accounting and Information Systems MAGNA CUM LAUDE VIRGINIA ROSE CONFORTI Public Relations CUM LAUDE LAUREN F. CONWAY Public Relations SUMMA CUM LAUDE KYLAH DENISE COOKE Video/Television and Film SUMMA CUM LAUDE

SUMMA CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE

BENJAMIN ANDRE-WON COPE	Spanish and Global Studies	MAGNA CUM LAUDE
ALFORD VALRI CORRIETTE	Finance	SUMMA CUM LAUDE
KAYLA COSTA	Spanish	CUM LAUDE
LIBBY CREEK	Video/Television	SUMMA CUM LAUDE
JACLYN LAURAINE CURCIO	Psychology	CUM LAUDE
ERIN KATHERINE DALEY	Psychology and Political Science	SUMMA CUM LAUDE
JESSY ARIEL DAVIDSON	Athletic Training	SUMMA CUM LAUDE
TIMOTHY STEVEN DAWIDEIT	Mechanical Engineering	SUMMA CUM LAUDE
TIMOTHY WALTER DOLD	Finance	CUM LAUDE
BRIANNA PAIGE DORAN	Sociology and Criminology	CUM LAUDE
GABRIELLA SHANNON ESPINOZA	Industrial Engineering	CUM LAUDE
EDMUND AKASH EVANS	Chemistry	MAGNA CUM LAUDE
SHERRY MELISSA FASS	Dance Education	SUMMA CUM LAUDE
MICHELLE TAYLOR FERRULLI	Marketing	SUMMA CUM LAUDE
NICOLE RENEE FINOCCHIO	English	SUMMA CUM LAUDE
	0	
ALISON FORTE	Finance	SUMMA CUM LAUDE
TAHRA JAYDE FRIEDMAN	Video/Television	CUM LAUDE
MATHEUS FROSI AMARAL	Mechanical Engineering	MAGNA CUM LAUDE
ALLYSON MARIE GIEGER	Mathematics	MAGNA CUM LAUDE
ROSEMARY GOMEZ	Psychology	MAGNA CUM LAUDE
ALEXA GRABOWSKI	Community Health	CUM LAUDE
PATRICK GREANEY	Finance	CUM LAUDE
MICHAEL ALAN HEROUX	Religion	CUM LAUDE
ADANYA ELLA HICKS	Global Studies and Geography	CUM LAUDE
ANGELA L. HOPSEKER	Psychology	MAGNA CUM LAUDE
NANDINI JHAWAR	Psychology	SUMMA CUM LAUDE
AMANDEEP KAUR	Biology	CUM LAUDE
VASILIOS KOSTARELOS	Psychology	CUM LAUDE
VICTORIA LIANG	Biology	MAGNA CUM LAUDE
BRITTANY TAYLOR LISCOE	Mass Media Studies	CUM LAUDE
TAMUNOMIESIYA LONGJOHN	Engineering Science	CUM LAUDE
BRENDAN TIMOTHY MICHAEL LYNCH	Management	CUM LAUDE
GIULIA ELISE MACCHIARULO	Health Science	SUMMA CUM LAUDE
CATHERINE ELIZABETH MATTESON	Anthropology	CUM LAUDE
JOSEPH MAURO	Accounting	CUM LAUDE
ALEXANDER MILDENER	Sustainability Studies	CUM LAUDE
JORDYN LOUISE MILLER	Public Relations	MAGNA CUM LAUDE
JANET NARAIN	Marketing	CUM LAUDE
ANNA KATHERINE O'BRIEN	Psychology	SUMMA CUM LAUDE
MARILYN F. O'CONNOR	Finance	CUM LAUDE
	Women's Studies and English	CUM LAUDE
		COM LAUDE
KATHERINE FRANCES O'KEEFE		CHMIAUDE
JOSEPH PANTALEO	Journalism	CUM LAUDE
JOSEPH PANTALEO PALAK DEVENDRA PATEL	Journalism Finance	SUMMA CUM LAUDE
JOSEPH PANTALEO PALAK DEVENDRA PATEL GANESH PHAYAL	Journalism Finance Pre-Medical Studies	
JOSEPH PANTALEO PALAK DEVENDRA PATEL	Journalism Finance	SUMMA CUM LAUDE
JOSEPH PANTALEO PALAK DEVENDRA PATEL GANESH PHAYAL	Journalism Finance Pre-Medical Studies	SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE
JOSEPH PANTALEO PALAK DEVENDRA PATEL GANESH PHAYAL ANNALISA PICCOLO	Journalism Finance Pre-Medical Studies Community Health	SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE
JOSEPH PANTALEO PALAK DEVENDRA PATEL GANESH PHAYAL ANNALISA PICCOLO SUSANNA M. PLANCK-KUNEY JESSICA TAYLOR POLLACK	Journalism Finance Pre-Medical Studies Community Health Mechanical Engineering Mass Media Studies	SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE
JOSEPH PANTALEO PALAK DEVENDRA PATEL GANESH PHAYAL ANNALISA PICCOLO SUSANNA M. PLANCK-KUNEY JESSICA TAYLOR POLLACK JACQUELINE MORGAN POLLINA	Journalism Finance Pre-Medical Studies Community Health Mechanical Engineering Mass Media Studies Philosophy	SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE
JOSEPH PANTALEO PALAK DEVENDRA PATEL GANESH PHAYAL ANNALISA PICCOLO SUSANNA M. PLANCK-KUNEY JESSICA TAYLOR POLLACK JACQUELINE MORGAN POLLINA LISA-MARIE PRYER	Journalism Finance Pre-Medical Studies Community Health Mechanical Engineering Mass Media Studies Philosophy Psychology	SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE
JOSEPH PANTALEO PALAK DEVENDRA PATEL GANESH PHAYAL ANNALISA PICCOLO SUSANNA M. PLANCK-KUNEY JESSICA TAYLOR POLLACK JACQUELINE MORGAN POLLINA LISA-MARIE PRYER TIMOTHY JAMES RAO	Journalism Finance Pre-Medical Studies Community Health Mechanical Engineering Mass Media Studies Philosophy Psychology Finance	SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE
JOSEPH PANTALEO PALAK DEVENDRA PATEL GANESH PHAYAL ANNALISA PICCOLO SUSANNA M. PLANCK-KUNEY JESSICA TAYLOR POLLACK JACQUELINE MORGAN POLLINA LISA-MARIE PRYER TIMOTHY JAMES RAO GINA MARIE REALE	Journalism Finance Pre-Medical Studies Community Health Mechanical Engineering Mass Media Studies Philosophy Psychology Finance Accounting	SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE
JOSEPH PANTALEO PALAK DEVENDRA PATEL GANESH PHAYAL ANNALISA PICCOLO SUSANNA M. PLANCK-KUNEY JESSICA TAYLOR POLLACK JACQUELINE MORGAN POLLINA LISA-MARIE PRYER TIMOTHY JAMES RAO GINA MARIE REALE KELLY ANN RIORDAN	Journalism Finance Pre-Medical Studies Community Health Mechanical Engineering Mass Media Studies Philosophy Psychology Finance Accounting Exercise Science and Dance	SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE
JOSEPH PANTALEO PALAK DEVENDRA PATEL GANESH PHAYAL ANNALISA PICCOLO SUSANNA M. PLANCK-KUNEY JESSICA TAYLOR POLLACK JACQUELINE MORGAN POLLINA LISA-MARIE PRYER TIMOTHY JAMES RAO GINA MARIE REALE KELLY ANN RIORDAN PATRICK EDWARD ROBERTSON	Journalism Finance Pre-Medical Studies Community Health Mechanical Engineering Mass Media Studies Philosophy Psychology Finance Accounting Exercise Science and Dance Industrial Engineering	SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE
JOSEPH PANTALEO PALAK DEVENDRA PATEL GANESH PHAYAL ANNALISA PICCOLO SUSANNA M. PLANCK-KUNEY JESSICA TAYLOR POLLACK JACQUELINE MORGAN POLLINA LISA-MARIE PRYER TIMOTHY JAMES RAO GINA MARIE REALE KELLY ANN RIORDAN	Journalism Finance Pre-Medical Studies Community Health Mechanical Engineering Mass Media Studies Philosophy Psychology Finance Accounting Exercise Science and Dance	SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE
JOSEPH PANTALEO PALAK DEVENDRA PATEL GANESH PHAYAL ANNALISA PICCOLO SUSANNA M. PLANCK-KUNEY JESSICA TAYLOR POLLACK JACQUELINE MORGAN POLLINA LISA-MARIE PRYER TIMOTHY JAMES RAO GINA MARIE REALE KELLY ANN RIORDAN PATRICK EDWARD ROBERTSON	Journalism Finance Pre-Medical Studies Community Health Mechanical Engineering Mass Media Studies Philosophy Psychology Finance Accounting Exercise Science and Dance Industrial Engineering	SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE
JOSEPH PANTALEO PALAK DEVENDRA PATEL GANESH PHAYAL ANNALISA PICCOLO SUSANNA M. PLANCK-KUNEY JESSICA TAYLOR POLLACK JACQUELINE MORGAN POLLINA LISA-MARIE PRYER TIMOTHY JAMES RAO GINA MARIE REALE KELLY ANN RIORDAN PATRICK EDWARD ROBERTSON VINCENT ANTHONY ROCCO	Journalism Finance Pre-Medical Studies Community Health Mechanical Engineering Mass Media Studies Philosophy Psychology Finance Accounting Exercise Science and Dance Industrial Engineering Accounting	SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE
JOSEPH PANTALEO PALAK DEVENDRA PATEL GANESH PHAYAL ANNALISA PICCOLO SUSANNA M. PLANCK-KUNEY JESSICA TAYLOR POLLACK JACQUELINE MORGAN POLLINA LISA-MARIE PRYER TIMOTHY JAMES RAO GINA MARIE REALE KELLY ANN RIORDAN PATRICK EDWARD ROBERTSON VINCENT ANTHONY ROCCO PAUL ALEXANDER RUSSELL	Journalism Finance Pre-Medical Studies Community Health Mechanical Engineering Mass Media Studies Philosophy Psychology Finance Accounting Exercise Science and Dance Industrial Engineering Accounting Exercise Science	SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE
JOSEPH PANTALEO PALAK DEVENDRA PATEL GANESH PHAYAL ANNALISA PICCOLO SUSANNA M. PLANCK-KUNEY JESSICA TAYLOR POLLACK JACQUELINE MORGAN POLLINA LISA-MARIE PRYER TIMOTHY JAMES RAO GINA MARIE REALE KELLY ANN RIORDAN PATRICK EDWARD ROBERTSON VINCENT ANTHONY ROCCO PAUL ALEXANDER RUSSELL ROBERT ANDREW SANTOLI NICOLE SAVINO	Journalism Finance Pre-Medical Studies Community Health Mechanical Engineering Mass Media Studies Philosophy Psychology Finance Accounting Exercise Science and Dance Industrial Engineering Accounting English Finance Community Health	SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE
JOSEPH PANTALEO PALAK DEVENDRA PATEL GANESH PHAYAL ANNALISA PICCOLO SUSANNA M. PLANCK-KUNEY JESSICA TAYLOR POLLACK JACQUELINE MORGAN POLLINA LISA-MARIE PRYER TIMOTHY JAMES RAO GINA MARIE REALE KELLY ANN RIORDAN PATRICK EDWARD ROBERTSON VINCENT ANTHONY ROCCO PAUL ALEXANDER RUSSELL ROBERT ANDREW SANTOLI NICOLE SAVINO COLE RILEY SCHMIDT	Journalism Finance Pre-Medical Studies Community Health Mechanical Engineering Mass Media Studies Philosophy Psychology Finance Accounting Exercise Science and Dance Industrial Engineering Accounting English Finance Community Health Film Studies and Production	SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE
JOSEPH PANTALEO PALAK DEVENDRA PATEL GANESH PHAYAL ANNALISA PICCOLO SUSANNA M. PLANCK-KUNEY JESSICA TAYLOR POLLACK JACQUELINE MORGAN POLLINA LISA-MARIE PRYER TIMOTHY JAMES RAO GINA MARIE REALE KELLY ANN RIORDAN PATRICK EDWARD ROBERTSON VINCENT ANTHONY ROCCO PAUL ALEXANDER RUSSELL ROBERT ANDREW SANTOLI NICOLE SAVINO COLE RILEY SCHMIDT PAUL ANTHONY SELLIS	Journalism Finance Pre-Medical Studies Community Health Mechanical Engineering Mass Media Studies Philosophy Psychology Finance Accounting Exercise Science and Dance Industrial Engineering Accounting English Finance Community Health Film Studies and Production Accounting	SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE
JOSEPH PANTALEO PALAK DEVENDRA PATEL GANESH PHAYAL ANNALISA PICCOLO SUSANNA M. PLANCK-KUNEY JESSICA TAYLOR POLLACK JACQUELINE MORGAN POLLINA LISA-MARIE PRYER TIMOTHY JAMES RAO GINA MARIE REALE KELLY ANN RIORDAN PATRICK EDWARD ROBERTSON VINCENT ANTHONY ROCCO PAUL ALEXANDER RUSSELL ROBERT ANDREW SANTOLI NICOLE SAVINO COLE RILEY SCHMIDT	Journalism Finance Pre-Medical Studies Community Health Mechanical Engineering Mass Media Studies Philosophy Psychology Finance Accounting Exercise Science and Dance Industrial Engineering Accounting English Finance Community Health Film Studies and Production Accounting Pre-Health Studies with a	SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE
JOSEPH PANTALEO PALAK DEVENDRA PATEL GANESH PHAYAL ANNALISA PICCOLO SUSANNA M. PLANCK-KUNEY JESSICA TAYLOR POLLACK JACQUELINE MORGAN POLLINA LISA-MARIE PRYER TIMOTHY JAMES RAO GINA MARIE REALE KELLY ANN RIORDAN PATRICK EDWARD ROBERTSON VINCENT ANTHONY ROCCO PAUL ALEXANDER RUSSELL ROBERT ANDREW SANTOLI NICOLE SAVINO COLE RILEY SCHMIDT PAUL ANTHONY SELLIS PARAS P. SHAH	Journalism Finance Pre-Medical Studies Community Health Mechanical Engineering Mass Media Studies Philosophy Psychology Finance Accounting Exercise Science and Dance Industrial Engineering Accounting English Finance Community Health Film Studies and Production Accounting Pre-Health Studies with a Concentration in Social Sciences	SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE
JOSEPH PANTALEO PALAK DEVENDRA PATEL GANESH PHAYAL ANNALISA PICCOLO SUSANNA M. PLANCK-KUNEY JESSICA TAYLOR POLLACK JACQUELINE MORGAN POLLINA LISA-MARIE PRYER TIMOTHY JAMES RAO GINA MARIE REALE KELLY ANN RIORDAN PATRICK EDWARD ROBERTSON VINCENT ANTHONY ROCCO PAUL ALEXANDER RUSSELL ROBERT ANDREW SANTOLI NICOLE SAVINO COLE RILEY SCHMIDT PAUL ANTHONY SELLIS PARAS P. SHAH ALEC ROBERT SIMITIAN	Journalism Finance Pre-Medical Studies Community Health Mechanical Engineering Mass Media Studies Philosophy Psychology Finance Accounting Exercise Science and Dance Industrial Engineering Accounting English Finance Community Health Film Studies and Production Accounting Pre-Health Studies with a Concentration in Social Sciences Finance	SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE
JOSEPH PANTALEO PALAK DEVENDRA PATEL GANESH PHAYAL ANNALISA PICCOLO SUSANNA M. PLANCK-KUNEY JESSICA TAYLOR POLLACK JACQUELINE MORGAN POLLINA LISA-MARIE PRYER TIMOTHY JAMES RAO GINA MARIE REALE KELLY ANN RIORDAN PATRICK EDWARD ROBERTSON VINCENT ANTHONY ROCCO PAUL ALEXANDER RUSSELL ROBERT ANDREW SANTOLI NICOLE SAVINO COLE RILEY SCHMIDT PAUL ANTHONY SELLIS PARAS P. SHAH ALEC ROBERT SIMITIAN ERINN BEDFORD SLANINA	Journalism Finance Pre-Medical Studies Community Health Mechanical Engineering Mass Media Studies Philosophy Psychology Finance Accounting Exercise Science and Dance Industrial Engineering Accounting English Finance Community Health Film Studies and Production Accounting Pre-Health Studies with a Concentration in Social Sciences Finance Art History and English	SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE
JOSEPH PANTALEO PALAK DEVENDRA PATEL GANESH PHAYAL ANNALISA PICCOLO SUSANNA M. PLANCK-KUNEY JESSICA TAYLOR POLLACK JACQUELINE MORGAN POLLINA LISA-MARIE PRYER TIMOTHY JAMES RAO GINA MARIE REALE KELLY ANN RIORDAN PATRICK EDWARD ROBERTSON VINCENT ANTHONY ROCCO PAUL ALEXANDER RUSSELL ROBERT ANDREW SANTOLI NICOLE SAVINO COLE RILEY SCHMIDT PAUL ANTHONY SELLIS PARAS P. SHAH ALEC ROBERT SIMITIAN	Journalism Finance Pre-Medical Studies Community Health Mechanical Engineering Mass Media Studies Philosophy Psychology Finance Accounting Exercise Science and Dance Industrial Engineering Accounting English Finance Community Health Film Studies and Production Accounting Pre-Health Studies with a Concentration in Social Sciences Finance	SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE
JOSEPH PANTALEO PALAK DEVENDRA PATEL GANESH PHAYAL ANNALISA PICCOLO SUSANNA M. PLANCK-KUNEY JESSICA TAYLOR POLLACK JACQUELINE MORGAN POLLINA LISA-MARIE PRYER TIMOTHY JAMES RAO GINA MARIE REALE KELLY ANN RIORDAN PATRICK EDWARD ROBERTSON VINCENT ANTHONY ROCCO PAUL ALEXANDER RUSSELL ROBERT ANDREW SANTOLI NICOLE SAVINO COLE RILEY SCHMIDT PAUL ANTHONY SELLIS PARAS P. SHAH ALEC ROBERT SIMITIAN ERINN BEDFORD SLANINA	Journalism Finance Pre-Medical Studies Community Health Mechanical Engineering Mass Media Studies Philosophy Psychology Finance Accounting Exercise Science and Dance Industrial Engineering Accounting English Finance Community Health Film Studies and Production Accounting Pre-Health Studies with a Concentration in Social Sciences Finance Art History and English	SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE
JOSEPH PANTALEO PALAK DEVENDRA PATEL GANESH PHAYAL ANNALISA PICCOLO SUSANNA M. PLANCK-KUNEY JESSICA TAYLOR POLLACK JACQUELINE MORGAN POLLINA LISA-MARIE PRYER TIMOTHY JAMES RAO GINA MARIE REALE KELLY ANN RIORDAN PATRICK EDWARD ROBERTSON VINCENT ANTHONY ROCCO PAUL ALEXANDER RUSSELL ROBERT ANDREW SANTOLI NICOLE SAVINO COLE RILEY SCHMIDT PAUL ANTHONY SELLIS PARAS P. SHAH ALEC ROBERT SIMITIAN ERINN BEDFORD SLANINA CHANDLER ISOLDE SMITH	Journalism Finance Pre-Medical Studies Community Health Mechanical Engineering Mass Media Studies Philosophy Psychology Finance Accounting Exercise Science and Dance Industrial Engineering Accounting English Finance Community Health Film Studies and Production Accounting Pre-Health Studies with a Concentration in Social Sciences Finance Art History and English English	SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE
JOSEPH PANTALEO PALAK DEVENDRA PATEL GANESH PHAYAL ANNALISA PICCOLO SUSANNA M. PLANCK-KUNEY JESSICA TAYLOR POLLACK JACQUELINE MORGAN POLLINA LISA-MARIE PRYER TIMOTHY JAMES RAO GINA MARIE REALE KELLY ANN RIORDAN PATRICK EDWARD ROBERTSON VINCENT ANTHONY ROCCO PAUL ALEXANDER RUSSELL ROBERT ANDREW SANTOLI NICOLE SAVINO COLE RILEY SCHMIDT PAUL ANTHONY SELLIS PARAS P. SHAH ALEC ROBERT SIMITIAN ERINN BEDFORD SLANINA CHANDLER ISOLDE SMITH JAMES MITCHELL STEAD MOLLY STEELE	Journalism Finance Pre-Medical Studies Community Health Mechanical Engineering Mass Media Studies Philosophy Psychology Finance Accounting Exercise Science and Dance Industrial Engineering Accounting English Finance Community Health Film Studies and Production Accounting Pre-Health Studies with a Concentration in Social Sciences Finance Art History and English English English	SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE
JOSEPH PANTALEO PALAK DEVENDRA PATEL GANESH PHAYAL ANNALISA PICCOLO SUSANNA M. PLANCK-KUNEY JESSICA TAYLOR POLLACK JACQUELINE MORGAN POLLINA LISA-MARIE PRYER TIMOTHY JAMES RAO GINA MARIE REALE KELLY ANN RIORDAN PATRICK EDWARD ROBERTSON VINCENT ANTHONY ROCCO PAUL ALEXANDER RUSSELL ROBERT ANDREW SANTOLI NICOLE SAVINO COLE RILEY SCHMIDT PAUL ANTHONY SELLIS PARAS P. SHAH ALEC ROBERT SIMITIAN ERINN BEDFORD SLANINA CHANDLER ISOLDE SMITH JAMES MITCHELL STEAD MOLLY STEELE MAXWELL ADAM STRAUSS	Journalism Finance Pre-Medical Studies Community Health Mechanical Engineering Mass Media Studies Philosophy Psychology Finance Accounting Exercise Science and Dance Industrial Engineering Accounting English Finance Community Health Film Studies and Production Accounting Pre-Health Studies with a Concentration in Social Sciences Finance Art History and English English History and Political Science Psychology Finance	SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE
JOSEPH PANTALEO PALAK DEVENDRA PATEL GANESH PHAYAL ANNALISA PICCOLO SUSANNA M. PLANCK-KUNEY JESSICA TAYLOR POLLACK JACQUELINE MORGAN POLLINA LISA-MARIE PRYER TIMOTHY JAMES RAO GINA MARIE REALE KELLY ANN RIORDAN PATRICK EDWARD ROBERTSON VINCENT ANTHONY ROCCO PAUL ALEXANDER RUSSELL ROBERT ANDREW SANTOLI NICOLE SAVINO COLE RILEY SCHMIDT PAUL ANTHONY SELLIS PARAS P. SHAH ALEC ROBERT SIMITIAN ERINN BEDFORD SLANINA CHANDLER ISOLDE SMITH JAMES MITCHELL STEAD MOLLY STEELE MAXWELL ADAM STRAUSS SHANON THOMAS	Journalism Finance Pre-Medical Studies Community Health Mechanical Engineering Mass Media Studies Philosophy Psychology Finance Accounting Exercise Science and Dance Industrial Engineering Accounting English Finance Community Health Film Studies and Production Accounting Pre-Health Studies with a Concentration in Social Sciences Finance Art History and English English History and Political Science Psychology Finance Criminology and Women's Studies	SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE
JOSEPH PANTALEO PALAK DEVENDRA PATEL GANESH PHAYAL ANNALISA PICCOLO SUSANNA M. PLANCK-KUNEY JESSICA TAYLOR POLLACK JACQUELINE MORGAN POLLINA LISA-MARIE PRYER TIMOTHY JAMES RAO GINA MARIE REALE KELLY ANN RIORDAN PATRICK EDWARD ROBERTSON VINCENT ANTHONY ROCCO PAUL ALEXANDER RUSSELL ROBERT ANDREW SANTOLI NICOLE SAVINO COLE RILEY SCHMIDT PAUL ANTHONY SELLIS PARAS P. SHAH ALEC ROBERT SIMITIAN ERINN BEDFORD SLANINA CHANDLER ISOLDE SMITH JAMES MITCHELL STEAD MOLLY STEELE MAXWELL ADAM STRAUSS SHANON THOMAS JENNA MICOLE TRAINA	Journalism Finance Pre-Medical Studies Community Health Mechanical Engineering Mass Media Studies Philosophy Psychology Finance Accounting Exercise Science and Dance Industrial Engineering Accounting English Finance Community Health Film Studies and Production Accounting Pre-Health Studies with a Concentration in Social Sciences Finance Art History and English English History and Political Science Psychology Finance Criminology and Women's Studies Mathematics	SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE
JOSEPH PANTALEO PALAK DEVENDRA PATEL GANESH PHAYAL ANNALISA PICCOLO SUSANNA M. PLANCK-KUNEY JESSICA TAYLOR POLLACK JACQUELINE MORGAN POLLINA LISA-MARIE PRYER TIMOTHY JAMES RAO GINA MARIE REALE KELLY ANN RIORDAN PATRICK EDWARD ROBERTSON VINCENT ANTHONY ROCCO PAUL ALEXANDER RUSSELL ROBERT ANDREW SANTOLI NICOLE SAVINO COLE RILEY SCHMIDT PAUL ANTHONY SELLIS PARAS P. SHAH ALEC ROBERT SIMITIAN ERINN BEDFORD SLANINA CHANDLER ISOLDE SMITH JAMES MITCHELL STEAD MOLLY STEELE MAXWELL ADAM STRAUSS SHANON THOMAS JENNA NICOLE TRAINA JOHN A. VACCHIO	Journalism Finance Pre-Medical Studies Community Health Mechanical Engineering Mass Media Studies Philosophy Psychology Finance Accounting Exercise Science and Dance Industrial Engineering Accounting English Finance Community Health Film Studies and Production Accounting Pre-Health Studies with a Concentration in Social Sciences Finance Art History and English English History and Political Science Psychology Finance Criminology and Women's Studies Mathematics Accounting	SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE
JOSEPH PANTALEO PALAK DEVENDRA PATEL GANESH PHAYAL ANNALISA PICCOLO SUSANNA M. PLANCK-KUNEY JESSICA TAYLOR POLLACK JACQUELINE MORGAN POLLINA LISA-MARIE PRYER TIMOTHY JAMES RAO GINA MARIE REALE KELLY ANN RIORDAN PATRICK EDWARD ROBERTSON VINCENT ANTHONY ROCCO PAUL ALEXANDER RUSSELL ROBERT ANDREW SANTOLI NICOLE SAVINO COLE RILEY SCHMIDT PAUL ANTHONY SELLIS PARAS P. SHAH ALEC ROBERT SIMITIAN ERINN BEDFORD SLANINA CHANDLER ISOLDE SMITH JAMES MITCHELL STEAD MOLLY STEELE MAXWELL ADAM STRAUSS SHANON THOMAS JENNA NICOLE TRAINA JOHN A. VACCHIO PATRICIA ANN VAN NOY	Journalism Finance Pre-Medical Studies Community Health Mechanical Engineering Mass Media Studies Philosophy Psychology Finance Accounting Exercise Science and Dance Industrial Engineering Accounting English Finance Community Health Film Studies and Production Accounting Pre-Health Studies with a Concentration in Social Sciences Finance Art History and English English History and Political Science Psychology Finance Criminology and Women's Studies Mathematics Accounting Management	SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE
JOSEPH PANTALEO PALAK DEVENDRA PATEL GANESH PHAYAL ANNALISA PICCOLO SUSANNA M. PLANCK-KUNEY JESSICA TAYLOR POLLACK JACQUELINE MORGAN POLLINA LISA-MARIE PRYER TIMOTHY JAMES RAO GINA MARIE REALE KELLY ANN RIORDAN PATRICK EDWARD ROBERTSON VINCENT ANTHONY ROCCO PAUL ALEXANDER RUSSELL ROBERT ANDREW SANTOLI NICOLE SAVINO COLE RILEY SCHMIDT PAUL ANTHONY SELLIS PARAS P. SHAH ALEC ROBERT SIMITIAN ERINN BEDFORD SLANINA CHANDLER ISOLDE SMITH JAMES MITCHELL STEAD MOLLY STEELE MAXWELL ADAM STRAUSS SHANON THOMAS JENNA NICOLE TRAINA JOHN A. VACCHIO PATRICIA ANN VAN NOY KRISTEN THERESA VAUGHAN	Journalism Finance Pre-Medical Studies Community Health Mechanical Engineering Mass Media Studies Philosophy Psychology Finance Accounting Exercise Science and Dance Industrial Engineering Accounting English Finance Community Health Film Studies and Production Accounting Pre-Health Studies with a Concentration in Social Sciences Finance Art History and English English History and Political Science Psychology Finance Criminology and Women's Studies Mathematics Accounting Management Accounting	SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE
JOSEPH PANTALEO PALAK DEVENDRA PATEL GANESH PHAYAL ANNALISA PICCOLO SUSANNA M. PLANCK-KUNEY JESSICA TAYLOR POLLACK JACQUELINE MORGAN POLLINA LISA-MARIE PRYER TIMOTHY JAMES RAO GINA MARIE REALE KELLY ANN RIORDAN PATRICK EDWARD ROBERTSON VINCENT ANTHONY ROCCO PAUL ALEXANDER RUSSELL ROBERT ANDREW SANTOLI NICOLE SAVINO COLE RILEY SCHMIDT PAUL ANTHONY SELLIS PARAS P. SHAH ALEC ROBERT SIMITIAN ERINN BEDFORD SLANINA CHANDLER ISOLDE SMITH JAMES MITCHELL STEAD MOLLY STEELE MAXWELL ADAM STRAUSS SHANON THOMAS JENNA NICOLE TRAINA JOHN A. VACCHIO PATRICIA ANN VAN NOY KRISTEN THERESA VAUGHAN JOHN ANTHONY VINCENTE	Journalism Finance Pre-Medical Studies Community Health Mechanical Engineering Mass Media Studies Philosophy Psychology Finance Accounting Exercise Science and Dance Industrial Engineering Accounting English Finance Community Health Film Studies and Production Accounting Pre-Health Studies with a Concentration in Social Sciences Finance Art History and English English History and Political Science Psychology Finance Criminology and Women's Studies Mathematics Accounting Management Accounting Information Systems	SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE
JOSEPH PANTALEO PALAK DEVENDRA PATEL GANESH PHAYAL ANNALISA PICCOLO SUSANNA M. PLANCK-KUNEY JESSICA TAYLOR POLLACK JACQUELINE MORGAN POLLINA LISA-MARIE PRYER TIMOTHY JAMES RAO GINA MARIE REALE KELLY ANN RIORDAN PATRICK EDWARD ROBERTSON VINCENT ANTHONY ROCCO PAUL ALEXANDER RUSSELL ROBERT ANDREW SANTOLI NICOLE SAVINO COLE RILEY SCHMIDT PAUL ANTHONY SELLIS PARAS P. SHAH ALEC ROBERT SIMITIAN ERINN BEDFORD SLANINA CHANDLER ISOLDE SMITH JAMES MITCHELL STEAD MOLLY STEELE MAXWELL ADAM STRAUSS SHANON THOMAS JENNA NICOLE TRAINA JOHN A. VACCHIO PATRICIA ANN VAN NOY KRISTEN THERESA VAUGHAN	Journalism Finance Pre-Medical Studies Community Health Mechanical Engineering Mass Media Studies Philosophy Psychology Finance Accounting Exercise Science and Dance Industrial Engineering Accounting English Finance Community Health Film Studies and Production Accounting Pre-Health Studies with a Concentration in Social Sciences Finance Art History and English English History and Political Science Psychology Finance Criminology and Women's Studies Mathematics Accounting Management Accounting	SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE
JOSEPH PANTALEO PALAK DEVENDRA PATEL GANESH PHAYAL ANNALISA PICCOLO SUSANNA M. PLANCK-KUNEY JESSICA TAYLOR POLLACK JACQUELINE MORGAN POLLINA LISA-MARIE PRYER TIMOTHY JAMES RAO GINA MARIE REALE KELLY ANN RIORDAN PATRICK EDWARD ROBERTSON VINCENT ANTHONY ROCCO PAUL ALEXANDER RUSSELL ROBERT ANDREW SANTOLI NICOLE SAVINO COLE RILEY SCHMIDT PAUL ANTHONY SELLIS PARAS P. SHAH ALEC ROBERT SIMITIAN ERINN BEDFORD SLANINA CHANDLER ISOLDE SMITH JAMES MITCHELL STEAD MOLLY STEELE MAXWELL ADAM STRAUSS SHANON THOMAS JENNA NICOLE TRAINA JOHN A. VACCHIO PATRICIA ANN VAN NOY KRISTEN THERESA VAUGHAN JOHN ANTHONY VINCENTE	Journalism Finance Pre-Medical Studies Community Health Mechanical Engineering Mass Media Studies Philosophy Psychology Finance Accounting Exercise Science and Dance Industrial Engineering Accounting English Finance Community Health Film Studies and Production Accounting Pre-Health Studies with a Concentration in Social Sciences Finance Art History and English English History and Political Science Psychology Finance Criminology and Women's Studies Mathematics Accounting Management Accounting Information Systems	SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE
JOSEPH PANTALEO PALAK DEVENDRA PATEL GANESH PHAYAL ANNALISA PICCOLO SUSANNA M. PLANCK-KUNEY JESSICA TAYLOR POLLACK JACQUELINE MORGAN POLLINA LISA-MARIE PRYER TIMOTHY JAMES RAO GINA MARIE REALE KELLY ANN RIORDAN PATRICK EDWARD ROBERTSON VINCENT ANTHONY ROCCO PAUL ALEXANDER RUSSELL ROBERT ANDREW SANTOLI NICOLE SAVINO COLE RILEY SCHMIDT PAUL ANTHONY SELLIS PARAS P. SHAH ALEC ROBERT SIMITIAN ERINN BEDFORD SLANINA CHANDLER ISOLDE SMITH JAMES MITCHELL STEAD MOLLY STEELE MAXWELL ADAM STRAUSS SHANON THOMAS JENNA NICOLE TRAINA JOHN A. VACCHIO PATRICIA ANN VAN NOY KRISTEN THERESA VAUGHAN JOHN ANTHONY VINCENTE ARSLAN WAHEED	Journalism Finance Pre-Medical Studies Community Health Mechanical Engineering Mass Media Studies Philosophy Psychology Finance Accounting Exercise Science and Dance Industrial Engineering Accounting English Finance Community Health Film Studies and Production Accounting Pre-Health Studies with a Concentration in Social Sciences Finance Art History and English English History and Political Science Psychology Finance Criminology and Women's Studies Mathematics Accounting Management Accounting Information Systems Computer Science	SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE
JOSEPH PANTALEO PALAK DEVENDRA PATEL GANESH PHAYAL ANNALISA PICCOLO SUSANNA M. PLANCK-KUNEY JESSICA TAYLOR POLLACK JACQUELINE MORGAN POLLINA LISA-MARIE PRYER TIMOTHY JAMES RAO GINA MARIE REALE KELLY ANN RIORDAN PATRICK EDWARD ROBERTSON VINCENT ANTHONY ROCCO PAUL ALEXANDER RUSSELL ROBERT ANDREW SANTOLI NICOLE SAVINO COLE RILEY SCHMIDT PAUL ANTHONY SELLIS PARAS P. SHAH ALEC ROBERT SIMITIAN ERINN BEDFORD SLANINA CHANDLER ISOLDE SMITH JAMES MITCHELL STEAD MOLLY STEELE MAXWELL ADAM STRAUSS SHANON THOMAS JENNA NICOLE TRAINA JOHN A. VACCHIO PATRICIA ANN VAN NOY KRISTEN THERESA VAUGHAN JOHN ANTHONY VINCENTE ARSLAN WAHEED ALEX GREGG WASSERMAN HAILEY ROSE WEIHS	Journalism Finance Pre-Medical Studies Community Health Mechanical Engineering Mass Media Studies Philosophy Psychology Finance Accounting Exercise Science and Dance Industrial Engineering Accounting English Finance Community Health Film Studies and Production Accounting Pre-Health Studies with a Concentration in Social Sciences Finance Art History and English English History and Political Science Psychology Finance Criminology and Women's Studies Mathematics Accounting Management Accounting Information Systems Computer Science Accounting Psychology	SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE
JOSEPH PANTALEO PALAK DEVENDRA PATEL GANESH PHAYAL ANNALISA PICCOLO SUSANNA M. PLANCK-KUNEY JESSICA TAYLOR POLLACK JACQUELINE MORGAN POLLINA LISA-MARIE PRYER TIMOTHY JAMES RAO GINA MARIE REALE KELLY ANN RIORDAN PATRICK EDWARD ROBERTSON VINCENT ANTHONY ROCCO PAUL ALEXANDER RUSSELL ROBERT ANDREW SANTOLI NICOLE SAVINO COLE RILEY SCHMIDT PAUL ANTHONY SELLIS PARAS P. SHAH ALEC ROBERT SIMITIAN ERINN BEDFORD SLANINA CHANDLER ISOLDE SMITH JAMES MITCHELL STEAD MOLLY STEELE MAXWELL ADAM STRAUSS SHANON THOMAS JENNA NICOLE TRAINA JOHN A. VACCHIO PATRICIA ANN VAN NOY KRISTEN THERESA VAUGHAN JOHN ANTHONY VINCENTE ARSLAN WAHEED ALEX GREGG WASSERMAN HAILEY ROSE WEIHS TYLER SCOTT WEINGER	Journalism Finance Pre-Medical Studies Community Health Mechanical Engineering Mass Media Studies Philosophy Psychology Finance Accounting Exercise Science and Dance Industrial Engineering Accounting English Finance Community Health Film Studies and Production Accounting Pre-Health Studies with a Concentration in Social Sciences Finance Art History and English English History and Political Science Psychology Finance Criminology and Women's Studies Mathematics Accounting Management Accounting Information Systems Computer Science Accounting Psychology Industrial Engineering	SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE
JOSEPH PANTALEO PALAK DEVENDRA PATEL GANESH PHAYAL ANNALISA PICCOLO SUSANNA M. PLANCK-KUNEY JESSICA TAYLOR POLLACK JACQUELINE MORGAN POLLINA LISA-MARIE PRYER TIMOTHY JAMES RAO GINA MARIE REALE KELLY ANN RIORDAN PATRICK EDWARD ROBERTSON VINCENT ANTHONY ROCCO PAUL ALEXANDER RUSSELL ROBERT ANDREW SANTOLI NICOLE SAVINO COLE RILEY SCHMIDT PAUL ANTHONY SELLIS PARAS P. SHAH ALEC ROBERT SIMITIAN ERINN BEDFORD SLANINA CHANDLER ISOLDE SMITH JAMES MITCHELL STEAD MOLLY STEELE MAXWELL ADAM STRAUSS SHANON THOMAS JENNA NICOLE TRAINA JOHN A. VACCHIO PATRICIA ANN VAN NOY KRISTEN THERESA VAUGHAN JOHN ANTHONY VINCENTE ARSLAN WAHEED ALEX GREGG WASSERMAN HAILEY ROSE WEIHS	Journalism Finance Pre-Medical Studies Community Health Mechanical Engineering Mass Media Studies Philosophy Psychology Finance Accounting Exercise Science and Dance Industrial Engineering Accounting English Finance Community Health Film Studies and Production Accounting Pre-Health Studies with a Concentration in Social Sciences Finance Art History and English English History and Political Science Psychology Finance Criminology and Women's Studies Mathematics Accounting Management Accounting Information Systems Computer Science Accounting Psychology	SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE

JANUARY 31, 2019, DEGREE RECIPIENTS

EMILY JOËLLE BARNES Journalism MAGNA CUM LAUDE DELANEY ANN COMMINS Early Childhood and Childhood Education

and Science, Technology, Engineering and
Mathematics
MAGNA CUM LAUDE
KRISTEN ASHLEY KRUPSKI
Video/Television and Business
CUM LAUDE

MACKENZIE STEPHENS Bit

MAY 31, 2019, DEGREE CANDIDATES

CHRISTOPHER ABATIELLO Legal Studies in Business CUM LAUDE JASON AARON ABDOW Video/Television and Business CUM LAUDE BENJAMIN HOWARD ABRAMS Radio Production and Studies CUM LAUDE ANTHONY JAMES ACCARDI SUMMA CUM LAUDE Accounting JENNIFER AGUINAGA Psychology CUM LAUDE SERINA AHMED Computer Science MAGNA CUM LAUDE MOHAMMAD SARIM AKHTER International Business and Accounting CUM LAUDE JOHN AURELIO ALEMAN CUM LAUDE Electrical Engineering SHAMMA ALI Biochemistry MAGNA CUM LAUDE DANIEL ROBERT ALTMANN SUMMA CUM LAUDE Accounting ZIAD NABIL MANSOOR ALZAYER Video/Television and Film CUM LAUDE OLUKEMI IFENLOTA ANAZODO Political Science and Global Studies CUM LAUDE Mathematics LEONARD ARKHANHELSKYI MAGNA CUM LAUDE GRACE PARTHENA AROUNE CUM LAUDE Theater Arts AYRA ARSHAD Business Economics

GRACE PARTHENA AROUNE

AYRA ARSHAD

Business Economics

MAGNA CUM LAUDE

Business Economics

MAGNA CUM LAUDE

Engineering Science

CUM LAUDE

IRENE BACHAS

History and Early Childhood and

Childhood Education

SUMMA CUM LAUDE

ALLI REBECCA BACHER

ALANNA JUDITH KIRKWOOD BAGDON

FIREAT Arts

ERICA T. BAKER

EMILY BAKSIC

International Business

CHIMA CUM LAUDE

SUMMA CUM LAUDE

SUMMA CUM LAUDE

SUMMA CUM LAUDE

SUMMA CUM LAUDE

FUND LAUDE

FUND LAUDE

SUMMA CUM LAUDE

 EMILY BAKSIC
 International Business
 CUM LAUDE

 HANNA ZAIRA MAPAG BALATERO
 Speech-Language-Hearing Sciences
 MAGNA CUM LAUDE

 NINA BANGALORE
 Film Studies and Production
 CUM LAUDE

 VICTOR ENRIQUE BARAHONA
 Engineering Science
 CUM LAUDE

ANNA BAXTER Public Relations MAGNA CUM LAUDE
RACHEL S. BEAUREGARD Music CUM LAUDE
KARA NICOLE BECKER English CUM LAUDE
ALLISON MARIE BELLESHEIM Spanish and Physician Assistant Studies
ARIELLE SARINA BERKLEY Fine Arts and Psychology SUMMA CUM LAUDE

RACHEL AMANDA BILLARD
Global Studies, Geography,
and Sustainability Studies

YASH BHARAT BISEN Pre-Health Studies with a
Concentration in Social Sciences
KATERINA MARIE BLEJEC Biochemistry MAGNA CUM LAUDE

LEAH BODH

MARIA CHRISTINE BOGGS

Management and

Legal Studies in Business

KELSEY LORYN BOGNAR

Physician Assistant Studies

Management and

Legal Studies in Business

Community Health

CUM LAUDE

AMANDA MARIE BOGUE

NICOLE BOUCHER

RICHARD TIMOTHY BOUDREAU

Accounting

Accounting

Accounting

CUM LAUDE

COMPUTER Science

SUMMA CUM LAUDE

COMPUTER Science

SUMMA CUM LAUDE

SUMMA CUM LAUDE

NICHOLAS BOYER

NICHOLAS BOYER

NICHOLAS BOYER

ELLEN R. BOYLE

KRISTEN JOANNE BRADLE

MAGNA CUM LAUDE

Social Studies Education and History

MAGNA CUM LAUDE

MARTIN PATRICK BRADSHAW

NICHOLAS BOYER

MAGNA CUM LAUDE

MAGNA CUM LAUDE

CUM LAUDE

CUM LAUDE

NICHOLAS M. BRAGMAN

NICHOLAS M. BRAGMAN

LAURA CLARE BROWNE

LAURA CLARE BROWNE

LAUREN BROZOSKI

Deanna

Community Health

DEANNA NICOLE BRUSCA

Fine Arts

SUMMA CUM LAUDE

SUMMA CUM LAUDE

Biochemistry

MAGNA CUM LAUDE

JENNIFER ROSE BUONCORE

DARIA BURGE

Television Production and Studies and

Global Studies

TRISTAN JOHN BURR

BRIANNA E. BURSEY

MAGNA CUM LAUDE

Bridenies

SUMMA CUM LAUDE

CUM LAUDE

CUM LAUDE

CUM LAUDE

RAKSHA BUSHAN Physician Assistant Studies SUMMA CUM LAUDE JONELLE YAISHA VANESSA BUTLER Criminology and Psychology SUMMA CUM LAUDE TYLER BUTRICA Video/Television CUM LAUDE HUMZA BUTT Mechanical Engineering SUMMA CUM LAUDE

Mechanical Engineering Solvinia Com Laobe

JONATHAN R. BUTTERWORTH Mathematics and Mathematics Education

MEGAN ELIZABETH BYRD Fine Arts and English MAGNA CUM LAUDE

BRIAN S. CAMERON Athletic Training CUM LAUDE

TRENTON CAMPBELL Video/Television and Film CUM LAUDE

ANDREA ELISABETH CAPOBIANCO Accounting MAGNA CUM LAUDE

ANDREA ELISABETA CAPOBIANCO Accounting MAGNA CUM LAUDE
DAVID CAPODANNO Accounting CUM LAUDE
MICHELLE CARMILI Physician Assistant Studies CUM LAUDE

MACKENZIE LEE CARROLL English and Video/Television SUMMA CUM LAUDE SHARLEIGH MADIS CARTER Early Childhood and Childhood Education and Global Studies MAGNA CUM LAUDE

Physician Assistant Studies

Mathematical Finance

ALEXIS L. CATANIA

NICHOLAS JOSEPH CERBONE

SUMMA CUM LAUDE

2.7

SUMMA CUM LAUDE

MAGNA CUM LAUDE

CUM LAUDE

ERICA LEE CERCHIA	Sociology and Public Policy and	
	Public Service	CUM LAUDE
NICOLE CEVETELLO	Speech-Language-Hearing Sciences	SUMMA CUM LAUDE
MEGAN M. CHAMBERLAND DANIELLE NICHOLE CHANG	Biology Accounting	CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE
LILY IJEOMA OLUCHI CHIAGOZIE	Management	CUM LAUDE
STEVEN CHUNG	Mechanical Engineering	SUMMA CUM LAUDE
JULIANNA MAY CIRAFESI	Global Studies	SUMMA CUM LAUDE
BRADLEY MATTHEW CLARKE	Video/Television	SUMMA CUM LAUDE
SARA MARIE COLUCCIO RYAN BJORK CONNELL	Accounting Journalism	SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE
TESSA ELIZABETH CONSIDINE	Early Childhood and Childhood Education	COM ENODE
	and Linguistics	CUM LAUDE
JONATHAN A. COOPER	Video/Television and Film	MAGNA CUM LAUDE
ADAM COREN COURTNEY LEE COX	Film Studies and Production Music	MAGNA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE
ANGELA MARIE CURCIO	Political Science	SUMMA CUM LAUDE
SAMANTHA R. CUSANO	Mathematics and Mathematics Education	SUMMA CUM LAUDE
ZACHARY COLE CYBULSKI	Global Studies and Geography	CUM LAUDE
JOSEPH MICHAEL D'ANTONIO PUSHKAR DATTA	Accounting International Business	CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE
ASHANTI DULAURA DAVIS	English and Computer Science	CUM LAUDE
HANNAH R. DAVIS	Music	CUM LAUDE
DAYRY DE LA CRUZ	Community Health	CUM LAUDE
KATHRYN DEE ROBIN M. DEERING	Anthropology	CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE
SARAH KATHARINE DELMOOR	Fine Arts Psychology and Criminology	CUM LAUDE
BENJAMIN WARREN DETWEILER	Video/Television and Business	CUM LAUDE
SUKHJIT KAUR DHALIWAL	Psychology and Neuroscience	SUMMA CUM LAUDE
TABISH DHSAN	Biology	CUM LAUDE
CHRISTINE ELISE DIANA STEVEN TYLER DIFIGLIA	Accounting and Finance Management	SUMMA CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE
GABRIELLE ROSELYNN DINA	Drama	MAGNA CUM LAUDE
JULIAN BURKE DONAHUE	Dance and Political Science	SUMMA CUM LAUDE
KIMBERLY MARIA DONAHUE	Journalism	MAGNA CUM LAUDE
AMBER R. DONALDSON PAUL DOUGLAS DOWER	Mechanical Engineering Film Studies and Production	SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE
SIMONE MARIE DUBE	Music	CUM LAUDE
CHAPIN A. DUFFY	Art History and Anthropology	MAGNA CUM LAUDE
KEARA DURAND	Speech-Language-Hearing Sciences	CUM LAUDE
MADISON ALEXANDRA EFRON	Exercise Science	CUM LAUDE
SARAH EL IDRISSI EL BOUZAIDI BIANCA DOMINIQUE ESPOSITO	Health Science Management	MAGNA CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE
MICHAEL ESPOSITO	Public Relations	CUM LAUDE
MIA FABIANI	Management	CUM LAUDE
ISABELLA ANNA FALKOVICH	Public Relations	CUM LAUDE
ALEXIS NICOLE FARINA	Early Childhood and Childhood Education and Spanish	CUM LAUDE
DANA FAZIO	Music Education	CUM LAUDE
KAITLIN NICOLE FEHLING	Dance	CUM LAUDE
ANDREW FENG	Accounting	MAGNA CUM LAUDE
MICHAEL ROBERT FERNANDEZ ELIZABETH FERRARO	Music Education Fine Arts	MAGNA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE
ERICA LAUREN FERRETTI	Health Science	MAGNA CUM LAUDE
RACHAEL JO FERRO	Religion	CUM LAUDE
HANNAH FERRUGIO	Speech-Language-Hearing Sciences	MAGNA CUM LAUDE
EMMA HOPE FINKELSTEIN	Early Childhood and Childhood Education and Science, Technology, Engineering and	
	Mathematics	MAGNA CUM LAUDE
MEAGHAN MAE FLAHERTY	Dance and Psychology	CUM LAUDE
AUBRIE FLANIGAN	Film Studies and Production	MAGNA CUM LAUDE
ARI BEN-FREEDMAN FLEISCHER AUDREY FLINT	Biochemistry Marketing	SUMMA CUM LAUDE
BRIANNA TIFFANY FLYNN	Marketing Public Relations	CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE
JOHANNA ELIZABETH FOGLE	Video/Television and Film	SUMMA CUM LAUDE
SANDRA GRACE FOLEY	Marketing	CUM LAUDE
DANIEL JOHN FRANKEL	Finance	SUMMA CUM LAUDE
DANIEL FREIDINA STEVEN MICHAEL FREITAG	Engineering Science Video/Television and Business	CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE
JUAN ESTEBAN FUENTES MALDONADO	Accounting	CUM LAUDE
CHRISTOPHER JOSEPH GALANTE	Accounting	SUMMA CUM LAUDE
REBECCA JANE CORDES GALBRAITH	Linguistics and Computer Science	SUMMA CUM LAUDE
VANESSA GRACE GALOFARO PRISCILLA ISABEL GARCIA PUMAROL	Speech-Language-Hearing Sciences Psychology	MAGNA CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE
LUKE ANTONIO GENTILE	Accounting and Finance	SUMMA CUM LAUDE
SARAH DEBORAH GERBER	Biology	MAGNA CUM LAUDE
GABRIELA VAL GERBER-MANNING	Finance	MAGNA CUM LAUDE
SHAWN SUSAN BLAISE GERMAIN STEPHANIE MARIA GIARDINA	Management Exercise Science	MAGNA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE
STEPHANIE MARIA GIARDINA BIANCA GILLAM	Exercise Science Speech-Language-Hearing Sciences	SUMMA CUM LAUDE
EVELYN GITSIN	Economics	MAGNA CUM LAUDE
ARMANDO DAVID GONZALEZ	Accounting	SUMMA CUM LAUDE
BENJAMIN C. GREGORY	Video/Television and Film	CUM LAUDE

KELLY JEANNE GRIESHABER	Early Childhood and Childhood Education and Science, Technology, Engineering and	
CRISTAL MARIE GROTTOLA	Mathematics Early Childhood and Childhood Education and Science, Technology, Engineering and	CUM LAUDE
WARRIAGON B. CONTRO	Mathematics	CUM LAUDE
HARRISON R. GRUBB MICHELLE RENEE GRUBER	Journalism Political Science, Russian, and Criminology	CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE
JULIA CATALINA MARTIN GURROLA CORENTIN HAËNER	Classics and Global Studies Engineering Science Global Studies and	CUM LAUDE
CORENTIN HAENER	Economics	MAGNA CUM LAUDE
DERRICK JONATHAN HAMILTON	Computer Science	MAGNA CUM LAUDE
AARON TYLER HAMPTON	Political Science and Sustainability Studies	CUM LAUDE
SARAH NOELLE HANLON	Journalism	MAGNA CUM LAUDE
AMBER LYNN HELOU	Theater Arts	CUM LAUDE
JESSICA MARIE HERMANN ABIGAIL HOLLAND HESSELTON	Social Studies Education and History Music Education	CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE
ERIN CAITLIN HICKEY	Journalism	MAGNA CUM LAUDE
ASHLEY ROSE HIGBY VICTORIA F. HINNERS	Physician Assistant Studies Early Childhood and Childhood Education	MAGNA CUM LAUDE
	and English	SUMMA CUM LAUDE
MATTHEW L. HIRSCH ISAAC HOFFMAN	Computer Science and Computer Engineering Latin and Classics	SUMMA CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE
NICOLE COURTNEY HOMBURGER	Forensic Science	SUMMA CUM LAUDE
EMILY HUMINSKI	Drama	MAGNA CUM LAUDE
LAURA ANNE HYDE ERICA LYNN ISAKOWER	Marketing Dance	MAGNA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE
RANA ISMAIL	Health Science	CUM LAUDE
HONGYU JIN	Marketing	CUM LAUDE
ANISSA JOHNSON	Pre-Health Studies with a Concentration in Social Sciences	CUM LAUDE
AUDREY LYNLEE JONES	Accounting	CUM LAUDE
ELIZABETH JUAREZ	Community Health	SUMMA CUM LAUDE
BRANDON J. JUREWICZ	Spanish and Speech-Language-Hearing Sciences	CUM LAUDE
JUSTIN KADAN	Psychology	CUM LAUDE
NANCY GRACE KALLIMANIS ADRIANNA N. KAPUSTA	Psychology	CUM LAUDE
ADRIANNA N. KAPUSTA	Psychology and Pre-Health Studies with a Concentration in	
	Social Sciences	CUM LAUDE
ARIELLA HANA KATZ ALIOSMAN CAN KAZDAL	Legal Studies in Business and Accounting Global Studies	CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE
EMILY BRIDGET KELLEY	Global Studies and Public Relations	MAGNA CUM LAUDE
JESSE MAE KELLY	Mass Media Studies	MAGNA CUM LAUDE
CAMERON SCOTT KEOUGH LOGAN KERR	Video/Television and Business Computer Science	CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE
AYDA KHAN	Pre-Health Studies with a Concentration in	
MAX SAMUEL KLIPPER	Social Sciences Accounting	CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE
ANDREW TSONG-YUAN KO	Biochemistry	SUMMA CUM LAUDE
SARAH E. KOCHER	Political Science and Journalism	MAGNA CUM LAUDE
ELIZABETH KOHN AARON BERNARD KOPPEL	Health Science Health Science	MAGNA CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE
KATHERINE E. KRAHULIK	Journalism	MAGNA CUM LAUDE
GRETE ALEXA KRAUS GIANNA KROENING	Psychology and Philosophy Biochemistry	SUMMA CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE
KURT THOMAS KROGERMEIER	Finance	CUM LAUDE
MAX HSIAO KUTSCH	Business Economics	MAGNA CUM LAUDE
JORDAN SNYDER LAIRD NICOLE GRACE LAMANNA	Political Science and Journalism Political Science and Mass Media Studies	SUMMA CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE
TERRENCE WARREN LANGROCK	History	MAGNA CUM LAUDE
ALLISON LANN ANNELI LINNEA LANYON	Marketing	CUM LAUDE
TENSSIE ELLYSE LAPETINA	Linguistics and Speech-Language-Hearing Sciences Early Childhood and Childhood Education	CUM LAUDE
LEMOSIE EEDISE EAI ETIMA	and Spanish	CUM LAUDE
PIOTR LASKAWIEC	Philosophy, Mathematics, and Economics	SUMMA CUM LAUDE
MAGGIE LOUISE KANE LATHAM BRIAN REUWOON LEE	Theater Arts Music	CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE
JAN CHRISTIAN LEITHNER	Management	SUMMA CUM LAUDE
VERONICA ANNE LEVA	Public Relations	CUM LAUDE
HAYLEY ALEXA LEVINE	Early Childhood and Childhood Education and Spanish	SUMMA CUM LAUDE
ALLISON TAYLOR LEVY	Psychology	MAGNA CUM LAUDE
GLEN WILLIAM LI WU	Mechanical Engineering	MAGNA CUM LAUDE
ALEXANDRA LICATA BENJAMIN ALEXANDER LICHY	Journalism Physics	SUMMA CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE
MATTHEW IAN LISH	Mechanical Engineering	MAGNA CUM LAUDE
HONGFAN LIU STEPHEN FRANK LOCORRIERE	Finance Finance	CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE
CAILIN ELIZABETH LOESCH	rinance Journalism	CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE
ALYSSA TAYLOR LOFTUS	Music Education	MAGNA CUM LAUDE
ELAINA VERONICA LONGO	Psychology	SUMMA CUM LAUDE

ANN NICOLE LOPEZ
AMAN LUTHRA
ISABELLA CLAIRE MACALLISTER
PAIGE MAHLER
JESSICA ROSE MANION
MICHAEL ANTHONY MANNINO
JACOB AZIM MANZOOR
CHARLES ANTONIO MARINELLO
CHRISTINA MAROUES

MICHAEL WILLIAM MARTI BENJAMIN GERARD MARTIN KELLY LYNN MARTIN

ANGELICA DEBBY MASTELLOS DANA MARIE MASTRULL SCOTT GORDON MATHEWS TIMOTHY MATISHEK BRANDON JAMES MAY RYAN MARTIN MCCALLEN TYLER DENNIS MCCARTHY LIAM MCCAUL KEVIN THOMAS MCCORMACK MADELINE MCDONAGH STEVEN JAMES MCGLINCHEY THOMAS MCGLONE JR. COLIN PATRICK MCGUIRE KELLY MADISON MECCA SHOSHANNA MELIS GABRIELLE MARIE MERCIECA REBECCA ANNE MEYER ASHLEY BROOKE MILLER BRENDEN G. MILLER NICHOLAS LLOYD MILLER

ANTHONY MICHAEL MINERVA MELISSA ANNA MARIE MONTALVO ALEX TAKUYA MOONEY CHRISTOPHER PATRICK MOORE SKYLER MORAKKABI DAVID ANTHONY MORALES AMBER LEE MORONE

MORGAN B. MORRILL
NATASHA MORRIS
FATIMAH MOZAWALLA
CATHERINE MUCCINI
BRIANNA MULQUEEN
ANDREW C. MUNDY
THOMAS MICHAEL MURACA
ALYSSA SÉRA PATRICIA MURPHY
MADELINE LUCAS MYSLOW
AUSTIN FRANCIS NATALE
KAITLYN NICHOLAS
CIERA NICKEL
ABBY ELAINE NORMANDIN

SARAH KAY OGAARD SARAH ANN OMODT KAYITESI DIANA OPONDO CAROLINE LOUISE ORLANDO MICHAEL O'ROURKE WESLEY BRINK ORSER CAROLYN R. OSEEP NICOLE FRANCINE OSTUNI CHRISTINA O'TOOLE JALONI OWENS RACHEL J. PALMIERI SOPHIA PAPADOPOULOS ISIDORA PAPAGIANNAKIS LOIS PAQUETTE LINDSEY KATE PARENT MORGAN C. PARKER JOHANNES REINE PASCUAL LOPA PATEL TRAVIS PENG DESIREE PERILLO COLE PEARSON PESCIOTTA BRIAN JAMES PETERSON LEAH PETRAGLIA

MOISES PHILIPPSBORN

KELSEY JOANN PICCIANO

JULIANNA LOUISE PIERDOMENICO

Community Health Computer Science Theater Arts Speech-Language-Hearing Sciences Speech-Language-Hearing Sciences Finance Political Science Exercise Science Early Childhood and Childhood Education and English Public Relations Public Relations Political Science, Journalism, and Global Studies Marketino Theater Arts Theater Arts Film Studies and Production Legal Studies in Business Athletic Training Accounting Computer Science Athletic Training Health Science Philosophy and Video/Television Accounting Accounting Health Science Health Science English Drama Spanish Public Policy and Public Service and Political Science Computer Science

CUM LAUDE **CUM LAUDE** SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE Marketing SUMMA CUM LAUDE Biology SUMMA CUM LAUDE Political Science and History CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE Exercise Science CUM LAUDE Accounting Early Childhood and Childhood Education and English CUM LAUDE Forensic Science CUM LAUDE Marketing CUM LAUDE

CUM LAUDE

SUMMA CUM LAUDE

SUMMA CUM LAUDE

MAGNA CUM LAUDE

SUMMA CUM LAUDE

MAGNA CUM LAUDE

MAGNA CUM LAUDE

MAGNA CUM LAUDE

MAGNA CUM LAUDE

SUMMA CUM LAUDE

MAGNA CUM LAUDE

SUMMA CUM LAUDE

MAGNA CUM LAUDE

MAGNA CUM LAUDE

SUMMA CUM LAUDE

MAGNA CUM LAUDE

SUMMA CUM LAUDE

SUMMA CUM LAUDE

SUMMA CUM LAUDE

SUMMA CUM LAUDE

CUM LAUDE

CUM LAUDE

CUM LAUDE

CUM LAUDE

CUM LAUDE

CUM LAUDE

CUM LAUDE

CUM LAUDE

CUM LAUDE

Geography SUMMA CUM LAUDE Psychology SUMMA CUM LAUDE Physician Assistant Studies MAGNA CUM LAUDE Exercise Science CUM LAUDE Finance MAGNA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE Management Public Relations CUM LAUDE Accounting CUM LAUDE Accounting CUM LAUDE Global Studies and Public Relations MAGNA CUM LAUDE Global Studies and Public Policy and Public Service CUM LAUDE Linguistics

SUMMA CUM LAUDE Public Relations SUMMA CUM LAUDE Psychology CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE Theater Arts Video/Television and Business **CUM LAUDE** Music and English CUM LAUDE Global Studies and Public Relations CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE Exercise Science Theater Arts MAGNA CUM LAUDE Public Policy and Public Service CUM LAUDE Health Science CUM LAUDE Marketing CUM LAUDE Physician Assistant Studies CUM LAUDE Geography and History SUMMA CUM LAUDE Management CUM LAUDE Video/Television SUMMA CUM LAUDE Economics **CUM LAUDE** Physician Assistant Studies **CUM LAUDE** Engineering Science CUM LAUDE Community Health SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE Psychology MAGNA CUM LAUDE Health Science CUM LAUDE Music SUMMA CUM LAUDE Accounting Physician Assistant Studies SUMMA CUM LAUDE Music and Film Studies and Production SUMMA CUM LAUDE

REBECCA ROSE PINO	Public Relations	CUM LAUDE
THOMAS J. PISCOPIO	Engineering Science	MAGNA CUM LAUDE
DANIELLE NICOLE PITTER	Psychology	CUM LAUDE
GILLIAN PITZER	Fine Arts	CUM LAUDE
GERALDINE GLORIA PLINIO	Foreign Language Education and French	CUM LAUDE
MARGARET ROSE VIRGINIA POLLICINO	Sustainability Studies	CUM LAUDE
NICHOLAS POPPE JENNIFER ELIZABETH PORT	Health Science	MAGNA CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE
EMILY HARRINGTON PORTER	Speech-Language-Hearing Sciences English	CUM LAUDE
SAVANNAH JANE POTTER	Physician Assistant Studies	CUM LAUDE
KIARA NICOLE POWELL	Pre-Medical Studies	CUM LAUDE
SHARON PRASAD	Physician Assistant Studies	CUM LAUDE
JENNIFER PRESHONG	Video/Television and Film	SUMMA CUM LAUDE
JORDEN KEONI TAGABAN PRUSSING	Fine Arts	MAGNA CUM LAUDE
MARYAM QURESHI	Public Policy and Public Service, Political Science, and Religion	SUMMA CUM LAUDE
KEIRA RADIN	Legal Studies in Business	CUM LAUDE
SARAH DEVI RAMDHANY	Computer Science	MAGNA CUM LAUDE
CARISSA RENE RAMIREZ	Public Policy and Public Service and	
	Political Science	MAGNA CUM LAUDE
JASON MICHAEL RAMOS	Biochemistry	MAGNA CUM LAUDE
PENELOPE RAMOS MIRANDA NICOLE RAUSCH	Biology Film Studies and Production	CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE
KIMBERLY REDKA	Mass Media Studies	CUM LAUDE
MADISON N. REED	Mathematics	CUM LAUDE
ABIGAIL S. REID	English and Philosophy	CUM LAUDE
HAO REN	Accounting	CUM LAUDE
JESSICA MARIA REYNOLDS	Accounting	CUM LAUDE
KIRSTEN ELISE RICKERSHAUSER	English	SUMMA CUM LAUDE
ALEXIS RITTWEGER TAYLOR MONICA RITZERT	Political Science Public Relations	MAGNA CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE
GENESIS MARIE RIVERA MARTINEZ	Sociology and Political Science	CUM LAUDE
LESLY ANN RIVERA	English Education and English	CUM LAUDE
MOONTAHINAZ ROB	Speech-Language-Hearing Sciences	SUMMA CUM LAUDE
SARAH ELIZABETH MEIER ROBBINS	Religion and English	SUMMA CUM LAUDE
LAUREN E. ROLFE	Political Science	CUM LAUDE
SOPHIA ELISA ROSADO DAVID ROSEN	Management Video/Television and Film	SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE
JOANNA BASILE ROSEN	Political Science and English	MAGNA CUM LAUDE
REBECCA ROSENHECK	Accounting	CUM LAUDE
JESSE COLLIN ROSS	Sociology	SUMMA CUM LAUDE
KAYLA ELIZABETH ROZANSKI	Music Education	CUM LAUDE
MAX GABRIEL RUBINSTEIN	Accounting	CUM LAUDE
SHARON RUS TAYLOR MARIE RUSSNAK	Speech-Language-Hearing Sciences Political Science	SUMMA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE
MIKAYLA MARIE RUTHIG	Health Science	CUM LAUDE
ANDY KRISHNA SAHADEO	Mass Media Studies	CUM LAUDE
REBECCA L. SAINT PAUL	Speech-Language-Hearing Sciences	CUM LAUDE
SABIN SAJI	Physician Assistant Studies	CUM LAUDE
MATTHEW IGNATIUS SALEEM	Biochemistry	SUMMA CUM LAUDE
MIRLA JOAN SALES JILLIAN SALISBURY	Engineering Science Exercise Science	CUM LAUDE MAGNA CUM LAUDE
MARCELA EMPERATRIZ SANCHEZ	Psychology	SUMMA CUM LAUDE
MARIA MARY SANTANA	Video/Television	CUM LAUDE
GINA MARIE SANTILLO	Radio Production and Studies	CUM LAUDE
ELENA MARIE SANTO	Political Science	CUM LAUDE
CHRISTIAN MATTHEW SANTOS	English	SUMMA CUM LAUDE
BIANCA NICOLE SARANIERO ISABELLE MARGARET SASSO	Biology Management	SUMMA CUM LAUDE SUMMA CUM LAUDE
JASON TYLER SCHEID	Criminology	CUM LAUDE
LISA RUTH SCHMELKIN	Mathematics	CUM LAUDE
MICHAEL SCOTT SCHMIDT	Accounting	SUMMA CUM LAUDE
SARAH MAY SCHNEIDER	Engineering Science	CUM LAUDE
EMMA JAYNE SCHROEDER	Exercise Science	SUMMA CUM LAUDE
STEFANIE MONER SCHUSHEIM TONI-ANN SCHUTTINGER	Community Health Early Childhood and Childhood Education	SUMMA CUM LAUDE
TONI-ANN SCHOTTINGER	and English	CUM LAUDE
ANGELINA BELEN SCOLARI	Music Education	MAGNA CUM LAUDE
LEIA ANJALI SEEREERAM	Public Policy and Public Service	
	and Sociology	SUMMA CUM LAUDE
PAULINE ELIZABETH SEIBERT	Video/Television	CUM LAUDE
SHABEENA SHARAK	Psychology	SUMMA CUM LAUDE
CAROLINE ELIZABETH SHARP NAUNIHAL SINGH	Speech-Language-Hearing Sciences Health Science	MAGNA CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE
MICHAEL THOMAS SINKEWICZ	Journalism	SUMMA CUM LAUDE
JEREMY NICHOLAS SKIBA	Journalism	CUM LAUDE
LAUREN SMALL	Accounting	CUM LAUDE
KASEY K. SMITH	Video/Television	MAGNA CUM LAUDE
MARCUS TODD SMITH	Management	CUM LAUDE
TREDD BROOKS SMITH ANNIKA SNYDER	Film Studies and Production Music	CUM LAUDE CUM LAUDE
TARIQ SOLIMAN	Music Finance	MAGNA CUM LAUDE
LILIANA ISABEL SOLIS	Women's Studies and History	MAGNA CUM LAUDE
BRIAN SINCLAIR SOMMER	Public Relations	SUMMA CUM LAUDE

PETER GERARD SOUCY English MAGNA CUM LAUDE JOHN THOMAS SPRANKLIN History and Film Studies and Production CUM LAUDE KAYLA VICTORIA STALEY Asian Studies and Chinese Studies CUM LAUDE Accounting JEANMARIE STARKEY CUM LAUDE JESSE JAMES STEWART Computer Science MAGNA CUM LAUDE THEODORE JONATHAN STOCKERT History CUM LAUDE Journalism and English SAMANTHA CLAIRE STORMS SUMMA CUM LAUDE ABIGAIL MARIE STRUSOWSKI Journalism MAGNA CUM LAUDE NICOLE MARIE STUFANO SUMMA CUM LAUDE Mathematics TYLER JOSEPH SYMINGTON Accounting CUM LAUDE EMILY KENDRICK SZACHNOWICZ Physician Assistant Studies CUM LAUDE SABRINA TAHERI Psychology CUM LAUDE DANIELLE KATE TANA Public Relations MAGNA CUM LAUDE AILEEN YVETTE TAPIA Marketing CUM LAUDE HALEY ELIZABETH TARBOX SUMMA CUM LAUDE Biochemistry DANIELLE M. TESORIERO Psychology SUMMA CUM LAUDE MEGAN GEORGIA TEWES Finance MAGNA CUM LAUDE HANNAH MARY TIGHT Music Education MAGNA CUM LAUDE MOJTABA HARRON TOKHIE Accounting MAGNA CUM LAUDE KATHARINE MARY TOMASINO CUM LAUDE Finance CUM LAUDE REBECCA TORVIK Marketing BRIAN JOSEPH TRACEY MAGNA CUM LAUDE Video/Television and Film ALEXIS NICOLE TURCHETTA Drama MAGNA CUM LAUDE PAMELA GRACE TURCIC Psychology CUM LAUDE DANIEL ARTURO VALVERDE Finance MAGNA CUM LAUDE MICHAEL RICHARD VARRONE MAGNA CUM LAUDE Biology MATTHEW J. VASQUEZ Film Studies and Production CUM LAUDE LUCIANO JOSEPH VENTURINO Pre-Health Studies with a Concentration in Social Science SUMMA CUM LAUDE ASHLEY MARIE VERNOLA English and Video/Television MAGNA CUM LAUDE JOHN THOMAS VOIKLIS Accounting SUMMA CUM LAUDE MARGARITA S. VOLCHKOVA International Business SUMMA CUM LAUDE REGINA MICHELE VOLPE English SUMMA CUM LAUDE VALDEMAR WANY Health Science MAGNA CUM LAUDE CHRISTOPHER WASIECZKO MAGNA CUM LAUDE Marketing IAN THOMAS WEIMER Psychology and Criminology CUM LAUDE ZACHARY WEINBERGER Biology CUM LAUDE ALEXANDRA RACHEL WELLBROCK MAGNA CUM LAUDE Marketing KELLY NICOLE WELLS Public Relations MAGNA CUM LAUDE TAYLOR WENZL SUMMA CUM LAUDE Dance BRANDE NICOLE WILSON Comparative Literature and Linguistics CUM LAUDE SAMANTHA LEIGH WILSON Speech-Language-Hearing Sciences CUM LAUDE LAURA A. WOOD Criminology and Psychology MAGNA CUM LAUDE ERICA BEATRICE WOOLFSON Mathematics Education and Mathematics CUM LAUDE MADISON FRANCES WRIGHT Theater Arts **CUM LAUDE** ALLISSA AUDRIANA WYANT English CUM LAUDE Public Policy and Public Service, YURUI XIE SUMMA CUM LAUDE Political Science, and Philosophy XILING YE Global Studies, Geography, and Fine Arts MAGNA CUM LAUDE Health Science DISHA YELLAYI SUMMA CUM LAUDE KAITLYN MICHELLE YONAMINE Early Childhood and Childhood Education and English SUMMA CUM LAUDE Mechanical Engineering RYAN E. YOUNG MAGNA CUM LAUDE JILLIAN ILENE YUNI Psychology SUMMA CUM LAUDE STEPHANIE CONSTANCE ZAFERIOU Engineering Science MAGNA CUM LAUDE CHRISTOPHER MICHAEL ZALEWSKI Film Studies and Production MAGNA CUM LAUDE GUANJI ZHAO CUM LAUDE VICTORIA ZHOU Physician Assistant Studies SUMMA CUM LAUDE

AUGUST 31, 2019, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS

GLORIA RENEE DALE Dance and Public Relations CUM LAUDE MATEUSZ LAKOMSKI Mathematical Business Economics SUMMA CUM LAUDE YUTIANBAO MA CUM LAUDE Criminology and Psychology SEAN M. NEALIS Accounting CUM LAUDE STANLEY PURYGIN Health Science SUMMA CUM LAUDE LARA RACHEL SUSMAN CUM LAUDE Video/Television KRISTINE TIEZZI Physician Assistant Studies CUM LAUDE

HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY HONORS COLLEGE

At its own award ceremony, *Hofstra University Honors College* confers designations of: HUHC Graduate with Distinction (30 honors credits with departmental honors, 3.6+ GPA); Graduate (30 honors credits, 3.4+ GPA); Associate (18 honors credits, 3.4+ GPA); Recognition (24 honors credits to include transfer honors credits, 3.4+ GPA).

JANUARY 31, 2019, HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY HONORS COLLEGE ASSOCIATE

NICKOLAS S. RASO

MAY 31, 2019, HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY HONORS COLLEGE CANDIDATES WITH DISTINCTION

CYDNEE MARIE BACCI
MEGAN ELIZABETH BYRD
ROBIN M. DEERING
GABRIELLE ROSELYNN DINA
JULIAN BURKE DONAHUE
PRISCILLA ISABEL GARCIA PUMAROL
GABRIELA VAL GERBER-MANNING
NICOLE COURTNEY HOMBURGER

GIANNA KROENING

CHAPIN A. DUFFY

EVELYN GITSIN

ARMANDO DAVID GONZALEZ

MATTHEW IAN LISH
AMAN LUTHRA
ISABELLA CLAIRE MACALLISTER
MORGAN B. MORRILL
ABBY ELAINE NORMANDIN
CAROLINE LOUISE ORLANDO
COLE PEARSON PESCIOTTA
KIARA NICOLE POWELL
JORDEN KEONI TAGABAN PRUSSING

MARYAM QURESHI
PENELOPE RAMOS
SARAH ELIZABETH MEIER ROBBINS
MIRLA JOAN SALES
LISA RUTH SCHMELKIN
LEIA ANJALI SEEREERAM
SHABEENA SHARAK
HALEY ELIZABETH TARBOX
KAITLYN MICHELLE YONAMINE

MAY 31, 2019, HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY HONORS COLLEGE CANDIDATES

BENJAMIN HOWARD ABRAMS
JOHN AURELIO ALEMAN
SHAMMA ALI
DANIEL ROBERT ALTMANN
AYRA ARSHAD
HANNA ZAIRA MAPAG BALATERO
NINA BANGALORE
RACHEL S. BEAUREGARD
KATERINA MARIE BLEJEC
DARIA BURGE
ADAM COREN
ANGELA MARIE CURCIO
ELENA DAMASCENO JOVANOVIC
TABISH DHSAN
CHRISTINE ELISE DIANA

SARAH EL IDRISSI EL BOUZAIDI MIA FABIANI ISABELLA ANNA FALKOVICH ARI BEN-FREEDMAN FLEISCHER STELLA KRYSTYNA GLYKOS MICHELLE RENEE GRUBER ISAAC HOFFMAN TREVOR DEAN HUNTER LAURA ANNE HYDE ADRIANNA N. KAPUSTA ARIELLA HANA KATZ GRETE ALEXA KRAUS MAX HSIAO KUTSCH JORDAN SNYDER LAIRD KELLY LYNN MARTIN LIAM MCCAUL

GERALDINE GLORIA PLINIO
MATTHEW HUBERT PONTBRIAND
HAYLEY P. PUDNEY
CARISSA RENE RAMIREZ
KIRSTEN ELISE RICKERSHAUSER
ALEXIS RITTWEGER
GENESIS MARIE RIVERA MARTINEZ
SOFIYA RUBENOVA
AMY M. SENA
ABIGAIL R. SHEPPARD
ELIZABETH TORRE
ALEXIS NICOLE TURCHETTA
LAURA A. WOOD
DANIELLE ELIZABETH ZULKOSKY

SAVANNAH JANE POTTER

DESIREE PERILLO

THOMAS J. PISCOPIO

MAY 31, 2019, HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY HONORS COLLEGE ASSOCIATES

KELLY ANNE GUIDRY

SARA AHMED SERINA AHMED ALANNA JUDITH KIRKWOOD BAGDON ERICA T. BAKER EMILY BAKSIC ELINOR K. BATTLER ANNA BAXTER ARIELLE SARINA BERKLEY RICHARD TIMOTHY BOUDREAU VINCENT JOSEPH BOWNES ELLEN R. BOYLE NICHOLAS M BRAGMAN KIRSTEN ALEXIS BREEN HUMZA BUTT JONATHAN R. BUTTERWORTH MICHAEL CARDELLO IV JESUS G. CERVANTES PIÑA JULIANNA MAY CIRAFESI PUSHKAR DATTA ASHANTI DULAURA DAVIS CHANDLER P. DAY DAYRY DE LA CRUZ SUKHJIT KAUR DHALIWAL STEVEN TYLER DIFIGLIA KEARA DURAND AUBRIE FLANIGAN ALEXANDRA JANE FLOWERS DANIEL JOHN FRANKEL ANDREW DAVIN GAGNON CHRISTOPHER JOSEPH GALANTE REBECCA JANE CORDES GALBRAITH

JULIA CATALINA MARTIN GURROLA DONOVAN OTIS HARVEY ABIGAIL HOLLAND HESSELTON ERIN CAITLIN HICKEY MATTHEW L. HIRSCH SIMONE SAPPHIRE IRISH SARAH CLARE JAVORS VICTORIA K. JENKINS ELIZABETH JUAREZ MAX SAMUEL KLIPPER ANDREW TSONG-YUAN KO ELIZABETH KOHN KATHERINE E. KRAHULIK ANNELI LINNEA LANYON MAGGIE LOUISE KANE LATHAM BRIAN REUWOON LEE BENJAMIN GERARD MARTIN TIMOTHY MATISHEK TYLER DENNIS MCCARTHY THOMAS MCGLONE JR. COLIN PATRICK MCGUIRE SAMANTHA MARIE MERCADO KATHARINE NICOLE MILFORD BRENDEN G. MILLER ALEX TAKUYA MOONEY FATIMAH MOZAWALLA THOMAS JOHN O'CONNOR MICHAEL O'ROURKE JOHANNES REINE PASCUAL JULIANNA LOUISE PIERDOMENICO ELENA PORSKOVA

SARAH DEVI RAMDHANY MARIO ART RAMIREZ ABIGAIL S. REID HAO REN TAYLOR MONICA RITZERT MATTHEW IGNATIUS SALEEM PAULINE ELIZABETH SEIBERT TEKLA SIMON KASEY K. SMITH KATHRYNE SMITH ANNIKA SNYDER PETER GERARD SOUCY KAYLA VICTORIA STALEY KADEJAH KAYANDRA STEELE SAMANTHA CLAIRE STORMS CASEY LYNN TAYLOR DANIELLE M. TESORIERO KATHARINE MARY TOMASINO DANIEL ARTURO VALVERDE KEZIA ANN VARUGHESE GIOVANNI ACCARDO VITTOZZI MARGARITA S. VOLCHKOVA REGINA MICHELE VOLPE TAYLOR WENZL ALLISON WOLF PAK HO WONG VIIRIII XIF STEPHANIE CONSTANCE ZAFERIOU CHRISTOPHER MICHAEL ZALEWSKI NICHOLAS CHRISTOPHER ZOTTO

EMILY HARRINGTON PORTER

DEPARTMENTAL HONORS

Students earning *Departmental Honors* or *High Honors* have performed substantial individual research in the field of their major, under close faculty supervision, on a topic of their special interest, and have defended their research or thesis before a departmental committee.

MAY 31, 2019, DEGREE CANDIDATES

ACCOUNTING

ARIELLA HANA KATZ - honors

BIOCHEMISTRY

KATERINA MARIE BLEJEC – honors GIANNA KROENING – honors MATTHEW IGNATIUS SALEEM – honors HALEY ELIZABETH TARBOX – honors

BIOLOGY

MARISSA AMBER CADIEUX – honors
MEGAN M. CHAMBERLAND – honors
MATTHEW JAMES COSCIELLO III – honors
TABISH DHSAN – honors
KATHARINE NICOLE MILFORD – honors
PENELOPE RAMOS – honors
BIANCA NICOLE SARANIERO – honors
CHELSEA DIANA STEIGMAN – honors
MICHAEL RICHARD VARRONE – honors
KEZIA ANN VARUGHESE – honors

CLASSICS

ISAAC HOFFMAN - honors

COMMUNITY HEALTH

DAYRY DE LA CRUZ - honors

COMPARATIVE LITERATURE

BRANDE NICOLE WILSON - honors

COMPUTER SCIENCE

AMAN LUTHRA – honors

DANCE

JULIAN BURKE DONAHUE - honors

DRAMA

GABRIELLE ROSELYNN DINA – honors ASHLEY BROOKE MILLER – high honors

ENGINEERING SCIENCE

CYDNEE MARIE BACCI – high honors CORENTIN HAËNER – honors TRAVIS PENG – high honors MIRLA JOAN SALES – high honors

ENGLISH

MEGAN ELIZABETH BYRD – honors CHRISTIAN MATTHEW SANTOS – honors PETER GERARD SOUCY – high honors SAMANTHA CLAIRE STORMS – honors KAITLYN MICHELLE YONAMINE – high honors

FINANCE

GABRIELA VAL GERBER-MANNING – honors TIMOTHY LAWRENCE GRIEF – honors KOOROSH LEIBOWITZ – honors

FINE ARTS

ROBIN M. DEERING – honors JORDEN KEONI TAGABAN PRUSSING – honors

FORENSIC SCIENCE

NICOLE COURTNEY HOMBURGER – honors MORGAN B. MORRILL – honors

GLOBAL STUDIES

JULIANNA MAY CIRAFESI – honors

HISTORY

LOIS PAQUETTE – honors LILIANA ISABEL SOLIS – honors

MANAGEMENT

 ${\tt JAN\ CHRISTIAN\ LEITHNER}-honors$

MATHEMATICS

NICHOLAS M. BRAGMAN – honors LISA RUTH SCHMELKIN – honors

MECHANICAL ENGINEERING

MATTHEW IAN LISH - honors

NEUROSCIENCE

ISABELLA MARIA BASTIANI – honors SUKHJIT KAUR DHALIWAL – honors

PHILOSOPHY

THOMAS McGLONE JR. - honors

PHYSICS

BENJAMIN ALEXANDER LICHY - honors

POLITICAL SCIENCE

MARYAM QURESHI – honors YURUI XIE – honors

PRE-HEALTH STUDIES WITH A CONCENTRATION IN SOCIAL SCIENCES

AYDA KHAN - honors

PRE-MEDICAL STUDIES

KIARA NICOLE POWELL - honors

PSYCHOLOGY

JENNIFER AGUINAGA – honors
PRISCILLA ISABEL GARCIA PUMAROL – honors
CATHERINE MUCCINI – honors
KAYITESI DIANA OPONDO – honors
COLE PEARSON PESCIOTTA – honors
DANIELLE NICOLE PITTER – honors
HABEENA SHARAK – honors

PUBLIC POLICY

ABBY ELAINE NORMANDIN – honors JALONI OWENS – honors

RELIGION

SARAH ELIZABETH MEIER ROBBINS - honors

SOCIOLOGY

GENESIS MARIE RIVERA MARTINEZ – high honors LEIA ANJALI SEEREERAM – honors

THEATER ARTS

$$\label{local_constraints} \begin{split} & \text{ISABELLA CLAIRE MACALLISTER} - honors \\ & \text{CAROLINE LOUISE ORLANDO} - honors \end{split}$$

AUGUST 31, 2019, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS

MATHEMATICAL BUSINESS ECONOMICS

MATEUSZ LAKOMSKI - honors

RHETORIC AND PUBLIC ADVOCACY

JEWELL CHRISTIAN STEWART - honors

PSYCHOLOGY

TIANYUE GAO – honors YUTIANBAO MA – honors

OUTSTANDING SENIOR SCHOLAR

MAY 31, 2019, DEGREE CANDIDATE

BIANCA NICOLE SARANIERO

This is the unofficial program of the May 2019 commencement exercises. Degrees and honors will be awarded only upon successful completion of all requirements. This program is based on information available at the time of printing, and changes may occur based on pending outcomes. The official program will be archived in August 2019.

HONOR SOCIETIES AT HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY

ALPHA EPSILON DELTA, national premedical honor society

ALPHA KAPPA DELTA, national sociology honor society

ALPHA MU ALPHA, national honor society in marketing

ALPHA PSI OMEGA, national drama honor society

ALPHA SIGMA LAMBDA, national honor society for nontraditional adult students

ALPHA UPSILON ALPHA, Alpha Delta Alpha Chapter, honor society of the International Literacy Association

BETA ALPHA PSI, national honor society for financial information professionals

BETA BETA, national biological honor society

BETA GAMMA SIGMA, honor society serving collegiate schools of business accredited by AACSB International

CHI SIGMA IOTA INTERNATIONAL HONOR SOCIETY, international academic and professional counseling honor society

DELTA ALPHA PI (DAP), international honor society for students with disabilities

DELTA OMEGA, Delta Kappa Chapter, national public health honor society

ETA SIGMA GAMMA, Gamma Pi Chapter, national professional health education honor society

GAMMA KAPPA ALPHA, national Italian honor society

GAMMA THETA UPSILON, Mu Kappa Chapter, international geography honor society

IEEE-ETA KAPPA NU, Lambda Xi Chapter, international honor society dedicated to encouraging and recognizing excellence

in the IEEE-designated fields of interest

JAPANESE NATIONAL HONOR SOCIETY, national honor society for students studying Japanese

KAPPA DELTA PI, Theta Beta Chapter, international honor society in education

LAMBDA ALPHA, national collegiate honor society for anthropology

LAMBDA PI ETA, National Communication Association honor society

OMICRON DELTA EPSILON, international economics honor society

PHI ALPHA THETA, international history honor society

PHI BETA KAPPA, oldest and most prestigious undergraduate honor society in the United States

PHI DELTA KAPPA INTERNATIONAL, professional education honor society

PHI ETA SIGMA, national freshman honor society

PHI SIGMA TAU, national philosophy honor society

PI DELTA PHI, national French honor society

PI GAMMA MU, international social science honor society

PI KAPPA LAMBDA, national music honor society

PI MU EPSILON, national mathematics honor society

PI SIGMA ALPHA, national political science honor society

PSI CHI, national psychology honor society

SIGMA DELTA PI, national collegiate Hispanic honor society

SIGMA PI, Hofstra University speech honor society

SIGMA PI SIGMA, national physics honor society

SIGMA TAU DELTA, international English honor society

SOCIETY FOR COLLEGIATE JOURNALISTS, Pi Delta Epsilon Chapter, national honor society for meritorious work on campus media

UPSILON PHI DELTA, honor society of the Association of University Programs in Health Administration

UPSILON PI EPSILON, international honor society for computing and information disciplines

BACCALAUREATE COMMENCEMENT

Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Peter S. Kalikow School of Government, Public Policy and International Affairs School of Education

School of Humanities, Fine and Performing Arts

School of Natural Sciences and Mathematics

Hofstra Northwell School of Graduate Nursing and Physician Assistant Studies School of Health Professions and Human Services

Sunday, May 19, 2019, 9 a.m. David S. Mack Sports and Exhibition Complex

PRESIDING

Stuart Rabinowitz, JD

President of the University

Andrew M. Boas and Mark L. Claster Distinguished Professor of Law

Program

PROCESSIONAL, the audience standing

POMP AND CIRCUMSTANCE, NO. 1, SIR EDWARD ELGAR THE HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY COMMENCEMENT BAND PETER LOEL BOONSHAFT, DMA, Conductor Professor of Music and Director of Bands School of Humanities, Fine and Performing Arts Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

MASTER OF CEREMONIES

HERMAN A. BERLINER, PhD
Provost and Senior Vice President for Academic Affairs
Lawrence Herbert Distinguished Professor

INVOCATION, the audience standing

Chaplain Seemi Ahmed, BS; CPE
Member, University Board of Chaplains, Hofstra University Interfaith Center

NATIONAL ANTHEM and ALMA MATER, the audience standing

National Anthem led by Courtney Lee Cox, *Class of 2019*Alma Mater led by Courtney Lee Cox, *Class of 2019*Accompanied by The Hofstra University Commencement Band

WELCOME AND COMMENTARY

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

CONFERRING OF HONORARY DEGREE

JOE MORTON

Emmy Award-winning Television, Film, and Stage Actor

Hofstra University Alumnus

Doctor of Humane Letters, honoris causa

Presented by Donald M. Schaeffer, JD

Vice Chair, Hofstra University Board of Trustees

Citation and Conferring of Degree by PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

REMARKS

JOE MORTON

RECOGNITION OF 2018-19 TEACHER OF THE YEAR AWARD RECIPIENTS

PROVOST BERLINER

MARY K. BANAHAN, MS; PA-C; LCCE

Assistant Professor of Physician Assistant Studies

Hofstra Northwell School of Graduate Nursing and Physician Assistant Studies

AMY J. CATALANO, EDD, '13

Associate Professor of Teaching, Learning and Technology

School of Education

Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

RONALD J. COLOMBO, JD

Professor of Law

Maurice A. Deane School of Law

DAVID ELKOWITZ, DO

Associate Professor of Science Education and Pathology

Associate Professor of Laboratory Medicine

Donald and Barbara Zucker School of Medicine at Hofstra/Northwell

PAUL FRITZ, PhD

Associate Professor of Political Science

Peter S. Kalikow School of Government, Public Policy and International Affairs

Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

JAMES W. LEE, MFA

Associate Professor of Fine Arts, Design, Art History

School of Humanities, Fine and Performing Arts

Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

ALEXANDER PELAEZ, MBA, '01; PHD

Associate Professor of Information Systems and Business Analytics

Frank G. Zarb School of Business

ALEXANDER H. PESCH, PHD

Assistant Professor of Engineering

Fred DeMatteis School of Engineering and Applied Science

ELISABETH J. PLORAN, PHD

Associate Professor of Psychology

School of Natural Sciences and Mathematics

Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

ROYA R. SAMUELS, MD

Assistant Professor of Pediatrics

Donald and Barbara Zucker School of Medicine at Hofstra/Northwell

ISRAEL M. SCHWARTZ, PHD

Associate Professor of Health Professions

School of Health Professions and Human Services

JINGSI CHRISTINA WU, PHD

Associate Professor of Journalism, Media Studies, and Public Relations

The Lawrence Herbert School of Communication

PRESENTATION OF CANDIDATES FOR BACCALAUREATE DEGREES

PROVOST BERLINER

CONFERRING OF BACCALAUREATE DEGREES

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

PARADE AND RECOGNITION OF BACCALAUREATE DEGREE RECIPIENTS

Introductions by

MARY K. BANAHAN, MS; PA-C; LCCE Assistant Professor of Physician Assistant Studies Hofstra Northwell School of Graduate Nursing and Physician Assistant Studies

Jacklyn T. Kuehn, BA, '06; MSED, '15 Associate Dean of Academic and Student Affairs School of Health Professions and Human Services

S. Stavros Valenti, PhD
Senior Associate Dean for Student Academic Affairs
Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences
Professor of Psychology
School of Natural Sciences and Mathematics
Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Stacy L. Zalewski, MSEd Senior Associate Dean School of Education Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

CLOSING REMARKS

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

RECESSIONAL, the audience standing

SINE NOMINE, RALPH VAUGHAN WILLIAMS THE HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY COMMENCEMENT BAND

The audience is requested to remain in place until the academic procession has withdrawn.

Following commencement, there will be a reception for graduates, guests, faculty, and members of the platform party at the David S. Mack Physical Education Center, North Campus.

Marshals for the Academic Procession

Grand Marshal Stanislao G. Pugliese, BA, '87; PhD

Professor of History

Peter S. Kalikow School of Government, Public Policy and International Affairs

Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Faculty Marshal ADAM M. GONZALEZ, PHD

Assistant Professor of Health Professions

School of Health Professions and Human Services

Baccalaureate Marshal JESSICA R. SANTANGELO, PHD

Assistant Professor of Biology

School of Natural Sciences and Mathematics Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

BACCALAUREATE DEGREES

HOFSTRA COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS AND SCIENCES

BACHELOR OF ARTS

MAY 31, 2019, DEGREE CANDIDATES

SABREEN BHUIYA YASH BHARAT BISEN

- ** ERICA LEE CERCHIA
 JANINE LEE FINK
 ANISSA JOHNSON
- ** ADRIANNA N. KAPUSTA AYDA KHAN ARIEL LEAL AFEERAH S. MALIK DAVID JOHN MALKIEWICH STEVENS J. MARTINEZ
- ** ABBY ELAINE NORMANDIN JALONI OWENS BHAKTI PATEL HARSHAL SHAH LUCIANO JOSEPH VENTURINO KENNETH J. WORMLEY

PETER S. KALIKOW SCHOOL OF GOVERNMENT, PUBLIC POLICY AND INTERNATIONAL AFFAIRS

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

JANUARY 31, 2019, DEGREE RECIPIENT NICKOLAS S. RASO

MAY 31, 2019, DEGREE CANDIDATES

AYRA ARSHAD MICHELLE MARY FINAN

§ KEITH ROBERT FORD LUSINE GAZERYAN SEAN PATRICK GRIMSLAND MILIN HUANG

MAX HSIAO KUTSCH JUSTIN LANGELUTTIG CHRISTOPHER MICHAEL MONTALBANO FRANCHESCA PERSAUD MICHELA RUCLI

LILIANA VELASQUEZ DAVID NOAH ZIMMERER

AUGUST 31, 2019, DEGREE PARTICIPANT MATEUSZ LAKOMSKI

BACHELOR OF ARTS

MAY 31, 2019, DEGREE CANDIDATES

- ** SARA AHMED ZACHARY DAVID ALTIERI TORIE AMALATHAS
- ** OLUKEMI IFENLOTA ANAZODO
- * IRENE BACHAS SEAN EDWARD BANAHAN NICHOLAS BIGILIN
- ** RACHEL AMANDA BILLARD
- ** SAMANTHA ASHLEY BOMBEL

- ** NICOLAS DAVID BOOTH
- * KRISTEN JOANNE BRADLE VICTORIA ANN BUCKLEY-MURAWSKI
- ** JONELLE YAISHA VANESSA BUTLER DOMENICO CANGERO CLARISSA MARIE CARABALLO MICHAEL CARDELLO IV
- * SHARLEIGH MADIS CARTER SARA CASTELLI
- LISA MEGAN CASTROGIOVANNI
 ** BOOTHVLEEN CHARLES-BOUTE
- ** VANESSA JAMILET CHAVEZ JULIANNA MAY CIRAFESI ANGELA MARIE CURCIO
- ** ZACHARY COLE CYBULSKI
- ** DOREEN DACILAS
- * CORY D. DAMIANA
 DANIEL I. DAVIDSON
 MATTHEW MACMILLAN DAVIS
 FRANCESCO DE LORENZO
 KATHRYN DEE
 ARIELLE KARENA DIEZ
- ** CHAPIN A. DUFFY RYAN THOMAS DWAN HANS FMIL FASSETT, JR. RACHAEL JO FERRO
- * EMILY GAGLIANO MARC DAVID GALLEGOS JACOB PHILLIP GEMUNDER EVELYN GITSIN CEM GOKHAN TIMOTHY J. GOLDEN BRANDON PETER GRUBER
- ** MICHELLE RENEE GRUBER
- ** HARITSA HALEPAS
- ** AARON TYLER HAMPTON DONOVAN OTIS HARVEY
- * JESSICA MARIE HERMANN JORDAN LOWELL HERTZ SAMANTHA JAN HIGGINS
- ** DEANA HSU
 PAUL MICHAEL IAPAOLO
 DONEA MONIQUE JAMES
 ALEXA N. KALINOGLU
- ** MEGHA KAPOOR HELEN CLIO KARABATOS ALIOSMAN CAN KAZDAL
- * NICOLE MARIE KEENAN
- § MATTHEW WYSOCKI KEOGH
- ** EMMA BROOKS KERN
- ** SEAMUS MICHAEL KIRBY
- ** GRETE ALEXA KRAUS TERRENCE WARREN LANGROCK
- ** PIOTR LASKAWIEC
- ** HAOCHENG LU
- § HUNTER GRANT MACCONNELL JACOB AZIM MANZOOR
- ** KELLY LYNN MARTIN
- ZACHARY DAVID MCDONALD
- ** JOHN JAMES MERINGOLO NANDEE NATHIFA MIGNON
- ** NICHOLAS LLOYD MILLER LAMARYSE ANGELIQUE MONTEVERDE
- ** CHRISTOPHER PATRICK MOORE
- ** C. NASH MOORER
 FATIMAH MOZAWALLA
 KYRA ELISE NINO
 CONRAD WILLIAM OPOZDA
 CRYSTAL TONI ORTIZ
 CHRISTOPHER MATTHEW O'SHEA
 KATHYRIA ALEXANDRA OYOLA CARTAGENA
- ** CHRISTINA ANN PACCADOLMI
- ** LOIS PAQUETTE
- ** KAITLIN PARNAHAY
 JOHANNES REINE PASCUAL
 MARGARET ROSE VIRGINIA POLLICINO
 SABRINA POPILEVSKY
- ** ELENA PORSKOVA JOHN CHRISTIAAN POTZ
- ** SHANNON ILONA PREVATT

- ** MARYAM QURESHI
- ** CARISSA RENE RAMIREZ MARIO ART RAMIREZ
- ** BRANDON RAMON KRISTINE REBECCA
- ** ABIGAIL S. REID JAYME BROOKE REIFFMAN
- * FANGCHI REN
- ** ALEXA DREW RINETTI ALEXIS RITTWEGER
- ** GENESIS MARIE RIVERA MARTINEZ LAUREN E. ROLFE JESSE COLLIN ROSS SOFIYA RUBENOVA ROBERT GREGORY RUCCO TAYLOR MARIE RUSSNAK ELENA MARIE SANTO COURTNEY SCARPATO
- ** LYNDSEY DARAH SCHALL JASON TYLER SCHEID
- ** LEIA ANJALI SEEREERAM AMY M. SENA ABIGAIL R. SHEPPARD
- ** TEKLA SIMON
- * ALLISON MICHELE SIMONS SANDEEP MAHASH SINGH ISABELLA SIRLIN
- ** JESSICA L. SISKIND
- ** LILIANA ISABEL SOLIS
 CHEYANNE A. SOLTAU
 ARVID SASE SOMAROO
 JACOB AARON STEIER
 THEODORE JONATHAN STOCKERT
 ASHLEY SIMONE TAPPER
- ** NORA SAHIDA THAJUDEEN MARCELO GASTON TORTORA
- ** ELIJAH ALBERT VAILLANCOURT LUCAS VIEGAS CAMPOS
- §** IAN THOMAS WEIMER JESSICA WEISS STEVEN WOLFSON
- ** PAK HO WONG
- ** YURUI XIE MISITURA YUSSUF

NICHOLAS CHRISTOPHER ZOTTO

AUGUST 31, 2019, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS

ALANIS ALVAREZ

** TIANYUE GAO

DANIEL CONNOR GOLDEN

BRENNAN PATRICK HOUGHTON

NICHOLAS CHEUNG LEE

SCHOOL OF EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN EDUCATION

MAY 31, 2019, DEGREE CANDIDATES ASHLEY D'AMICO DANA FAZIO MICHAEL ROBERT FERNANDEZ

ABIGAIL HOLLAND HESSELTON
CAITLIN MARIE JOHANSEN
ALYSSA TAYLOR LOFTUS
SAMANTHA MEYER
KAYLA ELIZABETH ROZANSKI
ANGELINA BELEN SCOLARI
HANNAH MARY TIGHT

AUGUST 31, 2019, DEGREE PARTICIPANT CANDACE MALASYA SUMPTER

BACHELOR OF **SCIENCE**

MAY 31, 2019, DEGREE CANDIDATES JENNA BORRESEN DANIELLE RENE CARROLL

SCHOOL OF HUMANITIES, FINE AND **PERFORMING ARTS**

BACHELOR OF **SCIENCE**

MAY 31, 2019, DEGREE CANDIDATES

RACHEL S. BEAUREGARD ERIK BEUTTENMULLER COURTNEY LEE COX HANNAH R. DAVIS CHRISTINE DENTATO SIMONE MARIE DUBE ELIZABETH FERRARO ADAM HARRIS GALCHUS BRIAN REUWOON LEE CHRISTOPHER JUWAN MCKINNEY LEAH PETRAGLIA JULIANNA LOUISE PIERDOMENICO RICHARD MICHAEL RISI KYLEE SCHMOYER CAITLIN MICHELLE SIMON ANNIKA SNYDER MATTHEW TURSI JUSTIN D. USIS BRIANNA DELISA WARREN

BACHELOR OF ARTS

JANUARY 31, 2019, DEGREE RECIPIENT

* JULIA NICOLE SOLLIN

MAY 31, 2019, DEGREE CANDIDATES

KENDRA AMEY CRISTINA ANASTACIO GINA MARIE BARBARA OLIVIA JANE BEATON KARA NICOLE BECKER GRAHAM MORRISSY BELLAIRS ALLISON MARIE BELLESHEIM

- ** ARIELLE SARINA BERKLEY NICHOLE SYMONE BINGHAM KYLE BOHRINGER LAURA CLARE BROWNE DEANNA NICOLE BRUSCA DESURE BUIE
- ** MEGAN ELIZABETH BYRD BRIANNA RENAE CASTRO ANNIE CHU JOSEPH ANTHONY COLANGELO
- * TESSA ELIZABETH CONSIDINE ANN DECHIARO ROBIN M. DEERING GABRIELLE ROSELYNN DINA
- ** JULIAN BURKE DONAHUE IORDAN EVERETT
- * ALEXIS NICOLE FARINA KAITLIN NICOLE FEHLING ALEXIS ARIEL LOPEZ FIORE
- ** MEAGHAN MAE FLAHERTY
- ** ALYSIA ANASTASIA FLEMING
- ** BETHANY FOSTER
- ** REBECCA JANE CORDES GALBRAITH HEATHER MARIE GARDNER ALEXIS MIRRISSA GARRETT JENNA ROSE GOLDBERG

- MEAGAN GOMBOS MIRANDA SIMONE GRAY
- ** JULIA CATALINA MARTIN GURROLA BRIANNA DANIELLE HAWES HANNAH RYAN HAYES
- * VICTORIA F. HINNERS
- ** ISAAC HOFFMAN ORDAN CHANDLER HOSKINS DANIEL JOSEPH HOWLIN LISA MARIE HUMFELT EMILY HUMINSKI CONNOR GLENN IMHOFF ELIZABETH ANN JABLONOWSKI VICTORIA K JENKINS CHRISTINA MARY JOSEPH
- * CORINNE ELIZABETH JOYCE SHEROKI A. KING
- * TENSSIE ELLYSE LAPETINA KELLY MARIE LAURENTUS
- * HAYLEY ALEXA LEVINE BENJAMIN LORIN MAIA IRIMIA LOY ALEXANDER NICHOLAS MAJERSKI ETHAN E. MARBLE
- * CHRISTINA MARQUES TRISTAN ROBERT MARSHALL CATHERINE MARIE MCHUGH
- * JACQUELINE DENISE MELGAR SAMANTHA MARIE MERCADO REBECCA ANNE MEYER DANIEL JAMES MICHALAK ASHLEY BROOKE MILLER BRENDEN G. MILLER GENOVEVA DELILAH MORFIN
- * AMBER LEE MORONE
- * BRITTANY ALEXA NAGEL ANTHONY F. NAPPI CAROLINE CREGAN NAVARRA ARYANA MICHELLE NOROOZI SABRINA NICOLE NOURY SARAH KAY OGAARD
- ** WESLEY BRINK ORSER JUSTINE J. PARKER GILLIAN PITZER
- * GERALDINE GLORIA PLINIO EMILY HARRINGTON PORTER EVAN THOMAS POUCH JORDEN KEONI TAGABAN PRUSSING
- ** FRANK JOSEPH REIFSCHNEIDER CHRISTOPHER MATTHEW REILLY KIRSTEN ELISE RICKERSHAUSER
- * LESLY ANN RIVERA
- ** SARAH ELIZABETH MEIER ROBBINS
- ** JOANNA BASILE ROSEN CHRISTIAN MATTHEW SANTOS
- * SARAH RACHEL SCHULD
- * TONI-ANN SCHUTTINGER
- ** SOPHIA LOUISE SGARLAT MATTHEW SIEDEM KATHRYNE SMITH PETER GERARD SOUCY
- ** KAYLA VICTORIA STALEY
- ** KATHERINE ELIZABETH STODDARD
- ** SAMANTHA CLAIRE STORMS
- ** ILANA ROSE MEYERS SUGARMAN ALEXIS NICOLE TURCHETTA REGINA MICHELE VOLPE YINGTIAN WANG JESSICA ARIEL WEINTRAUB TAYLOR WENZL
- * AHTERAS CORLYNN WEST KIARRA CHANEICE WILLIAMS
- ** BRANDE NICOLE WILSON EMILY NADINE WOLKENBROD EMILY MARIE WONG
- ** SHEOWANA N. WOOLRIDGE JUSTIN J. WRIGHT-FOREMAN ALLISSA AUDRIANA WYANT MARGARET ROSE YADON AMES R.YANES
- ** XILING YE
- * KAITLYN MICHELLE YONAMINE

AUGUST 31, 2019, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS

- JULIA BRIANNA BARRY
- * SYDNEY LEE CHESWORTH * DEBBIE ARIANNA GOMEZ CRISTINA MARIA NARDINE NORA EMERY SPIEGEL JEWELL CHRISTIAN STEWART

BACHELOR OF FINE ARTS

MAY 31, 2019, DEGREE CANDIDATES

GRACE PARTHENA AROUNE ALANNA JUDITH KIRKWOOD BAGDON BRIANNA F BURSEY ALEXANDER MICHAEL CAVANAGH MICHAEL GREGORY DEROSA LAUREN DOROTHY DIETZEL EMILY DIANE DUQUETTE TIA HAREWOOD-MILLINGTON AMBER LYNN HELOU NICHOLAS RILEY HOULT ERICA LYNN ISAKOWER KATIE EMMA JACKSON MIRANDA MARIE KENT MAGGIE LOUISE KANE LATHAM JARED GAVIN LUCIER ISABELLA CLAIRE MACALLISTER DANA MARIE MASTRULL SCOTT GORDON MATHEWS TATIANA HOPE MONTES SAMANTHA ASHLEY MUSHIN SOPHIA NICOLE NAHON CAROLINE LOUISE ORLANDO CHRISTINA O'TOOLE MICHELLE PAGANO MARIO ART RAMIREZ WILLOW RHIANNON KNEISLY REED LUIZA REIS MENDONCA JONATHAN RONALD RICHARDS E A STAFFORD ANDREW O'NEILL VAN DYKE MADISON FRANCES WRIGHT

SCHOOL OF NATURAL SCIENCES AND MATHEMATICS

BACHELOR OF **SCIENCE**

MAY 31, 2019, DEGREE CANDIDATES

GAZANG ABDULLA JENNIFER AGUINAGA SHAMMA ALI LEONARD ARKHANHELSKYI ISABELLA MARIA BASTIANI ELINOR K. BATTLER MAURA ELIZABETH BERRY KATERINA MARIE BLEJEC NICHOLAS M. BRAGMAN KIRSTEN ALEXIS BREEN JENNIFER ROSE BUONCORE MARISSA AMBER CADIEUX NICHOLAS JOSEPH CERBONE JESUS G. CERVANTES PIÑA MEGAN M. CHAMBERLAND MATTHEW JAMES COSCIELLO III LAUREN JADE CULLEN STEPHEN JOHN DALY SUKHJIT KAUR DHALIWAL TABISH DHSAN ARI BEN-FREEDMAN FLEISCHER NICOLE COURTNEY HOMBURGER TREVOR DEAN HUNTER SALINI DILIPKUMAR JARIWALA

- NANCY GRACE KALLIMANIS PAWEL KARWOWSKI JARED T. KAUFMAN
- ** SABIR KHAN AHMED SHAFIQ KHOKHAR ANDREW TSONG-YUAN KO GIANNA KROENING RICHARD JAMES LAGATTOLLA PIOTR LASKAWIEC SAMANTHA W. LAU BENJAMIN ALEXANDER LICHY ELAINA VERONICA LONGO KATHARINE NICOLE MILFORD KATHLEEN ROSE MOLSKI MORGAN B. MORRILL COLE PEARSON PESCIOTTA JOSHUA GUYONG PIMENTEL DANIELLE NICOLE PITTER THOMAS ALBERT PLITNICK KIARA NICOLE POWELL JASON MICHAEL RAMOS PENELOPE RAMOS MADISON N. REED
- ** SALLY LOUISE ROSCOE
 MATTHEW IGNATIUS SALEEM
 BIANCA NICOLE SARANIERO
 LISA RUTH SCHMELKIN
 DOUGLAS SPEER
 CHELSEA DIANA STEIGMAN
 NICOLE MARIE STUFANO
 HAMZA SYED
 HALEY ELIZABETH TARBOX
 MIKAYLA ERIN VAN DAM
 MICHAEL RICHARD VARRONE
 KEZIA ANN VARUGHESE
 CHRISTOPHER JOHN VU
 NICHOLAS ZOUBEK

AUGUST 31, 2019, DEGREE PARTICIPANT HASSAN SYED BUKHARI

BACHELOR OF ARTS

JANUARY 31, 2019, DEGREE RECIPIENTS

- * DELANEY ANN COMMINS
- * AMANDA NICOLE GIRSCHICK
- * YONETTE KATHLEEN HOLLINGSWORTH ASHLEY JESSICA KOEPPEL
- * KAITLIN ANN LYONS-DUNCKEL MACKENZIE STEPHENS

MAY 31, 2019, DEGREE CANDIDATES NADIA BINTE ALAM

NICOLE MARIE ALBANESE
JESSIE-MARIE ALLENDORF
TYLER ALTAN
ROXANNA STEPHANIE ALVARADO
MADELINE ANDERSON
MYRTCHENA ANTOINE
CHELSEA BRIANNA BAILEY

- ** ERICA T. BAKER
 YANUBY BARRAGAN-ILLIDGE
 REYNA GLORY BELLOT
 DINA L. BENDAYAN
 FRANKIE LEONA BOEST
 KENNETH JAMES BROWN
- * JENNA L. BUDD
- * JONATHAN R. BUTTERWORTH JENNIFER MARIA CARBALLO RYAN TYLER CIESLA SEAN D. COLON MARIE ANNE COSTABILE CASSANDRA ALYSSA CRESPO SHARON NICOLE CUELLAR
- * SAMANTHA R. CUSANO ASHISH SAMUEL DANIEL
- ** SARAH KATHARINE DELMOOR JORDAN TAYLOR FAME DERBY

- SUKHJIT KAUR DHALIWAL JAMIE LEE DIXON
- * JORDAN DRAPER NICOLETTE DUFFIN
- ** HANNAH ELIZABETH EMORY MONIQUE ESCALANTE MONICA FEIJOO MADISON S. FIFLDS
- * EMMA HOPE FINKELSTEIN
- * LAUREN A. FISHER PRISCILLA ISABEL GARCIA PUMAROL SARAH DEBORAH GERBER VICTORIA KRISTA GOCK
- * KELLY JEANNE GRIESHABER TATYANA ALEXANDRIA GRINEV
- * CRISTAL MARIE GROTTOLA ZUBIA HAQUE LATCHMIN HARAKRAM GRACE VICTORIA HARE HOLLY MARIE JOHNSTON JUSTIN KADAN
- ** DANA KATHRYN KAMIENIECKI SEERATPAL KAUR MAYA KATHLEEN KAUSHAL SAFIYAH KHALFAN FABIHA KHALID ZARAK KHAN ANTHONY W. KRUMMEL HALEY MARIE KULESZA KATRINA L. LEE SEAN LEE ALLISON TAYLOR LEVY
- * ANGELA MALIZIA HANNAH ELIZABETH MCCASLAND HALEY J. MCPARTLAND ALEX TAKUYA MOONEY
- ** MEGAN RAE MORTENSON
 YUCHUN MU
 CATHERINE MUCCINI
 PAIGE FALLON OBERMAN
 KAYITESI DIANA OPONDO
 KYLIE NOEL O'TOOLE
 STEPHANIE PERDOMO
 TYLER CHRISTIAN PETERSEN
 ROSA MARIA POPOLIZIO
 CHRISTINA MARYSA ROSANA PROSPER
- ** BRANDON RADTKE

 * JULIZAN RAMIREZ
 CHRISTIANNA M. RAMNARINE
- AMANDA THERESA RANKIN

 * ABBY LYNN SALAMON
 SAMANTHA NICOLE SALVATO
 LIZ ALEXANDRA SANCHEZ
 MARCELA EMPERATRIZ SANCHEZ
 REBECCA FRANCES SANTIAGO
 SAMANTHA B, SCHLEGEL
 FATIMA SHAIKH

FATIMA SHAIKH SHABEENA SHARAK NAVDEEP SINGH SASHA SINGH MADELEINE ROSE SKELLY

KATHLEEN SMITH HALEY KATE SMITHWICK

HALEY KATE SMITHWICK
** BREANA LEE SOTO

- KADEJAH KAYANDRA STEELE SABRINA TAHERI ** SWETHA TANJORE
- ** SWETHA TANJORE

 DANIELLE M. TESORIERO

 ELIZABETH TORRE

 PAMELA GRACE TURCIC
- ** MIA MARIE WAJNRAJCH SHAKIRA TANIAH WALDEN ZACHARY WEINBERGER
- ** JENNIFER WELTNER BROOKE NICOLE WILLIAMS
- ** LAURA A. WOOD JESSICA ROSE WOODS
- * ERICA BEATRICE WOOLFSON SARAH ELIZABETH WROBEL JILLIAN ILENE YUNI MEHRFEN ZAHID

AUGUST 31, 2019, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS MAYA S. ASHVIL

ELIZA ROSE CARDELLA NUNNELEE SICA CUZIC

SANAA SOHAIL KHAN ** YUTIANBAO MA TREVOR RYAN MARKS

HOFSTRA NORTHWELL SCHOOL OF GRADUATE NURSING AND PHYSICIAN ASSISTANT STUDIES

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

MAY 31, 2019, DEGREE CANDIDATES ALLISON MARIE BELLESHEIM LEAH BODH RAKSHA BUSHAN MICHELLE CARMILI ALEXIS L. CATANIA ASHLEY ROSE HIGBY VICTORIA A. LAMBERTI BRIANNA MULOUEEN ISIDORA PAPAGIANNAKIS LOPA PATEL KELSEY JOANN PICCIANO SAVANNAH JANE POTTER SHARON PRASAD SABIN SAJI EMILY KENDRICK SZACHNOWICZ VICTORIA ZHOU

AUGUST 31, 2019, DEGREE PARTICIPANT KRISTINE TIEZZI

SCHOOL OF HEALTH PROFESSIONS AND HUMAN SERVICES

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

JANUARY 31, 2019, DEGREE RECIPIENT ALEXANDER ASHTON

MAY 31, 2019, DEGREE CANDIDATES NICHOLAS JOSEPH AIOLA EMILY NANCY ALEJANDRO MARIA CHRISTINE AMALRAJ KYLE EVAN ANDERSON CHARLES PAA-KWESI ANNAN TEALE MARIE ARMKNECHT REBECCA MARIYAM BENJAMIN KELSEY LORYN BOGNAR SARAH M. BOWER LAUREN BROZOSKI EMMA MARCELLA BRYAN KARINA-LEIGH CALISE BRIAN S. CAMERON DANIELLE MARIE CARPENTIERI JAMES LEO CARROLL NICOLE NAOMI CHAPLIK DAYRY DE LA CRUZ CAYLIE SACHIKO DENHAM AVERY MONTANA DOLINER LAUREN ANTONIA DRAUCH MADISON ALEXANDRA EFRON SARAH EL IDRISSI EL BOUZAIDI ERICA LAUREN FERRETTI

KAYLA JAANIA-DAESHA FORD ALEXA FRANZESE STEPHANIE MARIA GIARDINA JENNIFER GONZALES NICHOLAS JAMES GULLOTTA BRIDGETTE HARTZ KRISTEN ALEXIS IMMOOR SIMONE SAPPHIRE IRISH RANA ISMAIL TYLER JONES ELIZABETH JUAREZ ** WILLIAM R. JUTT TAMERA KARIKAL

TAMERA KARIKAL JAMES KITCHEN ELIZABETH KOHN AARON BERNARD KOPPEL YADIRY JANICE LAGOMBRA MIKAELA DANIELLE LA VITA KAESS FELICIA GERI LETO ANN NICOLE LOPEZ ELLYSA MAGLOIRE MARY ASHLEY MANETTA CARISSA ANN MARCHETTI CHARLES ANTONIO MARINELLO TYLER DENNIS MCCARTHY MADELINE MCDONAGH STEVEN JAMES MCGLINCHEY NICKOLAS MELANTHIOU SHOSHANNA MELIS GABRIELLE MARIE MERCIECA MAUREEN MACKLINE MONTREUIL SKYLER MORAKKABI JEREMY JACOB MORSE

JEREM I JACOB MORSE
ANDREW C. MUNDY
JOSEPH J. MURPHY
NICOLE FRANCINE OSTUNI
RACHEL J. PALMIERI
ROSEMARY NOEMI PEREZ
DESIREE PERILLO
BRIAN JAMES PETERSON
JENNIFER POPESCU
NICHOLAS POPPE

CHRISTINA ANNE ROBERT § MARIESTHER RODRIGUEZ NATALIE RODRIGUEZ

NATALIE RODRIGUEZ
MIKAYLA MARIE RUTHIG
WILLIAM SALINAS
JILLIAN SALINAS
JILLIAN SALISBURY
MADISON TAYLOR SAUVÉ
EMMA JAYNE SCHROEDER
STEFANIE MONER SCHUSHEIM
NAUNIHAL SINGH
SAMANTHA BRIANNA SMITH
ALEXANDRA SOKOL
GABRIELLE KORIN SPANN
SHANIJAH SHANTAL STEELE
REBECCA TSANGARIDES

VALDEMAR WANY DISHA YELLAYI

AUGUST 31, 2019, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS

SABRINA KRISTI BARTON
JOSHUA KOMPANCARIL
CHINEDU ROBERT MBAMALU
TYLER WILLIAM MERKLE
NANISHKA CHLOÉ PÉREZ BERRÍOS
STANLEY PURYGIN
VERONICA SCOTT
ZOE OLIVIA SZCZOTKA

BACHELOR OF ARTS

MAY 31, 2019, DEGREE CANDIDATES
ALLI REBECCA BACHER
HANNA ZAIRA MAPAG BALATERO
NICOLE CEVETELLO
KEARA DURAND
HANNAH FERRUGIO
VANESSA GRACE GALOFARO
BIANCA GILLAM
CHASE ALEXANDER GRAFFLIN

- ** BRANDON J. JUREWICZ
- ** ANNELI LINNEA LANYON VICTORIA LETO PAIGE MAHLER JESSICA ROSE MANION
- ** ALEXIS REGINA MORRELL
- ** AIMEE ELIZABETH NOWLING JENNIFER ELIZABETH PORT AARON RAMJIT MOONTAHINAZ ROB CASSANDRA RODRIGUEZ SHARON RUS GIANNA MARIE RUSSO REBECCA L. SAINT PAUL CAROLINE ELIZABETH SHARP CASEY LYNN TAYLOR SAMANTHA LEIGH WILSON

AUGUST 31, 2019, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS MEGAN GRACE MCGEE TIERA TIFFANY MITCHELL

- § COMMISSIONED SECOND LIEUTENANT, UNITED STATES ARMY RESERVE
- * DUAL MAJOR DEGREE RECIPIENT, CANDIDATE, OR PARTICIPANT IN THE SCHOOL OF EDUCATION
- ** DEGREE RECIPIENT, CANDIDATE, OR PARTICIPANT WITH TWO OR MORE MAJORS

BACCALAUREATE COMMENCEMENT

Frank G. Zarb School of Business Fred DeMatteis School of Engineering and Applied Science The Lawrence Herbert School of Communication

Sunday, May 19, 2019, 1 p.m. David S. Mack Sports and Exhibition Complex

PRESIDING

Stuart Rabinowitz, JD

President of the University

Andrew M. Boas and Mark L. Claster Distinguished Professor of Law

Program

PROCESSIONAL, the audience standing

POMP AND CIRCUMSTANCE, NO. 1, SIR EDWARD ELGAR THE HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY COMMENCEMENT BAND PETER LOEL BOONSHAFT, DMA, Conductor Professor of Music and Director of Bands School of Humanities, Fine and Performing Arts Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

MASTER OF CEREMONIES

HERMAN A. BERLINER, PhD
Provost and Senior Vice President for Academic Affairs
Lawrence Herbert Distinguished Professor

INVOCATION, the audience standing

Father Joseph Scolaro, MDIV; MA Member, University Board of Chaplains, Hofstra University Interfaith Center

NATIONAL ANTHEM and ALMA MATER, the audience standing

National Anthem led by Courtney Lee Cox, *CLASS of 2019* Alma Mater led by Courtney Lee Cox, *CLASS of 2019* Accompanied by The Hofstra University Commencement Band

WELCOME AND COMMENTARY

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

CONFERRING OF HONORARY DEGREE

WOLF BLITZER, MA

Award-winning Journalist and Lead Political Anchor, CNN

Anchor, The Situation Room with Wolf Blitzer

Doctor of Humane Letters, honoris causa

Presented by ARTHUR J. KREMER, LLB

Member, Hofstra University Board of Trustees

Citation and Conferring of Degree by PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

REMARKS

WOLF BLITZER

RECOGNITION OF 2018-19 TEACHER OF THE YEAR AWARD RECIPIENTS

PROVOST BERLINER

MARY K. BANAHAN, MS; PA-C; LCCE

Assistant Professor of Physician Assistant Studies

Hofstra Northwell School of Graduate Nursing and Physician Assistant Studies

AMY J. CATALANO, EDD, '13

Associate Professor of Teaching, Learning and Technology

School of Education

Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

RONALD J. COLOMBO, JD

Professor of Law

Maurice A. Deane School of Law

DAVID ELKOWITZ, DO

Associate Professor of Science Education and Pathology

Associate Professor of Laboratory Medicine

Donald and Barbara Zucker School of Medicine at Hofstra/Northwell

PAUL FRITZ, PHD

Associate Professor of Political Science

Peter S. Kalikow School of Government, Public Policy and International Affairs

Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

JAMES W. LEE, MFA

Associate Professor of Fine Arts, Design, Art History

School of Humanities, Fine and Performing Arts

Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

ALEXANDER PELAEZ, MBA, '01; PHD

Associate Professor of Information Systems and Business Analytics

Frank G. Zarb School of Business

ALEXANDER H. PESCH, PHD

Assistant Professor of Engineering

Fred DeMatteis School of Engineering and Applied Science

ELISABETH J. PLORAN, PHD

Associate Professor of Psychology

School of Natural Sciences and Mathematics

Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

ROYA R. SAMUELS, MD

Assistant Professor of Pediatrics

Donald and Barbara Zucker School of Medicine at Hofstra/Northwell

ISRAEL M. SCHWARTZ, PHD

Associate Professor of Health Professions

School of Health Professions and Human Services

JINGSI CHRISTINA WU, PHD

Associate Professor of Journalism, Media Studies, and Public Relations

The Lawrence Herbert School of Communication

PRESENTATION OF ALUMNI FROM THE CLASS OF 1969

MICHAEL SORRENTINO, BS, '05 Secretary, Hofstra University Alumni Organization

The University salutes the alumni of Hofstra's Class of 1969 and is especially delighted to welcome those members who are with us today.

PRESENTATION OF CANDIDATES FOR BACCALAUREATE DEGREES

PROVOST BERLINER

CONFERRING OF BACCALAUREATE DEGREES

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

PARADE AND RECOGNITION OF BACCALAUREATE DEGREE RECIPIENTS

Introductions by

Gioia P. Bales, MBA, '86 Senior Associate Dean Frank G. Zarb School of Business Adjunct Assistant Professor of Finance Frank G. Zarb School of Business

Steven R. Costenoble, PhD
Senior Associate Dean for Budget and Planning
Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences
Professor of Mathematics, School of Natural Sciences and Mathematics
Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

MICHELE A. ROBERTS, BA, '91
Assistant Dean
The Lawrence Herbert School of Communication

DAVID M. ROONEY, PHD
Associate Dean
Fred DeMatteis School of Engineering and Applied Science
Professor of Engineering
Fred DeMatteis School of Engineering and Applied Science

CLOSING REMARKS

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

RECESSIONAL, the audience standing

SINE NOMINE, RALPH VAUGHAN WILLIAMS THE HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY COMMENCEMENT BAND

The audience is requested to remain in place until the academic procession has withdrawn.

Following commencement, there will be a reception for graduates, guests, faculty, and members of the platform party at the David S. Mack Physical Education Center, North Campus.

Marshals for the Academic Procession

Grand Marshal WILLIAM I. JENNINGS, MFA

Associate Professor of Radio, Television, Film The Lawrence Herbert School of Communication

Faculty Marshal SARYN R. GOLDBERG, PHD

Associate Professor of Engineering

Fred DeMatteis School of Engineering and Applied Science

Baccalaureate Marshal AMIR GANDOMI, PHD

Assistant Professor of Information Systems and Business Analytics

Frank G. Zarb School of Business

BACCALAUREATE DEGREES

FRANK G. ZARB SCHOOL OF BUSINESS

BACHELOR OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

JANUARY 31, 2019, DEGREE RECIPIENTS FAHMIR SHUJA DAR ILIN GUO SANTIAGO GONZALO JARA KAYLA MINOTT NICKOLAS S. RASO

MAY 31, 2019, DEGREE CANDIDATES

CHRISTOPHER ABATIELLO ANTHONY JAMES ACCARDI

- ** MOHAMMAD SARIM AKHTER JONATHAN D. ALLEN LUKE E. ALTER DANIEL ROBERT ALTMANN MICHAEL DAVID AMADIO BRITTNEY LYNN AMZLER HANNAH JOY ARCABASCIO JOSHUA SAMUEL AVRICK EMILY BAKSIC ARVIND BANDESHA GRIFFIN BARNATHAN NICK BIASI
- ALLYSON LYNN BLUME
 ** MARIA CHRISTINE BOGGS AMANDA MARIE BOGUE MELISSA REBECCA BONILLA RICHARD TIMOTHY BOUDREAU NICHOLAS BOYER ANTHONY JOHN BRITO ALEXANDER ROBERT BROWN BRIANNA PAIGE BRUNO JACOB RYAN BUFO TRISTAN JOHN BURR CURTIS BYE ANDREA ELISABETH CAPOBIANCO DAVID CAPODANNO BRIONA ANNELL CARUTHERS DANIEL CHRISTOPHER CECERE PA ALIE CEESAY ELIZABETH CEPELIK

CHEN CHEN GONG CHEN LILY IJEOMA OLUCHI CHIAGOZIE MICHAEL CIANCIULLI MARC A. COLETTO SARA MARIE COLUCCIO MICHAEL WARREN CONSTANTINE JOHN ANTHONY COSTELLO GABRIELLA ANTONINA COTTONE FRANCIS CUCCIAS ARAN SIVASUTHAN CULANATHAN ELENA DAMASCENO JOVANOVIC JOSEPH MICHAEL D'ANTONIO

DANIELLE NICHOLE CHANG

PUSHKAR DATTA ALEXANDRIA GENE DAVILA

VINICIUS FLAVIO DE ANDRADE FRANCIS MICHAEL DEFALCO WILLIAM JOSEPH DERASMO III

** CHRISTINE ELISE DIANA KAITLYN GENESSIS DIAZ STEVEN TYLER DIFIGLIA SOPHIA DIPIETRO JAKUB DOBRYNIEWSKI NATALIA DOLINSKI VIRGINIA ESTEPHANIA DONALDS-GAYLE DANIEL LOUIS DUBOIS BIANCA DOMINIQUE ESPOSITO MIA FABIANI TARA KATHERINE FALVEY

ROBERT ADAM FEHR

ANDREW FENG JACOB CHRISTIAN ANDREW FLEMING AUDREY FLINT SANDRA GRACE FOLEY DANIEL JOHN FRANKEL JUAN ESTEBAN FUENTES MALDONADO SHAKARA ROSE FUOCO-KANDEMIR JAINEE KJELL GABRIELSEN CHRISTOPHER JOSEPH GALANTE JEREMY RAY GASKINS

- ** LUKE ANTONIO GENTILE DANIEL CURRAN GERARDI GABRIELA VAL GERBER-MANNING SHAWN SUSAN BLAISE GERMAIN FRANK JAMES GIACALONE DANIELLE MARIE GIANNITELLI JOHN GIANNUZZI ANTHONY L. GIUSTRA ARMANDO DAVID GONZALEZ BASIL RUPERT GORDON JR. CAMLYN ANDREA GRAVESANDE TIMOTHY LAWRENCE GRIEF LEIFU GUO NEZAR D. HADDAD ANDREW HASTINGS
- ** YUEZHENG HE ROBIN ANN HENNINGER SARAH CATHERINE HERNDON ALEXANDER RAYMOND HERRON ROBERT JOSEPH HICKEY ALEXANDER HOLLANDER SHAUN HOWES CHAO HU LAURA ANNE HYDE JUSTINA M. INDELLI

SHAILAJA RAJESH ISRANI NICOLE JACKSON HONGYU JIN LEIPENG JIN ANTHONY JAMES JOHNSON

CHRISTINA DE LEÓN JOHNSON AUDREY LYNLEE JONES MICHAL KAPLAN SEYDA DEVIN KARAKAS

** ARIELLA HANA KATZ JOSHUA DONGHOUN KIM MAX SAMUEL KLIPPER KURT THOMAS KROGERMEIER ERNEST KUTSENKO GARRETT R. LAMBERT ZACHARY T. LAMBERTI

CHRISTOPHER ANTHONY LAMORTE ALLISON LANN

KOOROSH LEIBOWITZ JAN CHRISTIAN LEITHNER DANI LEVINE JASON LEVY AARON LI AILIN LI SHUYANG LI XIUQIAN LIN HONGFAN LIU

STEPHEN FRANK LOCORRIERE

XING LYU

SUMMER MAHMOUD PATRICK DENIS MAHONEY SASHA M. MALEK

MICHAEL ANTHONY MANNINO EMILY TRELEASE MARKS

ANNALISE MARTIN JOHN WILLIAM MARZIGLIANO ANGELICA DEBBY MASTELLOS

JULIA RAE MATEO BRANDON JAMES MAY RYAN MARTIN MCCALLEN LIAM MCCAUL

COLIN PATRICK MCGUIRE KELLY MADISON MECCA PAIGE NICOLE MEEHAN NAOMI ALEXIS MENDOZA EMARYST S. MERO CHAVEZ NICHOLAS MEYER TROY ALEXANDER MIDDLETON ADAM ROBERT MILLER FRANCESCA MILLER ANDREW JOHN MINCHER MELISSA ANNA MARIE MONTALVO DAVID ANTHONY MORALES NATASHA MORRIS FAISAL TALAL MOUAMENAH THOMAS MICHAEL MURACA ALYSSA SÉRA PATRICIA MURPHY POLINA VIVIAN MUSTAZZA KRISHNA SANJAY NAINANI NICHOLAS LEON NAPOLI

EUDE JARDY NORDE KEVIN GERALD O'CONNOR KATHERINE O'NEIL SIMRAN S. PADAM HUALIANG PAN SOPHIA PAPADOPOULOS NICHOLAS M. PAPPAS LINDSEY KATE PARENT JOSEPHINE PARK JUN HYUNG PARK NIKITA PATEL

AUSTIN FRANCIS NATALE

KAITLYN NICHOLAS

ANTHONY S. PELLEGRINO SHAKIRA PENA JOSHUA PERLOFF MOISES PHILIPPSBORN TYLER PAUL PIZZICHEMI COOPER LANE PLATT

MATTHEW HUBERT PONTBRIAND MARIAM ELIZABETH PUSTILNIK

NIKITA IGOR PUSTOVOIT KAMRAN Z. QURESHI KEIRA RADIN

MALCOLM TYLER RAND SEAN RAUSCH

SANDRA REBBECCA READ AI REN

HAO REN

HUNTER SEQUOIA REYNOLDS IESSICA MARIA REYNOLDS MARCO RIZZA JR.

JERMAINE GEORGE ROBINSON NASTASSIA ROOCHE

SOPHIA ELISA ROSADO ** JACOB PERRY ROSEN

RYAN ALEXANDER ROSEN REBECCA ROSENHECK DANIELLE ROUGHAN JEFFREY JOHN ROZANSKI BRIAN VINCENT RUBINACCIO MAX GABRIEL RUBINSTEIN ROBERT ANTHONY SABELLA ANAS SAJJAD

RAYAN SALHA

ISABELLE MARGARET SASSO

JACK SASSON LAURY SAUNDERS MICHAEL SCOTT SCHMIDT DOMENICO SCIARROTTA FRANCESCA MARIAH SCOTTI AMANDA ELLEN SEBESTA LAUREN KATHARINA SENKO NICOLETTE PAIGE SEPE RALPH DAVID SHAMAH KAITLYN J. SHANAHAN ZACHARY DOUGLAS SHIELDS

LAUREN SMALL COLLEEN MARGARET SMITH

MARCUS TODD SMITH TARIQ SOLIMAN JEANMARIE STARKEY ALI SYED

TYLER JOSEPH SYMINGTON JONATHAN SZKUP AILEEN YVETTE TAPIA MEGAN GEORGIA TEWES

HANNAH GIA THONG MOJTABA HARRON TOKHIE KATHARINE MARY TOMASINO LOUIS TOMINELLI REBECCA TORVIK VICTORIA ISABEL UMPIERREZ DANIEL ARTURO VALVERDE PARIDHI VAYDA TYLAR DOUGLAS NICHOLAS VIGLIAROLO DAVID MORENO VILACA LAURA DANIELLA VILLATORO NICOLAS VIVAS JOHN THOMAS VOIKLIS MARGARITA S. VOLCHKOVA XI WANG CHRISTOPHER WASIECZKO SARAH WEINSTEIN ANDREW C. WEISENBERGER ALEXANDRA RACHEL WELLBROCK JAMES RYAN WELLS DENZIL DEVON WHITE EVERETT SPENCER WILGRESS-PIPE BLAKE R. WINICK ASHLEY JUDITH WINKEL LYDIA K. WITKOWSKI XIAOYAN WU MARGARET ROSE YADON JUYI YAN CHENGCHENG YANG ** STEPHANIE YILMAZ

AUGUST 31, 2019, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS

MATTHEW BENJAMIN YOUNG

VICKY ZAHAROPOULOS

ANAM ZAHID

GUANJI ZHAO

ZHIYUAN ZHOU

WILLIAM ZHANG

SAIMA MANZOOR AKHTAR MELISSA FRANCHESCA BERRIOS-RODRIGUEZ JESSE C. BLOUIN CONNOR K. BURKERT RYAN J. BURKERT FAISAL AZIZ-FARHANA VITO JOSEPH FRISCIA ANGELICA GARCIA JOHN P. GAVAN OMAR J. HADDAD YONGHUI HUANG MARCUS ANDREAS LINDOVIST MARISOL SOFIA LYNCH HAYES ION MCNELIS SEAN M. NEALIS ANGELINA SOPHIA LOUISE PANKEN BRIAN J. PHILBIN YU PU PARKER BRUCE OUINN JOSEPH W. ROMANO AHMAD SHEHARYAR SHAMI ERIC MICHAEL SHELLY PARMELA ALANNA SINGH ANTHONY NICHOLAS STUFANO KARTIKEYA ANURAG SWARUP JOSEPH RICHARD TUNSTALL MATTHEW TURKIEWICZ CHUANHE WANG DAVID ABRAHAM WIENER

DEVIN KWASI WILLIAMS-AGYEMAN

FRED DEMATTEIS SCHOOL OF ENGINEERING AND APPLIED SCIENCE

BACHELOR OF ENGINEERING

MAY 31, 2019, DEGREE CANDIDATES

YOUSUF A. AFRIDI YANISA M. ANAYA JADE LEE ARENA CYDNEE MARIE BACCI VICTOR ENRIQUE BARAHONA IULIANNA CARUSO FRANCIS CASTELLUCCIO TIMOTHY CHUNG-YIN CHENG AMANDA BRITANIA COHEN RYAN JOSEPH COOK DANIEL FREIDINA STELLA KRYSTYNA GLYKOS CORENTIN HAËNER DIONISIOS KATEHIS BENJAMIN JACOB LINETSKY SAYEEDA MUNIRA MANZOOR ALEXIS DELANEY NUNEZ WILSON B. PEGUERO ROSARIO TRAVIS PENG THOMAS J. PISCOPIO PEDRO A. RODRIGUES MIRLA JOAN SALES JORDAN EMMANUEL SANCHEZ SARAH MAY SCHNEIDER TYLER STONE SEGER MICHAEL DYLAN SMITH ABIGAIL FAITH TUBBS BRIDGET VERONICA COLETTE WESTON STEPHANIE CONSTANCE ZAFERIOU

AUGUST 31, 2019, DEGREE PARTICIPANT JASON LICUL

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

MAY 31, 2019, DEGREE CANDIDATES

NABEEL ABRAR SERINA AHMED JOHN AURELIO ALEMAN JUSTIN PAUL ARCHINACO ARKADIY AYVAZYAN J. BLAIKIE VINCENT JOSEPH BOWNES STEFAN BOZIC HUMZA BUTT STEVEN CHUNG VINCENT DAMIANO COTTONE CAROLINE GENEVIEVE CROUSE CHANDLER P. DAY AMBER R. DONALDSON ADAM JOSEPH DRILL LAMAR ANTHONY NICHOLAS DUFF STEPHAN JOEY DUROSEAU LIAM MICHAEL DWYER ALICE JULIA GAMARNIK JAY D. GERSTEN SARA GUARASCIO DERRICK JONATHAN HAMILTON DIANA VICTORIA HESS

** MATTHEW L. HIRSCH
KEVIN HOUSTON
MAXWELL SHAWN JENKINS
HARUN KADRIBEGIC
KENYON BARUA KAUTZ
LOGAN KERR
SANIYA YASMEEN KHAN
RICHARD LAWLESS

GLEN WILLIAM LI WU WILLIAM LIN YIXIONG LIN MATTHEW IAN LISH ANDY LOCHAN ALEX HAGENMAYER LOPEZ AMAN LUTHRA SALVATORE PATRICK MACCHIA KEVIN THOMAS MCCORMACK CRAIG MICHAEL METZDORFF ANTHONY MICHAEL MINERVA MAX ALEXANDER MOGEL DOMINICK DANTE PIZZANO RALPH JOHN PUGLIESE KATHERINE A. RAMIREZ GEOFFREY MATTHEW ROHBERGER ALEXANDER RUFER NICHOLAS SCALICE NICHOLAS A. SENA SUMAIYA AFRIN SHRABONY BRANDON G. SINGH KESHAN SINGH SALVATORE SPARACINO IV MOHAMED GIBRIEL SPITERI SCOTT LAU STUBBS VINCENT ROBERT TORBA ** GIOVANNI ACCARDO VITTOZZI RYAN E. YOUNG

AUGUST 31, 2019, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS

MINA GEORGE ANIS

JACK ZHI HNG ZHENG

JACOB ROBERT HOCHENDONER

BACHELOR OF ARTS

MAY 31, 2019, DEGREE CANDIDATES

CASSIO FERNANDES DAROS

** ASHANTI DULAURA DAVIS
EDUARDO GRANT
ANDREW HUGGINS
ADAM HUSSAIN
MICHAEL A. LAZARUS
DYANA MONROY
BLAIR ROSALIE MURRAY
YANNI PITTAS
SARAH DEVI RAMDHANY
JONATHON RIOTTO
SIOBHAN STERGIS
JESSE JAMES STEWART

AUGUST 31, 2019, DEGREE PARTICIPANT LYNN HUE LUONG

THE LAWRENCE HERBERT SCHOOL OF COMMUNICATION

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

JANUARY 31, 2019, DEGREE RECIPIENT KRISTEN ASHLEY KRUPSKI

MAY 31, 2019, DEGREE CANDIDATES JASON AARON ABDOW ZIAD NABIL MANSOOR ALZAYER AUSTIN ANGELO ELLEN R. BOYLE TRENTON CAMPBELL JONATHAN A. COOPER BENJAMIN WARREN DETWEILER ASHRAKAT GABER ELSAYED BENJAMIN FLETCHER JOHANNA ELIZABETH FOGLE ALEXANDER JOHN FOTIADIS STEVEN MICHAEL FREITAG GAVINN J. GATHERS BENJAMIN C. GREGORY ANDREW J. GRELL CAMERON SCOTT KEOUGH UNICE KIM NICHOLAS J. KOUMIS CAITLIN J. MCFARLAND SEANN DAVID MORGAN MICHAEL O'ROURKE ALEXANDER POULOS JENNIFER PRESHONG DAVID ROSEN LINDSEY ELIZABETH RYAN PAULINE ELIZABETH SEIBERT SAM JOEL THOR TAYLOR THURMOND BRIAN JOSEPH TRACEY SAMANTHA WILL DANIEL WOLFF PHILIP ANTHONY WULFF JR.

BACHELOR OF ARTS

JANUARY 31, 2019, DEGREE RECIPIENTS EMILY JOËLLE BARNES LANIAH BRIELLE HARRIS VICTORIA MICHELE MICKENS NICOLE RODRIGUEZ

MAY 31, 2019, DEGREE CANDIDATES BENJAMIN HOWARD ABRAMS

- ** KADEEM A. ADRIAN NAILAH N. ANDRÉ
- ** FELICIA JO BANDA NINA BANGALORE
- ** ABEBA IRE BAPTISTE
 KRISTINA RAE BARRY
 ANNA BAXTER
 CHRISTOPHER GARNETT BECKER
 GIANNI MICHELLE BELTREZ
- ** NICOLE BOUCHER
 WILLIAM C. BOUNDS
 NATALIE FONZI BROOKER
 MICHAEL JAMES BRUZZONE
 IAN MITCHELL BUDDING
 KATHRYN ELIZABETH BURBA
- ** DARIA BURGE TYLER BUTRICA
- ** MACKENZIE LEE CARROLL ADAM CASTAR BRADLEY MATTHEW CLARKE RYAN BJORK CONNELL VICTORIA ROSE CONWAY ADAM COREN

- DANIEL COSTER AMANDA CRAVO ANDREA CAE DAVIS BRITTANY LEE DAVIS NADEEM DEEB LAUREN MIKAYLA DENKER TIA ME'SHELL DI SALVO KIMBERLY MARIA DONAHUE PAUL DOUGLAS DOWER
 MIKAELA A. DRISCOLL
 DAVID ANDRES DUDASIK BURCH XAVIER DEVIN EANG LEE MICHAEL ESPOSITO ISABELLA ANNA FALKOVICH NICHOLAS ISAURO FARIA JOSEPH E. FAY ALEXANDRA CHRISTINE FIRMBACH AUBRIE FLANIGAN ALEXANDRA JANE FLOWERS BRIANNA TIFFANY FLYNN JOHN DANIEL FREDA SHANNON J. FULLAM ANDREW DAVIN GAGNON ALEXANDRA GENOVESE
- RIKKI ELYSE GLAZER SHOSHANA LEAH GOLDMAN JOLI GOLDSTEIN MADISON ANNE GOOD KRISTEN ANN GRIFFITH HARRISON R. GRUBB KELLY ANNE GUIDRY SARAH NOELLE HANLON HADAS SARINA HAYUN ROBERT MICHAEL HESS ERIN CAITLIN HICKEY JEFFERY KETH-WAYNE HINCH EMALIA TURI HINDEN-STEVENSON SINCLAIR JULIA ARCADIA HITA JORDAN HOPKINS HAERINE REBEKAH HWANG GENESIS SOFIA IBARRA SARAH CLARE JAVORS GABRIELLA CASSIE JOHNS HANNAH L. JOHNSON TYLER JAMES JOHNSON JASMINE ELIZABETH JONES CAMERON KATCHER
- ** EMILY BRIDGET KELLEY JESSE MAE KELLY ZACHARY MAX KLEBANER
- ** SARAH E. KOCHER KATHERINE E. KRAHULIK
- ** JORDAN SNYDER LAIRD SIERRA MARIE L'ALTRELLI
- ** NICOLE GRACE LAMANNA SOPHIA ELIZABETH LA VERGNE VERONICA ANNE LEVA YUQI LI ALEXANDRA LICATA CAILIN ELIZABETH LOESCH HANNAH ANN LOESCH
- ** EMILY ELIZABETH LUSHING MICHAEL WILLIAM MARTI BENJAMIN GERARD MARTIN JULIAN MARTIN-POTEET TIMOTHY MATISHEK JUSTIN EDWARD MCCUE
- ** THOMAS MCGLONE JR.
 ANTHONY LAWRENCE MENNELLA
 LUKE E. MOREY
 MADELINE LUCAS MYSLOW
 MICHAEL BAADE NATALE
 BRIANNA ELIZABETH NESTOR
 KARISA APRIL NEWKIRK
 MAX NOAH NEWMAN
- ** CIERA NICKEL
 THOMAS JOHN O'CONNOR
 COREY ROBERT OLIVER
 SARAH ANN OMODT
 LARA M. O'ROURKE
- ** CAROLYN R. OSEEP TYLER JOEL PAOLA MORGAN C. PARKER

- DANIEL A. PAUL
 ROBERT ADAMS PELAEZ
 HALEY PEREYO
 CASSANDRA MARIE PERRETTA
 JULIANNA LOUISE PIERDOMENICO
 REBECCA ROSE PINO
 MEGHAN EVELYN PODIMSKY
 MEGAN LEE POHLMAN
 BRYN ELANA POLI
 VICTORIA POLLAK
- ** HAYLEY P. PUDNEY MIRANDA NICOLE RAUSCH KIMBERLY REDKA LAUREN PATRICIA REILLY TAYLOR MONICA RITZERT BRIAN PATRICK ROCHE JAMIE ROLLO CHRISTOPHER ROSVOGLOU STEPHANIE RUBBINO ISABEL SAADEH ANDY KRISHNA SAHADEO GABRIEL SALZMAN MARIA MARY SANTANA GINA MARIE SANTILLO EMILY GRACE SAUCHELLI LAUREN AGNES SCHMITT KAYLA LOREN SCORDO
- ** SPENCE ROBERT SCOTT
 CHRISTINA SHACKETT
 MARC STEPHEN SHEEHAN
 MICHAEL THOMAS SINKEWICZ
 JEREMY NICHOLAS SKIBA
 KASEY K. SMITH
 TREDD BROOKS SMITH
- ** JOANNA SOARES
- BRIAN SINCLAIR SOMMER
 ** JOHN THOMAS SPRANKLIN
- ** JOHN THOMAS SPRANKLIN JONAH BENJAMIN STALL BENNETT PHILIP STERRER ABIGAIL MARIE STRUSOWSKI DANIELLE KATE TANA SARAH TERPNING VERONICA MICHELLE TOONE MATTHEW J. VASQUEZ
- ** ASHLEY MARIE VERNOLA DEVON PAIGE WALKER JIAMIN WANG JOIASHANTI SHERRIE WATKIS KELLY NICOLE WELLS RYAN PATRICK WESLEY XAVIER WALTER WILLIAMS ALLISON WOLF
- ** JUWAN A. WOOD MADISON WRIGHT MACKENZIE ERIN XANTHOS
- ** MARIA FERNANDA ZALDIVAR CHRISTOPHER MICHAEL ZALEWSKI CAROLYN ELIZABETH ZEHNER YUTONG ZHENG CARLIE ERIELLE ZUCKER
- ** DANIELLE ELIZABETH ZULKOSKY

AUGUST 31, 2019, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS ALISSA CHRISTINE ANDERSON

** GLORIA RENEE DALE
JULIA DIANE ESPOSITO
BRANDON XAVIER FONVILLE
DESIREE JAIME
DANIEL NGUYEN
SYDNEY PASTOR-POE
ALEXANDER FRANCIS PRUDEN

LARA RACHEL SUSMAN

** DEGREE RECIPIENT, CANDIDATE, OR PARTICIPANT WITH TWO OR MORE MAJORS

GRADUATE COMMENCEMENT

Sunday, May 19, 2019, 5 p.m. David S. Mack Sports and Exhibition Complex

PRESIDING

Stuart Rabinowitz, JD

President of the University

Andrew M. Boas and Mark L. Claster Distinguished Professor of Law

Program

PROCESSIONAL, the audience standing

POMP AND CIRCUMSTANCE, NO. 1, SIR EDWARD ELGAR THE HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY COMMENCEMENT BAND PETER LOEL BOONSHAFT, DMA, Conductor Professor of Music and Director of Bands School of Humanities, Fine and Performing Arts Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

MASTER OF CEREMONIES

HERMAN A. BERLINER, PhD
Provost and Senior Vice President for Academic Affairs
Lawrence Herbert Distinguished Professor

INVOCATION, the audience standing

Rabbi Dave Siegel, MA; MPA

Executive Director, Hofstra Hillel

Member, University Board of Chaplains, Hofstra University Interfaith Center

NATIONAL ANTHEM and ALMA MATER, the audience standing

National Anthem led by Courtney Lee Cox, *Class of 2019* Alma Mater led by Courtney Lee Cox, *Class of 2019* Accompanied by The Hofstra University Commencement Band

WELCOME AND COMMENTARY

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

CONFERRING OF HONORARY DEGREE

ROGER W. FERGUSON, JR., JD; PHD
President and Chief Executive Officer, TIAA
Doctor of Humane Letters, honoris causa
Presented by DONALD M. SCHAEFFER, JD
Vice Chair, Hofstra University Board of Trustees
Citation and Conferring of Degree by PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

REMARKS

ROGER W. FERGUSON, JR.

RECOGNITION OF 2018-19 TEACHER OF THE YEAR AWARD RECIPIENTS

PROVOST BERLINER

MARY K. BANAHAN, MS; PA-C; LCCE

Assistant Professor of Physician Assistant Studies

Hofstra Northwell School of Graduate Nursing and Physician Assistant Studies

AMY J. CATALANO, EDD. '13

Associate Professor of Teaching, Learning and Technology

School of Education

Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

RONALD J. COLOMBO, JD

Professor of Law

Maurice A. Deane School of Law

DAVID ELKOWITZ, DO

Associate Professor of Science Education and Pathology

Associate Professor of Laboratory Medicine

Donald and Barbara Zucker School of Medicine at Hofstra/Northwell

PAUL FRITZ, PHD

Associate Professor of Political Science

Peter S. Kalikow School of Government, Public Policy and International Affairs

Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

JAMES W. LEE, MFA

Associate Professor of Fine Arts, Design, Art History

School of Humanities, Fine and Performing Arts

Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

ALEXANDER PELAEZ, MBA, '01; PHD

Associate Professor of Information Systems and Business Analytics

Frank G. Zarb School of Business

ALEXANDER H. PESCH, PHD

Assistant Professor of Engineering

Fred DeMatteis School of Engineering and Applied Science

ELISABETH J. PLORAN, PHD

Associate Professor of Psychology

School of Natural Sciences and Mathematics

Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

ROYA R. SAMUELS, MD

Assistant Professor of Pediatrics

Donald and Barbara Zucker School of Medicine at Hofstra/Northwell

ISRAEL M. SCHWARTZ, PHD

Associate Professor of Health Professions

School of Health Professions and Human Services

JINGSI CHRISTINA WU, PHD

Associate Professor of Journalism, Media Studies, and Public Relations

The Lawrence Herbert School of Communication

PRESENTATION OF CANDIDATES FOR MASTER'S DEGREES AND ADVANCED CERTIFICATES

PROVOST BERLINER

CONFERRING OF MASTER'S DEGREES AND ADVANCED CERTIFICATES

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

PARADE AND RECOGNITION OF MASTER'S DEGREE AND ADVANCED CERTIFICATE RECIPIENTS

Introductions by

BRIAN CALIGIURE, BBA, '99; MBA, '04

Associate Dean

Frank G. Zarb School of Business

Adjunct Associate Professor of Information Systems and Business Analytics

Frank G. Zarb School of Business

JACKLYN T. KUEHN, BA, '06; MSED, '15

Associate Dean of Academic and Student Affairs

School of Health Professions and Human Services

RENEE McLEOD, DNP; MSN

Chair, Graduate Nursing Program

Professor of Nursing

Hofstra Northwell School of Graduate Nursing and Physician Assistant Studies

S. Stavros Valenti, PhD

Senior Associate Dean for Student Academic Affairs

Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Professor of Psychology

School of Natural Sciences and Mathematics

Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

PRESENTATION OF CANDIDATES FOR DOCTORAL DEGREES

HOFSTRA COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS AND SCIENCES

BENJAMIN RIFKIN, PHD

Dean, Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Professor of Russian

School of Humanities, Fine and Performing Arts

Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

CONFERRING OF DOCTORAL DEGREES

President Rabinowitz

PARADE AND HOODING OF DOCTORAL DEGREE RECIPIENTS

Introductions by

S. STAVROS VALENTI, PHD

Senior Associate Dean for Student Academic Affairs

Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Professor of Psychology

School of Natural Sciences and Mathematics

Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

PRESENTATION OF CANDIDATES FOR DOCTORAL DEGREES

SCHOOL OF EDUCATION

Stacy L. Zalewski, MSEd Senior Associate Dean School of Education Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

CONFERRING OF DOCTORAL DEGREES

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

PARADE AND HOODING OF DOCTORAL DEGREE RECIPIENTS

Introductions by

SENIOR ASSOCIATE DEAN ZALEWSKI

PRESENTATION OF CANDIDATES FOR DOCTORAL DEGREES

SCHOOL OF HEALTH PROFESSIONS AND HUMAN SERVICES

HOLLY J. SEIRUP, EDD, '95

Dean

School of Health Professions and Human Services

Professor of Counseling and Educational Leadership

CONFERRING OF DOCTORAL DEGREES

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

PARADE AND HOODING OF DOCTORAL DEGREE RECIPIENTS

Introductions by

ROSE VALVEZAN, AUD

Adjunct Assistant Professor of Speech-Language-Hearing Sciences
School of Health Professions and Human Services

CLOSING REMARKS

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

RECESSIONAL, the audience standing

SINE NOMINE, RALPH VAUGHAN WILLIAMS
THE HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY COMMENCEMENT BAND

The audience is requested to remain in place until the academic procession has withdrawn.

Following commencement, there will be a reception for graduates, guests, faculty, and members of the platform party at the David S. Mack Physical Education Center, North Campus.

Marshals for the Academic Procession

Grand Marshal Corinne M. Kyriacou, PhD

Chair, Department of Health Professions Associate Professor of Health Professions

School of Health Professions and Human Services

Faculty Marshal Andrew M. Forman, PhD

Associate Professor of Marketing and International Business

Frank G. Zarb School of Business

Graduate Marshal MAUREEN B. HOUCK, DNP; RN; ANP-BC; FNP

Assistant Professor of Nursing

Hofstra Northwell School of Graduate Nursing and Physician Assistant Studies

GRADUATE DEGREES

HOFSTRA COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS AND SCIENCES

SCHOOL OF EDUCATION

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN **EDUCATION**

JANUARY 31, 2019, DEGREE RECIPIENTS CHRISTOPHER SCOTT FILOMIO CONGRONG HOU

KAYLA MARIE METZLER JADE-COURTNEY MILLWOOD

MAY 31, 2019, DEGREE CANDIDATES

LAURA CORRINE ABBEY LAUREN ANGELA AMATULLI LORI ANDERSON-TURCZYN MATTHEW ANTIS TAYLOR MARIE AULD ANTONIO BAGLIVO CHEYENNE SHAMARAH BASCOE

TAKBIR BILAL BLAKE JENNA BOOKMAN

TIFFANI LAURIN BURKS FRED JOSEF CALZONE

WILLIAM T. CANIANO JULIANA MARIE CARRON

CAROL D. CARTER RIKKI ELLYN CHASKES

BRENDAMARIS CRESPO MARC A. CUBAS

BEVERLY P. CUTRONE SARAH DARMANIN

JENNA LEIGH DEMARIA GREGORY DIETERICH

TAYLOR RAY ELKA

TYLER ELLIS

GIANNA FALCIANO ANDREW FIELD

CAROLINE FIGOSKI TYLER DEVON FLEURY

CHRISTOPHER JAMES GARDNER

AMANDA LOREN GETZ

ANTHONY MICHAEL GIAMBRONE

EMMA JOAN GOZELSKI THERESA LAVERNE GRAHAM KAITLYN ERIN GREENE

RICKY LEE GUERRA

KHWAJA RAMEEZ HASSAN

JONATHAN M. HELMKE

ROBERTO ENRIQUE HERNANDEZ-GAVIDIA

SHAHREEN HOSSAIN-KARIM SABRINA JANE IARIA

ANDREW EVAN KUSHNER

LISA ANN LAKEMAN

MIAH LEE

GEORGIA LINARIS

DOMINIOUE LINDSAY TAYLOR LYNN MAULTZ

HANNAH NICHOLE MICHAELSON

ZACHARY MILACK

SHANNON ROSE MITCHELL EVANGELIA CHONDRA MORAN

IAN BLAKE MORRISON

ADELINE MUCCI

CASEY TARYN NAFTOL

ALISON ELIZABETH NAHREVAR DAYLEN ETHAN ORLICK

JENNIFER CECILIA OSORIO

CHRISTOPHER MICHAEL OWENS

JOHN CHRISTOPHER PALASITS

CONOR T. REILLY TYLER SCOTT ROCK RYAN SAFONTE MICHELLE ROSE SAVARINO PARASKEVAS SAVVA AMANDA ROSE SCHOEN ALLYSON GENNA SCHWARTZMAN ALANA SHERMAN LINDSEY MARIE STEVENS PETER A. TEEMSMA MEGAN ELIZABETH HUSTON ULRICH MARILYN VALLE IREISHA A. VAUGHN ARIELLE D. WEINSTEIN STEPHANIE E. WOLFF ALISON WOLSTEIN

AUGUST 31, 2019, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS

MELISSA LAUREN ALBANESE MORGAN ROSE ALTEIO EMMA ARTZ SAMANTHA PAIGE BAVARO EMMA ROSE BIORDI CHRISTINA MICHELLE CASCIONE MATTHEW DEFRANCO ALEXANDRA A. DUCA HEATHER ILEXA FINKELSTEIN CYNTHIA DIANA GERBER KERIANN PATRICIA GRANDAZZA I YNN ANNETTE HART NEDA KHAN STEPHANIE RAE LANDE AYODELE MICHELLE LEGEMAH KATE MALLINSON PAIGE ELIZABETH MANGIONE FELICIA MARI EMILY LYNN MARTINO

ASHLEY CHANDLER PASINKOFF

GABRIELLE A. WASSERSTEIN

CHRISTOPHER RISPOLI

MASTER OF *ARTS*

LIGE ZHAOMU

MAY 31, 2019, DEGREE CANDIDATES

AMANDA KRISTINA AGOSTA JACQUELINE PRISCILLA COSTON ANGELA FRANCES CUSUMANO ROMINA SOLANGE GROISMAN KATELYN HAGGERTY KERRI ANNE HAUFF TYLER ANDREW KAUFMAN MICHAEL JUDE KING JAYME KLAPMAN TRACI ILENE LICHTENSTEIN TAYLOR MALINGS MELISSA L. NINAN KYLE BRENDAN NOVAK SARA MICHELLE POLLACK ALEXA MARLENA REINA ROBERT JAMES RIZZACASA NICOLE R SOREY EMMA MARIE VACCARO MARK VASCO

NICOLE HAMELBURG JOSEPH LIEBOWITZ

STEVEN A. ROSINO

AUGUST 31, 2019, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS

MASTER OF **SCIENCE**

JANUARY 31, 2019, DEGREE RECIPIENTS

PETER ANTHONY MYERS ANDREW MARK STEELE

MAY 31, 2019, DEGREE CANDIDATES

JEREMY COHEN ARIELLA C. DALFEN ELIZABETH KAJUNSKI FIORINO ELIAS LAOUAN GASTON NICOLAS HERNANDEZ MICHAEL CHARLES HUGHES ALYSSA MARIE JOHNSON JACQUELYN MARIE MANCINI JOSEPH MARO CONNOR JOSEPH MULI MICHAEL THOMAS OXLEY, JR. MAY SANTIAGO DANA LOREN TAGLIONI CHERYL LYN TAURASSI MARIA WALSH

ADVANCED CERTIFICATE

JANUARY 31, 2019, DEGREE RECIPIENT

ALEISHA A. FORBES

MAY 31, 2019, DEGREE CANDIDATES BARTHOLOMUS JUDE BERTERO

THOMAS BRAUNSTEIN SAMANTHA R. CUSANO TANOLA ROSEMARIE DUNKLEY CHARLIE FRIEDMAN KAITLYN ERIN GREENE ANGELO GERALD IANNONE CELINA ILHAM-CULLEN TYLER ANDREW KAUFMAN VICTORIA ANN KORNFELD JENNIFER ANN MCCABE JILL M. NEZIRI ALLYSON GENNA SCHWARTZMAN KATHERINE NICOLE SEIFERT

MARIA ANGEL SOTO ARIELLE D. WEINSTEIN

AUGUST 31, 2019, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS

EMMA ROSE BIORDI HEATHER ILEXA FINKELSTEIN STEPHANIE RAE LANDE

DOCTOR OF **EDUCATION**

JANUARY 31, 2019, DEGREE RECIPIENT

ALEJANDRO RIVERA

MAY 31, 2019, DEGREE CANDIDATES

ELIZABETH M. ANDREW DIANE E BARTON MARGARET LORETTA CASTILLO RUTH C. GALLEY PEETS-BUTCHER LARA CHRISTINE GONZALEZ MICHAEL JOSEPH IMONDI ELAINE CATHERINE JACKSON JORDAN SCOTT MCCAW LYNDA ROMAN O'MALLEY JEAN PEDEN CHRISTODOULOU JENNIFER A. SANTORELLO CHRIS SCLAFANI RICHARD M SEVILLA TRACY ELLEN ZAMBELLI

DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY

JANUARY 31, 2019, DEGREE RECIPIENT OIAN HE ZHAO

MAY 31, 2019, DEGREE CANDIDATES JAMES KIERAN KENNEDY PABLO ACOSTA-MURIEL ELIZABETH A. HYNES-MUSNISKY

AUGUST 31, 2019, DEGREE PARTICIPANT MELISSA KRISTINE MCMULLAN

SCHOOL OF HUMANITIES, FINE AND PERFORMING ARTS

MASTER OF ARTS

MAY 31, 2019, DEGREE CANDIDATES

SOPHIA ADAWI APRIL ELIZABETH BERARDI CHRISTIAN NATHANIEL BERNSTEIN-CUEVAS ANTHONY PAUL BORRELLI CAROL D. CARTER CHANDA CHEN YOJIN CHUNG FELICIA M. COLAVITO JESSICA ROSE COOMBS LINDSAY MARY DUNLEA MELISSA FARELAS ANNEMARIE HANNA JAMAL BRANDON HARLEY MADISON HUNTER NICO THOMAS LUPPINO VANNESSA LYNNE MILOM BRENDON RIEF O'CONNOR GWENDOLYN OSTERWALD GABRIELLE REBECCA SCHATZ ZACHARY EVAN SHAW KIEFER TEURFS JASMINE ELIZABETH TORRES LEONORA MONACIA WILLIAMSON

AUGUST 31, 2019, DEGREE PARTICIPANT JENNIFER JOSELYN GONZALEZ

MASTER OF FINE ARTS

MAGGIE KATE ZEISSET

MAY 31, 2019, DEGREE CANDIDATES

FOYINSI ADEGBONMIRE SAMUEL HENRY CHIDLEY LEYNA ROSE FIGLIOZZI RENE MARIE GIMINIANI-CAPUTO SOPHIE MABELLE HERZING MICHAEL MAHOSKI

SCHOOL OF NATURAL SCIENCES AND MATHEMATICS

MASTER OF ARTS

MAY 31, 2019, DEGREE CANDIDATES

HIBAH AHMAD TRISTAN BAHARALLY THOMAS JOSEPH BEAGUE ALEC J. BECKERMAN DANA J. BRANDENBERGER ALLISON C. BURDICK KANCHEE DESAL PETER MICHAEL DI CECCO, JR. DANNIELLE FRANCESCA GONYON KIERA E. HAGGERTY MATHEW K. HUXEL SHANNON MARIE LA SALA EMILIA LANZAS BOGAARD BRIANA PHILOMENA LEON SABRINA LOIACONO ANNAMARIA GABRIELLE LU NICHOLAS ANTHONY MANOUSSOS MICHAEL JULIAN MARGULIS CHRISTIAN GEORGE MOSQUEIRA BRITTANY MOTIS AMIT HAZARIE NATH CHRISTOPHER LOUIS PAINI KAREEM AKIL PANTON ELIZABETH A. PETERSON TANYA RAI NICOLE AUBREY ROSSIELLO GABRIELA ROSE SEDOTTO ASHLEY ROSE SEYMOUR JOHN SHEA MITCHELL CARINGTON SHENK BRITTANY M. STEVENSON LEI WANG

AUGUST 31, 2019, DEGREE PARTICIPANT THOMAS A. DIBLASI

MASTER OF SCIENCE

MAY 31, 2019, DEGREE CANDIDATES

ALYSSA DAWN BOREK
ADRIANA MARIE EUGENE
GRACE OLUWUMI FAMODIMU
ANDREW BRANDON GARCIA
MAHMOUD GHANIM
SONIA VISHNU LIMAYE
JOSÉ RAMÓN MARTÍNEZ RIVERA
ANTHONY JOSEPH PELLICANO

ADVANCED CERTIFICATE

MAY 31, 2019, DEGREE CANDIDATES

DEVORAH BERNSTEIN
LEAH ALIZA GUTERMAN
JULIE HARARY
RACHEL A. KLIPPER
RACHEL KUTNER
KRISTINA STANISLAVOVNA KUZNETSOVA
BRIAN ALEXANDER LEVKOVICH
KATHERINE ANN MURRAY

DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY

MAY 31, 2019, DEGREE CANDIDATES

RANDY LIM LIUBOV G. PHILLIPS RYAN MATTHEW ROSIELLO

AUGUST 31, 2019, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS

STEPHANIE MEGAN CHERESTAL
COLLEEN LUREL COOK
JEFFREY SCOTT GOLDMAN
MOLLY ANN GROMATSKY
SARAH MAZZA
STEPHANIE NICOLE ROHRIG
BRADFORD LAWSON STEVENS
CHARLES ZAPATA

DOCTOR OF PSYCHOLOGY

MAY 31, 2019, DEGREE CANDIDATE RACHEL ROSE-ZOMICK

FRANK G. ZARB SCHOOL OF BUSINESS

MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

JANUARY 31, 2019, DEGREE RECIPIENTS

FRANK C. DELGUERCIO, JR. BENJAMIN ROSS GOLDBERG MENGLYU LIU LI PAN

MAY 31, 2019, DEGREE CANDIDATES ANDREW ADAMO

SOO HWAN AHN
SHUJA AKBAR
PRIYA ALLAHDAD
JENNIFER LEIGH ALLEN
MICHAEL JAY ALTERBAUM
RUNHAO BAI
ALEEM BAKSH
LEONARD SAVERIO BATES
LEO WILLIAM BATTINO
RYAN A. BECKER

- * MARTIN LARS BEER STEVEN BERNAL JOSEPH C. BETZ NARESA T. BHOLA
- † BRITTANY B. BOURNE CANHUANG CAI NICOLE CAICEDO GENNARO F. CARBONE JR.

DINGCAN CHEN JAMES CHEN

* JIALIN CHEN
BARRY M. COHEN
ANDREW BRIAN CONNORS
NICHOLAS CUIFFO
JAMES P. CURCIO
ZHI OU DENG
SHAVON DILLON
ROBYN S. DREW
YE FAN
ZIYE FENG
ANGELA MARIE FERRANTE
DANIEL C. FIGLIOZZI

MELANIE M. FIUME

COURTNEY ANN FRISINA

* DALIKA GADA RAHUL RAJESH GANDHI SADIE A. GARRICK NICHOLAS GAVIN

SHARON NICOLE GOLDSMITH

* DAVID VINCENT GRIER FANG GUO QUWANA HAMILTON CHENGYU HAN MATTHEW HANDEL STEVEN WILLARD HARTMAN

* JAMES FRANCIS HAYDEN SAMANTHA J. HIGGINS KRISTINA HYLAND

* RONNIE JARAMILLO

* WORAWAT JEARTRAKOOL IINYI IIANG

* RAN JIAO

DEBORAH ANN KENNY MATI SCOTT KERPEN KYMBERLY JEAN KLEEMANN DEVON ANDREW KLEIN

* MICHAEL G. KOPPING

* BIANCA ELAINE KROENING PAMELA LACAYO JOHN LAMBERTSON

* BIANCA IRIS MARGUERITE LARENAS JOE F. LAU ESTHER JISOOK LEE

MINSON LEE

* MENGZHEN LI * SIYIN LI

ANTOINETTE MARIE LITTLE BORU LIU

XIAO LIU * YIWEN LIU

BISHOY LUKA * ALI MAHFUZ

* ADAM BRENT MANKUTA HANNAH I. MARGHOOB JASON MCGRADE JAMES F. MCKENNA JR. MATTHEW LUKE MILLER MEET VINOD MODI CHERLS, MORVAIN

* SAHANA MUKUND

* MATTHEW BENJAMIN NEMSHIN TIMOTHY L.D. ODOM MAURICIO ORELLANA

* CHRISTOPHER J. PACHULSKI KRISHNA MUKESH PATEL KAYLA MARIE PIFER ANITA MONIKA POLCZYNSKA DIANE RAMBARRAN GERARDO PASQUALE ROMEO JEAN MARIE ROSKOS

* SABINA E. RUGGLES

* JACOB CHARLES SCHUCKMAN WENHUI SHI

* BENJAMIN FREDERICK CHARLES SILVEY TOMER SINGER

MICHAEL JOHN SKOVIRA ANTHONY M SMALLS IR KRISHAUN SMITH HIRO A. SORIANO SEAN FORST SPERBER JOSEPH N. STAUB LAURA STOSS JULIA SUCHOCKI

* AO SUN

ALYSSA MARIE SUTTON MATTHEW MICHAEL SWIFT RICHARD VARDARO LAUREN VICTORIA VECCHIONE CHRISTOPHER J. WADDELL

TYLER WALSH CHUAN WANG YIMO WANG

JANELLE SHIRLEY WASHINGTON

* REBECCA ELLEN WEBBER MARC PHILIP WEISER MARCIA YOLANDA WITTER-WILLIAMS OLIVIA A. WORLEY

HUIWEN WU * HE XIONG DINGYUAN XU OINGYU YANG ZIWEI YAO

* ZENGPELYU YUE YUAN ZIHUAN YUE CHEN ZHANG LAN ZHANG

* SUZHAN ZHANG

AUGUST 31, 2019, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS

DANIEL DOMAGALA MICHAEL J. GOLDENSE BRIAN JAMES HERNANDEZ RYAN MALONE LUIS ALBERTO PHILLIPS JR

* TYLER STRAUSS YANG YANG HASIBULLAH YOSOFI XIAOTONG YU

MASTER OF **SCIENCE**

MAY 31, 2019, DEGREE CANDIDATES

SHAUN AGGARWAL EMILY MARIE ANASTASIO ANDRIA ARENA

NICHOLAS ANGELO BARTOLANZO PHILIP BRAUNSTEIN

IMANI MERCEDES BROWN JAMES ARTHUR BUSHMAN

ZHENG CAI OLGA CAMPBELL HO CHEUNG CHAK GE CHEN HUAWEN CHEN WEI-AN CHEN XINGYAN CHEN YUJIE CHI CHIA-NAN CHIEN LONGHUI CUI

MATTHEW ROBERT DECASTRO

NA DENG YANYAN DENG

JOSEPH ANTHONY DIMONTE

CHUFAN DING SEAN ELLIOTT JESUS A. ESCOBAR ZIYUN FANG

ALEX BENJAMIN FEINSTEIN

LI FENG TIANHAO FENG CHONGJIE FU SAMANTHA GALLO YANG GAO

JORDAN LANCE GOLDSAMT

ZHEQI GUO **QUANFENG HAN** TIANYI HAN VAOIN HEI

DANIELLE NICOLE HEINSSEN

TAYLOR M. HEINZ JACKIE HO

CHRISTOPHER NELSON HOFFMAN EVERETT POWELL KELLER

DANIEL B. KHABBAZ SHIVANGI KUMAR SHISHIR LAMICHHANE HOPE TAYLOR LEFKO

YANG LEI

STEPHEN EZRA LEVY BO LI JIA LI WANLU LIAN LINHAN LIANG FENGHAO LIU QING LIU YUNYI LIU SAIRA MAHMOOD

BIANCA MARQUEZ CLARISSA MARQUEZ **GUANYI MENG** MICHAEL JAMES MEYERBACK KRISTINE NALUNDASAN DIANA NOGUEIRA

YUSONG OIN

MUHAMMAD RAMZAN

YIRI

MICHAEL FRANCIS ROGERS DANIEL CHRISTOPHER SCARPULLA MACKENZIE JANE SHINE

GURMEET SINGH **BRIAN SOFIO**

MICHAEL VINCENT SPINELLO AUBREY MICHELLE TABACO

YE TANG

TAYLOR MARIA TRIOLO ALYSSA TAYLOR URBAN JOHN A. VACCHIO

LE WANG XI WANG XINJIA WANG

ALEX GREGG WASSERMAN

LINSONG WENG SHANSHAN WU SICHENG WU YINGZI XIONG QINGYANG XU JIANKUN YAN GUANG YANG HANG YANG LIN YANG MENGQI YANG ZHILONG YAO

KAIRUI ZHANG LIWEN ZHANG MINQIN ZHANG XUANZI ZHANG ZINAN ZHANG HANTONG ZHAO RUI ZHAO JINZHOU ZHENG SHI YUAN ZHENG

GAIHAN ZHOU TIANYU ZHOU XU ZHOU JINGJING ZHU

AUGUST 31, 2019, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS

KRISTEN NICOLE DEMEO DANIEL P. DWYER MAHWISH FAHEEM KHAN BENJAMIN S. REICH

FRED DEMATTEIS **SCHOOL OF ENGINEERING AND** APPLIED SCIENCE

MASTER OF **SCIENCE**

MAY 31, 2019, DEGREE CANDIDATES

WILLIAM GERARD DEMING MICHAEL HSIEN GIANFRANCO LETO MICHAEL BRIAN SIRAGUSA TAL M. WEISS

HOFSTRA NORTHWELL SCHOOL OF GRADUATE NURSING AND PHYSICIAN ASSISTANT STUDIES

MASTER OF SCIENCE

MAY 31, 2019, DEGREE CANDIDATES

JOANN BARTHELEMY ELLIE SLIVKO BEATUS HADASSAH BENNETT MEGHAN ANN BILLIA MELISSA ROSE BORZONI CAITLIN ELIZABETH BOYLE CASSANDRA BROWN CAITLIN CARPENTER MERZELIE CASIMIR CLAUDIA JANNETH CHARRY ASHLEY MICHELE CHURCHILL DANA ELIZABETH COLETTO VIVIANA ROSA ELENA DADD DIANA ELENA DALMASI ALICE KATHRYN DENICOLA SARA ELIZABETH DEVANY ARIEL DOMINGUEZ AYLA FERIZAJ CHRISTINA ANN GALGANO SAMANTHA GARZONA KIPLIN TONY GORDON CHENELLE AYANA TIFFANY GRANT VINCY MARIA JOHNSON CASSANDRA LEE JONAITIS SEUNGHYUN KIM ELENA KRIMAN JIANMIN LIN MELODIE WANYI LIN TATIANNE MARTINEZ MAX FRANCIS MCDONNELL SHASHALA MCGREGOR IVY TAN MENESES APRIL ELIZABETH MEYER ARKADIY ABRAHAM MURDAKHAYEV KERRY ANNE O'BRIEN-ESPINOZA ANTOINETTE PINTO ASHLEY MICHELLE PRAWER DANIEL JOSEPH REGAN ROSS MATTHEW RIEMAN SCOTT SNORTELAND IINU MATHEW THOMAS GREGORY SCOTT TOOMEY MIKAELA ANN WOLF

ADVANCED CERTIFICATE

MAY 31, 2019, DEGREE CANDIDATES

MICHAEL PHILIP ALVAREZ
AMANDA CHRISTINE CARDONE
STEFANIE MICHAL KEATING
ALISHA MATTONDO
GARY PLOTKIN
AMY J. SMITH
CHRISTIAN JO N. VELEZ
NOELLE ASHLEY WASHINGTON
NAARA AIXA ZAPATA

THE LAWRENCE HERBERT SCHOOL OF COMMUNICATION

MASTER OF ARTS

MAY 31, 2019, DEGREE CANDIDATES

ANDREW E. BEDARD
JOE FEDELE
GINA MARIE GIRARDI
PATRICK JOHN MILANO
RAYMOND MORA
DANIELLE ANDREA PERRY
DUANE PATRICK PINNOCK
NADYA NATALY ROBLES
SHEEZA TAHIR
SARA NICOLE WHITMAN
LAUREN NADEEN WHYTE
RACHEL MARIE WILSON

AUGUST 31, 2019, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS

ALICIA MARIE GONZALEZ PATRICK J. PICARSIC

SCHOOL OF HEALTH PROFESSIONS AND HUMAN SERVICES

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN EDUCATION

JANUARY 31, 2019, DEGREE RECIPIENT DANIELLE ALIESHA SCHWENDIMAN

MAY 31, 2019, DEGREE CANDIDATES

MATTHEW PÉTER CALABRESE
MARY CATECHIS ARGYROS
DANIELLE JOY HAFNER
KRISTINA LERIKOS
TRICIA JEAN PIZZO
KATHRYN A. RIVEIRO
EMILY CATHERINE ROHME
JOANN C. ROMANO
KELSEY SCHNEIDER
MELANIE LYNNE STETTNER

MASTER OF ARTS

JANUARY 31, 2019, DEGREE RECIPIENT ANNA NAVARRO

MAY 31, 2019, DEGREE CANDIDATES

AMANDA GRACE ACEBEDO NATALIE ACOSTA SHAVIER MONE'T ALEXANDER MICHAELA JANE AYMONG ALICIA SHANTEL BEDWARD KRISTIN ASHLEY BELLONA GEENA BRUNO KATHLEEN HELEN BRUSSELL JAYNE L CHIERICO VICTORIA COFFARO PAUL M. DANILACK OLIVIA A. DEMILT ALYSSA MARIE DIBARTOLO KAITLIN NICOLE DICRISTOFARO JENNIFER ASHLEY DISOMMA KERRY ANN DOLLARD DIANNA ESQUENET MARCELLA MARIE FERRARO JACOUELINE VANESSA FUENTES KARA CHRISTINE GAVIN

GABRIELLE GENTZ CHRISTINA MARIANNA GIGANTE CHRISTINA NICOLE GILBERT RACHEL GABRIELLE GREENBERG FRANK W. HALL III JESSICA HELLER KIMBERLY ANN HUMMEL STEPHANIE ALICE IANNACONE STEPHANIE KIRIAKI IEROME AMANDA PAIGE IZEN AIMEE IETTE ALEXIS NICOLE LEONARD ALEXANDRA ROSE LETTIERI ALEXANDRIA CHOLE LISI NICOLE MATTIA JULIANA MILES AMANDA PALJEVIC ERIN FAITH POLAND MARISA POLLACK-KURTZ KATHERINE ONA REED KRISTEN CATHERINE ROSSBACH GENNA S RUBENSTEIN KELLY CONRAD SANCHEZ DANIELLE NICOLE SEROTA MIA ALEXANDRA SIMOWITZ ALANA BROOKE SLATKY KAITLIN SMITH AL GENESIS SOTO WHITNEY ALYSON STELLER STACIA TSAKONAS VICTORIA VAN WIE NICOLE WAHLIG ALLISON LYNN WILLIAMS KAYDIAN WOOLERY KIMBERLY N. ZYDEL

AUGUST 31, 2019, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS

ASHLEY MICHELLE COLE
STEPHANIE JOSEPHINE D'ONOFRIO
GINA FUCHS
MARLO FRANCES GOLUB-SPILKO
NYDIA POWELL

MASTER OF HEALTH ADMINISTRATION

JANUARY 31, 2019, DEGREE RECIPIENTS JAMIE SARAH LOREN

AMIKA PURUSHOTHAM

MAY 31, 2019, DEGREE CANDIDATES LIDIYA V. ABRAHAM

APSARA AHMED MELISSA BAILEY THANUSHREE BALAKRISHNA ASHLEY LAUREN BOERNER MICHAEL WILLIAM CAMPANELLI ANGELA CARAMALIS CHRISTINA CATANZARO ROSHNI CHANDIHOK JESSICA MARISA DE LA PAVA JALEN SHAQUILLE FAISON KYLE LAWRENCE GALLAGHER PAULA GARCIA JAE HWUN HAM MARSHA HANCHARD MELINDA CATHERINE JEFFRIES MEGHA AYESHA KAPOOR SHERYL KURUVILLA KOMPANCARIL SCOTT E. LEVITT JAMES MARKAKIS TASHA MARIE MCGANN PAULINE MCGLONE JONATHAN RYAN MIGNOLA RUMBIDZAI ERICA MPUNGA CAROLINA PALUMBO SHANE SUNEET PETERS SARAH ANNETTE PETERSON MARCO ANTONIO PINTO VELASCO AMARA FAROOQ SAMENTHA REGNIER

BERNARD ROBINSON
CHARDAY SYKES
POONAM P. THIRUVERKADU
ISAIAH ANTHONY WASHINGTON
MATTHEW PETER WEISS
MATTHEW RUSSELL WEISSHEIER
JORDAN DE' ANTE WILLIAMS

AUGUST 31, 2019, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS

ALAN CHO
TAYLOR M. CLOWE
LIMAYRY AIDA CRUZ
YASHWIN KAUR
DANA MAHINE KIM
KANISHTHA KUMAR
DEEPIKA KUNWAR
DANIELLE MADERA RODRIGUEZ
STACY MATHEW
HENRY OYO
MARYANNE M. SANTOS

MASTER OF PUBLIC HEALTH

JANUARY 31, 2019, DEGREE RECIPIENT MAKEDA AUGUSTENA GREEN

MAY 31, 2019, DEGREE CANDIDATES

HIBA ABBAS CINDY ABDELSALAM BRANDON EDWARD ALBA EMILY ROSE ALDORASI TANZIM BHUIYA BINTA BINAKO BOJANG ALICE MARIA JANUMALA DANIEL ALANA DOONACHAR BRANDON M. DYE TAHIRAH M. ELLIS KAREN LISETTE ESCOBAR TANIA MARIELL FLORIMON ALMANZAR CAILIN SARAH GRANT SABEEN HUMAYUN DUNESH KAUR ABDUL RAZZAK KHAN VICTORIA BLAIR MCLEAN THOMAS MISTRETTA AMANDA PIA MONDELLO KAREN MELISSA NOVOA-SARANTE AUTUMN FERRYL ROLACK MOBEEN SHEIKH KRIMA THAKKER KELLI CHRISTINE WATSON

AUGUST 31, 2019, DEGREE PARTICIPANT JESSICA MENDES LOPES

MASTER OF SCIENCE

JANUARY 31, 2019, DEGREE RECIPIENT LIA MARIE GAGLIARDI

MAY 31, 2019, DEGREE CANDIDATES
ALISON WAI-FONG CHAN
LESLIE BINEY CONSTANCE
MARK T. ELLIS
ELIZABETH FIELDS
KAITLYN ANN GERDES
KELLY MARIE GERDES
THOMAS ANTHONY HANNEL
ERIKA CASSANDRA JARRETT
AARON DAVID KESSEL
MOLLY LUTGEN
CRAIG A. PRATHER
SYFD M. SHOAIR

AUGUST 31, 2019, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS

JACLYN NICOLE BONLARRON
HUNTER BENJAMIN CRINE
CATHERINE LEE GELBAUGH
TIANYUAN MA
UDOCHUKWU DANIEL NKEMAKOLAM
KEVIN ONYEKA OKONTA
SHA-QUANA JOY WEBB

DECEMBER 31, 2019, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS

WALTER ALEXANDER BRYANT HAILEY NICOLE BYNON LIANNA JULIE COCCHIOLA REBECCA ROSE COSTA LAUREN EMMA ELIZABETH ELIA ASHLEY LORRAINE ENGELHARD KATHRYN KELLY FLYNN ELIZABETH MARIE FOX ERIN MARIE GALLAGHER EDGAR EDUARDO GALLEGO JASON ROSS GOMBERG SINA MARIE GRILLO SHANNON HELENE HALEY CAITLIN FRANCES HOEHLEIN JENNY Y. JUNG ELENA ROSE KALOSINIS ERIN ELIZABETH KUNTZ GERRY LUDWIC MILLER KELLY NICOLE PARIS AMANDA RUTH PETRY LINDSEY ALLISON PYNE NICOLE GERALDINE RALLO NICOLE THERESA ROSENBERG WASHINGTON A. SANCHEZ MARILYN ANN SHUELL KARA NICOLE SPINELLI JOSE MANVEL TINEO JARED CHRISTOPHER VAN BRUNT

ADVANCED CERTIFICATE

MAY 31, 2019, DEGREE CANDIDATES NATALIE ACOSTA JACQUELINE VANESSA FUENTES

DOCTOR OF AUDIOLOGY

MAY 31, 2019, DEGREE CANDIDATES LINDSAY GABRIELLE BECKLER AMANDA BRADY JACLYN BRIANNA CASTORO JINSOOK CHANG REBECCA ALLISON FARRELL ALEXANDRA LEWERY COURTNEY ANN ROTH

* HONORS SCHOLAR
FRANK G. ZARB SCHOOL OF BUSINESS

 \dagger JD/MBA Dual-Degree Candidate

MASTER'S DEGREES WITH DISTINCTION

Master's degrees with distinction are conferred upon students who have attained a minimum grade point average of 3.75.

JANUARY 31, 2019, DEGREE RECIPIENTS

FRANK C. DELGUERCIO, JR. BENJAMIN ROSS GOLDBERG CONGRONG HOU

JAMIE SARAH LOREN KAYLA MARIE METZLER PETER ANTHONY MYERS

AMIKA PURUSHOTHAM DANIELLE ALIESHA SCHWENDIMAN ANDREW MARK STEELE

MAY 31, 2019, DEGREE CANDIDATES

LAURA CORRINE ABBEY LIDIYA V. ABRAHAM ANDREW ADAMO SOPHIA ADAWI FOYINSI ADEGBONMIRE AMANDA KRISTINA AGOSTA BRANDON EDWARD ALBA EMILY ROSE ALDORASI SHAVIER MONE'T ALEXANDER PRIYA ALLAHDAD MICHAEL JAY ALTERBAUM LAUREN ANGELA AMATULLI EMILY MARIE ANASTASIO LORI ANDERSON-TURCZYN ANDRIA ARENA MICHAELA JANE AYMONG ANTONIO BAGLIVO JOANN BARTHELEMY CHEYENNE SHAMARAH BASCOE LEO WILLIAM BATTINO THOMAS JOSEPH BEAGUE ALICIA SHANTEL BEDWARD * MARTIN LARS BEER KRISTIN ASHLEY BELLONA HADASSAH BENNETT APRIL ELIZABETH BERARDI STEVEN BERNAL

TANZIM BHUIYA MEGHAN ANN BILLIA TAKBIR BILAL BLAKE ASHLEY LAUREN BOERNER ALYSSA DAWN BOREK ANTHONY PAUL BORRELLI MELISSA ROSE BORZONI BRITTANY B. BOURNE CAITLIN ELIZABETH BOYLE IMANI MERCEDES BROWN GEENA BRUNO ALLISON C. BURDICK TIFFANI LAURIN BURKS CANHUANG CAI NICOLE CAICEDO FRED JOSEF CALZONE OLGA CAMPBELL ANGELA CARAMALIS CAITLIN CARPENTER JULIANA MARIE CARRON MERZELIE CASIMIR CHRISTINA CATANZARO MARY CATECHIS ARGYROS HO CHEUNG CHAK ALISON WAI-FONG CHAN ROSHNI CHANDIHOK

CLAUDIA JANNETH CHARRY CHANDA CHEN HUAWEN CHEN * JIALIN CHEN WEI-AN CHEN SAMUEL HENRY CHIDLEY CHIA-NAN CHIEN JAYNE L CHIERICO YOJIN CHUNG ASHLEY MICHELE CHURCHILL VICTORIA COFFARO JEREMY COHEN FELICIA M. COLAVITO ANDREW BRIAN CONNORS

LESLIE BINEY CONSTANCE

JESSICA ROSE COOMBS

JACQUELINE PRISCILLA COSTON BRENDAMARIS CRESPO ANGELA FRANCES CUSUMANO BEVERLY P. CUTRONE VIVIANA ROSA ELENA DADD ARIELLA C. DALFEN DIANA ELENA DALMASI ALICE MARIA JANUMALA DANIEL PAUL M. DANILACK JESSICA MARISA DE LA PAVA MATTHEW ROBERT DECASTRO JENNA LEIGH DEMARIA OLIVIA A. DEMILT NA DENG KANCHEE DESAI SARA ELIZABETH DEVANY PETER MICHAEL DI CECCO, JR. ALYSSA MARIE DIBARTOLO GREGORY DIETERICH SHAVON DILLON JOSEPH ANTHONY DIMONTE CHUFAN DING JENNIFER ASHLEY DISOMMA KERRY ANN DOLLARD ARIEL DOMINGUEZ ROBYN S. DREW LINDSAY MARY DUNLEA BRANDON M. DYE TAYLOR RAY ELKA SEAN ELLIOTT TAHIRAH M. ELLIS DIANNA ESQUENET ADRIANA MARIE EUGENE GIANNA FALCIANO ZIYUN FANG MELISSA FARELAS AMARA FAROOO ALEX BENJAMIN FEINSTEIN LI FENG

ZIYE FENG AYLA FERIZAJ ANGELA MARIE FERRANTE MARCELLA MARIE FERRARO ANDREW FIELD ELIZABETH FIELDS LEYNA ROSE FIGLIOZZI CAROLINE FIGOSKI ELIZABETH KAJUNSKI FIORINO

MELANIE M. FILIME.

TIANHAO FENG

TYLER DEVON FLEURY TANIA MARIELL FLORIMON ALMANZAR

JACQUELINE VANESSA FUENTES * DALÎKA GADA

CHRISTINA ANN GALGANO KYLE LAWRENCE GALLAGHER SAMANTHA GALLO YANG GAO PAULA GARCIA SADIE A. GARRICK SAMANTHA GARZONA NICHOLAS GAVIN KAITLYN ANN GERDES KELLY MARIE GERDES AMANDA LOREN GETZ ANTHONY MICHAEL GIAMBRONE CHRISTINA MARIANNA GIGANTE

CHRISTINA NICOLE GILBERT

RENE MARIE GIMINIANI-CAPUTO

GINA MARIE GIRARDI JORDAN LANCE GOLDSAMT SHARON NICOLE GOLDSMITH DANNIELLE FRANCESCA GONYON EMMA JOAN GOZELSKI THERESA LAVERNE GRAHAM CAILIN SARAH GRANT CHENELLE AYANA TIFFANY GRANT RACHEL GABRIELLE GREENBERG KAITLYN ERIN GREENE

* DAVID VINCENT GRIER ROMINA SOLANGE GROISMAN RICKY LEE GUERRA DANIELLE JOY HAFNER KATELYN HAGGERTY KIERA E. HAGGERTY FRANK W. HALL III JAE HWUN HAM QUWANA HAMILTON OUANFENG HAN MARSHA HANCHARD ANNEMARIE HANNA JAMAL BRANDON HARLEY STEVEN WILLARD HARTMAN KERRI ANNE HAUFF * JAMES FRANCIS HAYDEN

DANIELLE NICOLE HEINSSEN TAYLOR M. HEINZ JESSICA HELLER NICOLAS HERNANDEZ ROBERTO ENRIQUE HERNANDEZ-GAVIDIA SOPHIE MABELLE HERZING SAMANTHA J. HIGGINS MICHAEL HSIEN MICHAEL CHARLES HUGHES KIMBERLY ANN HUMMEL MADISON HUNTER MATHEW K. HUXEL KRISTINA HYLAND SABRINA JANE IARIA AMANDA PAIGE IZEN * RONNIE JARAMILLO

* WORAWAT JEARTRAKOOL MELINDA CATHERINE JEFFRIES AIMEE IETTE

* RAN JIAO ALYSSA MARIE JOHNSON VINCY MARIA JOHNSON CASSANDRA LEE JONAITIS MEGHA AYESHA KAPOOR TYLER ANDREW KAUFMAN DUNESH KAUR EVERETT POWELL KELLER AARON DAVID KESSEL SEUNGHYUN KIM MICHAEL JUDE KING JAYME KLAPMAN DEVON ANDREW KLEIN SHERYL KURUVILLA KOMPANCARIL * MICHAEL G. KOPPING ELENA KRIMAN * BIANCA ELAINE KROENING SHIVANGI KUMAR

ANDREW EVAN KUSHNER SHANNON MARIE LA SALA LISA ANN LAKEMAN SHISHIR LAMICHHANE EMILIA LANZAS BOGAARD * BIANCA IRIS MARGUERITE LARENAS JOE F. LAU
ESTHER JISOOK LEE
MIAH LEE
MINSON LEE
HOPE TAYLOR LEFKO
ALEXIS NICOLE LEONARD
KRISTINA LERIKOS
GIANFRANCO LETO
ALEXANDRA ROSE LETTIERI
SCOTT E. LEVITT

* MENGZHEN LI

* SIYIN LI
WANLU LIAN
TRACI ILENE LICHTENSTEIN
MELODIE WANYI LIN
GEORGIA LINARIS
DOMINIQUE LINDSAY
ALEXANDRIA CHOLE LISI
ANTOINETTE MARIE LITTLE
FENGHAO LIU

* YIWEN LIU SABRINA LOIACONO NICO THOMAS LUPPINO

* ALI MAHFUZ MICHAEL MAHOSKI TAYLOR MALINGS JACQUELYN MARIE MANCINI

* ADAM BRENT MANKUTA NICHOLAS ANTHONY MANOUSSOS

HANNAH I. MARGHOOB JOSEPH MARO

TATIANNE MARTINEZ JOSÉ RAMÓN MARTÍNEZ RIVERA

NICOLE MATTIA TAYLOR LYNN MAULTZ MAX FRANCIS MCDONNELL

PAULINE MCGLONE JAMES F. MCKENNA JR. MICHAEL JAMES MEYERBACK HANNAH NICHOLE MICHAELSON

JONATHAN RYAN MIGNOLA ZACHARY MILACK PATRICK JOHN MILANO

JULIANA MILES VANNESSA LYNNE MILOM THOMAS MISTRETTA

SHANNON ROSE MITCHELL EVANGELIA CHONDRA MORAN CHRISTIAN GEORGE MOSQUEIRA

* SAHANA MUKUND CONNOR JOSEPH MULI ARKADIY ABRAHAM MURDAKHAYEV CASEY TARYN NAFTOL ALISON ELIZABETH NAHREVAR AMIT HAZARIE NATH

* MATTHEW BENJAMIN NEMSHIN MELISSA L. NINAN KYLE BRENDAN NOVAK KAREN MELISSA NOVOA-SARANTE BRENDON RIEF O'CONNOR MAURICIO ORELLANA DAYLEN ETHAN ORLICK JENNIFER CECILIA OSORIO GWENDOLYN OSTERWALD CHRISTOPHER MICHAEL OWENS MICHAEL THOMAS OXLEY, JR. * CHRISTOPHER J. PACHULSKI

CHRISTOPHER J. FACHULSKI
CHRISTOPHER LOUIS PAINI
JOHN CHRISTOPHER PALASITS
AMANDA PALJEVIC
CAROLINA PALUMBO
SHANE SUNEET PETERS
ELIZABETH A. PETERSON
KAYLA MARIE PIFER
TRICIA JEAN PIZZO

ERIN FAITH POLAND ANITA MONIKA POLCZYNSKA SARA MICHELLE POLLACK ASHLEY MICHELLE PRAWER SAMENTHA REGNIER

CONOR T. REILLY ALEXA MARLENA REINA

YI RI

ROSS MATTHEW RIEMAN KATHRYN A. RIVEIRO ROBERT JAMES RIZZACASA BERNARD ROBINSON TYLER SCOTT ROCK MICHAEL FRANCIS ROGERS EMILY CATHERINE ROHME AUTUMN FERRYL ROLACK JOANN C. ROMANO

GERARDO PASQUALE ROMEO KRISTEN CATHERINE ROSSBACH NICOLE AUBREY ROSSIELLO * SABINA E. RUGGLES

KELLY CONRAD SANCHEZ MAY SANTIAGO

MICHELLE ROSE SAVARINO PARASKEVAS SAVVA GABRIELLE REBECCA SCHATZ KELSEY SCHNEIDER AMANDA ROSE SCHOEN

* JACOB CHARLES SCHUCKMAN ALLYSON GENNA SCHWARTZMAN GABRIELA ROSE SEDOTTO DANIELLE NICOLE SEROTA ASHLEY ROSE SEYMOUR ZACHARY EVAN SHAW

JOHN SHEA ALANA SHERMAN WENHUI SHI

MACKENZIE JANE SHINE

* BENJAMIN FREDERICK CHARLES SILVEY GURMEET SINGH MICHAEL BRIAN SIRAGUSA MICHAEL JOHN SKOVIRA ALANA BROOKE SLATKY

KAITLIN SMITH KRISHAUN SMITH SCOTT SNORTELAND NICOLE R. SOBEY AL GENESIS SOTO SEAN FORST SPERBER MICHAEL VINCENT SPINELLO WHITNEY ALYSON STELLER MELANIE LYNNE STETTNER LINDSEY MARIE STEVENS BRITTANY M. STEVENSON LAURA STOSS JULIA SUCHOCKI

* AO SUN DANA LOREN TAGLIONI CHERYL LYN TAURASSI PETER A. TEEMSMA KIEFER TEURFS KRIMA THAKKER

POONAM P. THIRUVERKADU JINU MATHEW THOMAS GREGORY SCOTT TOOMEY JASMINE ELIZABETH TORRES

STACIA TSAKONAS MEGAN ELIZABETH HUSTON ULRICH

ALYSSA TAYLOR URBAN EMMA MARIE VACCARO JOHN A. VACCHIO MARILYN VALLE VICTORIA VAN WIE RICHARD VARDARO MARK VASCO IREISHA A. VAUGHN CHRISTOPHER J. WADDELL

NICOLE WAHLIG MARIA WALSH TYLER WALSH CHUAN WANG XI WANG

ALEX GREGG WASSERMAN KELLI CHRISTINE WATSON * REBECCA ELLEN WEBBER ARIELLE D. WEINSTEIN

MARC PHILIP WEISER
MATTHEW PETER WEISS
SARA NICOLE WHITMAN
ALLISON LYNN WILLIAMS
LEONORA MONACIA WILLIAMSON

MARCIA YOLANDA WITTER-WILLIAMS MIKAELA ANN WOLF

STEPHANIE E. WOLFF ALISON WOLSTEIN KAYDIAN WOOLERY HUIWEN WU

* HE XIONG DINGYUAN XU HANG YANG * ZENGPEI YU

YUE YUAN MAGGIE KATE ZEISSET * SUZHAN ZHANG

HANTONG ZHAO RUI ZHAO KIMBERLY N. ZYDEL

$AUGUST\ 31,\ 2019,\ DEGREE\ PARTICIPANTS$

MELISSA LAUREN ALBANESE
MORGAN ROSE ALTEIO
EMMA ARTZ
SAMANTHA PAIGE BAVARO
EMMA ROSE BIORDI
JACLYN NICOLE BONLARRON
CHRISTINA MICHELLE CASCIONE
ALAN CHO
TAYLOR M. CLOWE
ASHLEY MICHELLE COLE
HUNTER BENJAMIN CRINE
MATTHEW DEFRANCO
THOMAS A. DIBLASI
ALEXANDRA A. DUCA

GINA FUCHS
CATHERINE LEE GELBAUGH
CYNTHIA DIANA GERBER
MICHAEL J. GOLDENSE
MARLO FRANCES GOLUB-SPILKO
JENNIFER JOSELYN GONZALEZ
KERIANN PATRICIA GRANDAZZA
NICOLE HAMELBURG
LYNN ANNETTE HART
BRIAN JAMES HERNANDEZ
MAHWISH FAHEEM KHAN
NEDA KHAN
DANA MAHINE KIM

DEEPIKA KUNWAR

STEPHANIE RAE LANDE
AYODELE MICHELLE LEGEMAH
JOSEPH LIEBOWITZ
JESSICA MENDES LOPES
KATE MALLINSON
RYAN MALONE
PAIGE ELIZABETH MANGIONE
FELICIA MARI
EMILY LYNN MARTINO
ASHLEY CHANDLER PASINKOFF
STEVEN A. ROSINO
* TYLER STRAUSS
GABRIELLE A. WASSERSTEIN

SHA-QUANA JOY WEBB

MAURICE A. DEANE SCHOOL OF LAW COMMENCEMENT

Monday, May 20, 2019, 7 p.m. David S. Mack Sports and Exhibition Complex

PRESIDING

Stuart Rabinowitz, JD

President of the University

Andrew M. Boas and Mark L. Claster Distinguished Professor of Law

Program

PROCESSIONAL, the audience standing

POMP AND CIRCUMSTANCE, NO. 1, SIR EDWARD ELGAR THE HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY COMMENCEMENT BAND PETER LOEL BOONSHAFT, DMA, Conductor Professor of Music and Director of Bands School of Humanities, Fine and Performing Arts Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

MASTER OF CEREMONIES

HERMAN A. BERLINER, PHD
Provost and Senior Vice President for Academic Affairs
Lawrence Herbert Distinguished Professor

INVOCATION, the audience standing

REVEREND JOYCE P. BRANDON DUGGER, MDIV
Member, University Board of Chaplains, Hofstra University Interfaith Center

NATIONAL ANTHEM and ALMA MATER, the audience standing

National Anthem led by Legally Sound Alma Mater led by Courtney Lee Cox, *Class of 2019* Accompanied by The Hofstra University Commencement Band

WELCOME AND COMMENTARY

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

CONFERRING OF PRESIDENTIAL MEDAL

THE HONORABLE LORETTA LYNCH, JD

Eighty-third Attorney General of the United States

Presented by Donald M. Schaeffer, JD

Vice Chair, Hofstra University Board of Trustees

Citation and Conferring of Medal by President Rabinowitz

REMARKS

THE HONORABLE LORETTA LYNCH

REMARKS

A. GAIL PRUDENTI, LLB

Dean

Maurice A. Deane School of Law

PRESENTATION OF CANDIDATES FOR JURIS DOCTOR DEGREE

Dean Prudenti

CONFERRING OF JURIS DOCTOR DEGREES

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

PARADE AND HOODING OF JURIS DOCTOR DEGREE RECIPIENTS

Introductions by

Julian G. Ku, JD Senior Associate Dean for Academic Affairs Maurice A. Deane Distinguished Professor of Constitutional Law

Assisted by

AKILAH N. FOLAMI, JD *Professor of Law*

James J. Sample, JD *Professor of Law*

PRESENTATION OF CANDIDATES FOR MASTER OF LAWS DEGREE

DEAN PRUDENTI

CONFERRING OF MASTER OF LAWS DEGREES

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

PARADE AND RECOGNITION OF MASTER OF LAWS DEGREE RECIPIENTS

Introductions by

Juli Campagna, JD; LLM Professor of Legal Writing

PRESENTATION OF CANDIDATES FOR MASTER OF ARTS DEGREE

DEAN PRUDENTI

CONFERRING OF MASTER OF ARTS DEGREES

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

PARADE AND RECOGNITION OF MASTER OF ARTS DEGREE RECIPIENTS

Introductions by

RONALD J. COLOMBO, JD Professor of Law

PRESENTATION OF THE MAURICE A. DEANE AWARD

DEAN PRUDENTI

PRESENTATION OF THE DISTINGUISHED SERVICE TO THE SCHOOL AWARD

LINDA GALLER, JD; LLM Professor of Law

PRESENTATION OF THE GINA MARIA ESCARCE MEMORIAL AWARD

PROFESSOR GALLER

PRESENTATION OF THE WILLIAM ERIC GOLDBERG SCHOLARSHIP

PROFESSOR GALLER

PRESENTATION OF THE OUTSTANDING LAW STUDENT AWARD

PROFESSOR GALLER

CLOSING REMARKS

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

RECESSIONAL

SINE NOMINE, RALPH VAUGHAN WILLIAMS THE HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY COMMENCEMENT BAND

The audience is requested to remain in place until the academic procession has withdrawn.

Following commencement, there will be a reception for graduates, guests, faculty, and members of the platform party at the David S. Mack Physical Education Center, North Campus.

Marshals for the Academic Procession

Grand Marshal Theodor Liebmann, JD

Clinical Professor of Law

Faculty Marshal Ellen Yaroshefsky, JD

Howard Lichtenstein Distinguished Professor of Legal Ethics

Student Marshals Matthew A. Shapiro, JD; DPhil

Associate Professor of Law

Brenner M. Fissell, JD *Associate Professor of Law*

MAURICE A. DEANE SCHOOL OF LAW

JURIS DOCTOR

DECEMBER 31, 2018, DEGREE RECIPIENTS

ERICA LUCILLE ALTER MICHAEL ANNAN DANIELLE CORBISIERO ZACHARY FRIED MADJEEN GARCON SUGANDHA KATARIA-SINGH KIMBERLY KHAN ANNA KRAFFT KANDICE MCLEOD JESSICA MEREJO CHRISTOPHER MILAZZO

ALYSSA NEGRON CHARLES PIPITONE

ROSE PLATEL NICOLE PYATETSKYA BRYAN ROBINSON DOUGLAS SINCLAIR PHILLIP WAKNIN KEVIN WASZAK

ASHLEY ZENOBIO

MAY 31, 2019, DEGREE CANDIDATES

CHRISTOPHER M. ABIUSO KRISTEN ALEXA ACOSTA

LAURA ALEJANDRA ADAME TORRES

SERENA ALTES ARIANNA TALBOT ARCA GULBEYAZ ARSLAN MAHE-NOOR BAIG

MEHRIN BAKHT SIOBHAN KATHLEEN BARRY

PATRICK BEDELL CATHERINE BENNY MARY K. BENTON COOPER BINSKY HUNTER BLAIN

KELLY BRIDGET BOGART MELISSA ANNE BOHL † BRITTANY B. BOURNE

MARCO JOÃO CRUZ BRANCO

PAMELA I BRATTON SOPHIA BRINNIUS KATHERINE BYRNES VANESSA CABALLERO TAYLOR MICHAEL CAIN SEAN PATRICK CARBERRY

ONDRE CARGILL ALLISON M. CASTEL ANTHONY CASTELLANO JR. BRENDAN CATALANO ANIQUE M. CATO

GREGORY JOSEPH CERCHIONE

REBECCA K. CHAN

MICHAEL HYUNGWON CHANG

STELLA CHEN RICHARD MARK CHERPAK II

GRACE CHO

NICOLETA CHRISTODOULOU

BRETT COOPER

ALYSSA MARIE COSTANTINO

JESSICA ANN CRIMI AMANDA MARIE DANE ANTHONY F. D'ANGELO BENJAMIN G. DANIELI

ALEXANDRA MONICA DAVIDSON

ADMIR DELJANIN HAMO DELJANIN

GREGORY STEPHEN DESANTIS SEAN MICHAEL DI LUCCIO ZARIFAH JAMEELAH DIXON

LOBSANG DOLMA DOMINIQUE DUFFUS JENNA E. DYSART

CHANTOL NATASHA EDWARDS BRIANA ALEXUS ENCK

JAKARAH SHIYONNA EVERETT SHANNON ELIZABETH FILLMORE

GIUSEPPE A. FINELLI SHAYLIN YVONNE FRENCH

JACQUELINE MARIE GALLAGHER

FRANCESCA GASPARI KEVIN J. GEBHART MORGAN TAYLOR GIESER ELAN A. GINZBERG ALEXANDRA L.N. GIOIELLA ADRIANA ROSE GIONIS KELSEY ELAYNA GITTLER SENA K. HARLLEY LAUREN ANN HEATHER DESTINY S. HOLLIDAY

JOAN MAXINE HOWELL KEVIN HOYOS

HEATHER L. HULKOWER SADIE VITA HYPPOLITE RADHA S INGUVA MISAURY JAQUEZ

CHRISTOPHER THOMAS JOHN

ANDRE O. JOHNSON JULIA MARIE JOHNSON MARICA IURLINA

JACLYN THERESA-ELIZABETH KAPLAN

KULJIT KAUR

KIMBERLY KHEMRAJ MANAAL KHOKHAR NAM YOUN KIM SAMARA F. KLAFTER WILLIAM HENRY KRAUSE VI CHANTAL A. KWADE

OLIVIER A. LABOSSIERE ILANA BEATA LADYZHENSKY

KRYSTLEN LATA DANIELLE LOUISE LEAVY BARI ROSE LEBOWITZ CODY LEHRER

MARK S. LEVINE MICHAEL A. LICATESI ANDREW T. LIDOWSKY AMANDA ANN LILLA MARYSA ELENA LINARES LOUISE MEGHAN LINGAT BRENDAN P. LOPUZZO MIGUEL ANGEL LOZADA JR. SHADAZAIH ANTOINETTE LUCAS JAMES ROBERT MAGUIRE

BHANUKA Y. MAHABAMUNUGE ALEX CHARLES MALANDRA GABRIELLA MALFI YAROSLAV MANKEVYCH

CONNER JOHN MARTIN JULIAN S. MARTINEZ

MICHELLE NICOLE MARTINEZ SHANE CHRISTOPHER MASON

ASHLEY MAURO GIANNA N. MCARTHUR GENESSES CRISTAL MENA CHRISTOPHER JOSEPH MERONE KAPEISHE MERRITT-GARRISON

LILLIAN MOSLEY KENNY MOY

MATTHEW THOMAS MURRAY

FATIMA MUSTAFA KIRAN STEFAN MYKOO SASHA ANGELINA NAVARRETE

MATTHEW B. NEVOLA HAMALA NIRANJAN MICHAEL J. OCCHICONE JOSEPH T. O'CONNOR

THALIA OLAYA PAOLA ORELLANA JOSEPH JOHN ORLANDO VERONICA A. PAREJA NIRUPA PERSAUD

DOMENICK JOHN PESCE MERISA LYN HARTUNG KATHLEEN RAMIREZ VALDEZ

SHAYLA S. RAMOS JESSICA J. RAPP JUSTIN BRETT REID NICOLE RESULOVIC GEORGE M. RITER, JR. ELIZABETH ANN RIZZO

LUCAS ROCK

JOSEPH ANTHONY RODRIGUEZ

RYAN C. ROLSTON

REBECCA CAPRI ROMULUS

SEAN-MICHAEL VINCENT ROSENBERG

LIOR ROTH

ASHLEIGH C. ROUSSEAU JACLYN MARIE RUGGIRELLO

BOBBY B. RUNG

ALEXANDRA BEATRICE RUSSELL

OZDEN SAMUR-LABRUNA SUJEY V. SANCHEZ JEETAN SAREEN

MALKIE SCHER MONTANA RAYE SCHOLZ VINCENT THOMAS SCOTTI SAMANTHA SHAHZAMAN ELYSE HENNES SHEEHAN LAUREN JENNIFER SHEVIT

ZACHARY SIDER KAITLIN SILLETTI RAIPAUL SINGH MICHAEL THOMAS SMALL STEPHANIE A. SPEIRS REBECCA LAYNE STEIN LEVI Y. STEWART STEVEN ROSS STUTS KAYLEY SULLIVAN

ALEXANDER M. TAIT STEVEN K. TANEN NICHOLAS L. TELANO

JOEL THOMAS RYAN MICHAEL TORINO LIZA J. TRAZZERA RACHEL MARTINE TRIFON STEPHEN CHARLES VALENTI ERIC SEBASTIAN VARGAS

GISSELLE VEGA

ROBERT ARMANDO VEINTIMILLA ANTAL ADAM ATTILA VON VICZIAN

PRIYANKA LATA VIRMANI JENNIFER L. WAITE ANDIELYNN WALTERS AHKIANNE IMANI WANLISS GEORGE MARTIN WHITE CONOR RUSSELL WIGGINS KIMBERLY E. WILKENS ALECIA NATHANNE WOODARD

JESSICA YAKUBOV ERIK J. ZAKARIN JOHN ROBERT ZEPKA ANNA ZHOU

CHRISTOPHER M. ZITZ

AUGUST 31, 2019, DEGREE PARTICIPANT

STEVEN FRANCIS MARION

MASTER OF LAWS

MAY 31, 2019, DEGREE CANDIDATES

ROSALIND ALLEN
HATIM A. ALSAYKHAN
CAROLINA BERNARDO
ULISES GUZMÁN CAMACHO
ADAM ZIRKLE HARNESS
PETER-GAYE HOWELL
ROZA KHAITOVA
MOFOLAFOLUWA LAOLU-AKANDE
CASSANDRA NICOLE MOTLEY
KHADEZA MUNTAHA
ALENN NIDEA
JAMILA MASHAVU EVERINE YOUNG

AUGUST 31, 2019, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS

CHARLES BEMPONG AMPOFO JOSE A. ORTIZ LOPEZ LETICIA L. SHAPIRO TAMARA ANN SIEGERT JEFFREY D. WINTER

MASTER OF ARTS

MAY 31, 2019, DEGREE CANDIDATES

JOAN E. ALTMAN-NEUMANN OLAYINKA OBAWEYA BOSORO SUZE ANNE SLEZINGER CUCCI ALYSSA FAMIANO PATRICIA MARSHALL MULLIN WINNEY A. MBORI DESIREE ILIANO PRIESTLEY

AUGUST 31, 2019, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS

BRENDA LEE BAILEY JOSHUA PAUL BENNETT VENUS M. BUCKNER JILLIAN PATRICE CRAWFORD KIMBERLY M. FIELDS HONOR ALETHEA FORD LAUREAL L. GAYLE STEPHANIE MELANIA HERRERA THEA R. HICKS VICTORIA LANGSTON JAROD RAYMOND LAVARNWAY COURTNEY NICOLE MICHAEL SHARA GAYE MINOR ALONAH RAVEN MOORE CRYSTAL RICHMAN NICHOLS L. EDWARD STREET II MIESHA SABRINA STRICKLAND ROSALYN MONIQUE SUMMERS MOLLY GOODMAN THOMPSON BRIAN PHILIP TODD H. ALAN WATSON

† JD/MBA DUAL-DEGREE CANDIDATE



TRUSTEES OF HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY

As of May 2019

OFFICERS

Alan J. Bernon,* *Chair*David S. Mack,* *Vice Chair*Robert D. Rosenthal,* *Vice Chair*Donald M. Schaeffer, *Vice Chair*Martha S. Pope, *Secretary*Stuart Rabinowitz, *President*

MEMBERS

Kenneth Brodlieb

Susan Catalano

Arno H. Fried

Leo A. Guthart

Peter S. Kalikow*

Arthur J. Kremer

Diana E. Lake*

Randy Levine*

Elizabeth McCaul

Stella Mendes*

Janis M. Meyer*

John D. Miller*

Marilyn B. Monter*

Julio A. Portalatin*

Michael Roberge*

Debra A. Sandler*

Thomas J. Sanzone*

Michael Seiman*

Leonard H. Shapiro

Joseph Sparacio*

George J. Tsunis

Steven C. Witkoff*

Frank G. Zarb*

DELEGATES

Stuart L. Bass,* Speaker of the Faculty

George A. Giuliani, Chair, University Senate Executive Committee

William Caniano, Chair, University Senate Planning and Budget Committee

Kathleen Stanley,* President, Alumni Organization

Abby Normandin, President, Student Government Association

Deandra Denton, Vice President, Student Government Association

Wilbur Breslin, Trustee Emeritus

Emil V. Cianciulli,* Chair Emeritus

John J. Conefry, Jr., Chair Emeritus

Maurice A. Deane,* Chair Emeritus

George G. Dempster,* Chair Emeritus

Helene Fortunoff, Chair Emerita

Joseph L. Dionne,* Trustee Emeritus

Lawrence Herbert,* Trustee Emeritus

Florence Kaufman, Trustee Emerita

Walter B. Kissinger, Trustee Emeritus

Ann M. Mallouk,* Chair Emerita

71

^{*}Hofstra alumni



Hempstead, New York 11549 Hofstra.edu